Agenda

Yankton County
Commission

6:00 PM, Tuesday, January 20, 2026
Commission Chamber
Yankton County Government Center

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR'’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW BEGINNING
January 16TH. COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE

Meeting chaired by: John Marquardt, Chairman

Call to order:

02 Roll Call:

6:00 PM PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Don Kettering Wanda Howey-Fox Ryan Heine

Dan Klimisch John Marquardt

AGENDA ITEMS

03 6:00 PM

04
6:05 PM

05 6:10 PM
06 6:15 PM

Abstain o
Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) Commissioner
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining

Approval of Agenda

Public comment is a time for persons to address this body  Public Comment
on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised
under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has
been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon
which action will be taken. Each person has up to three
minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks
against the members of this body, county staff, individual,
or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce
this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in
forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. Per County
Policy the Yankton County Commissioners will not engage
in conversation or make statements during public
comment

Hearing to approve Gayville Fire District Petitions Commission

New Cannabis Cultivation License — CNA, LLC Colin Neubauer-
Keyes




07
08
09
10

11

12
13
14
15

16

17

18
19

6:20 PM
6:25 PM
6:30 PM

6:35 PM

6:40 PM

6:45 PM
6:50 PM
6:55 PM
7:00 PM

7:05 PM

7:10 PM
7:15 PM
7:20 PM

RAIF and Advertise for Annual Bids
Ambulance 4™ Quarter 2025 Report
2"d Reading Foss - Rezone

Plat - Foss
Plat - Rezac

Register of Deeds 4™ Quarter 2025 Report

Sheriff 4t Quarter 2025 Report
January 6, 2026 Minutes
Claims

December 2025 Auditor/Treasurer Report, Pooled Cash

Resolution for Election Worker Pay
Committee Assignments
Approve 2026 Combined Election Agreement

Public Comment
Commissioner Updates

Executive Session
Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to
SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3

Items for Next Meeting

Highway
Ambulance
Zoning

Zoning

Register of Deeds

Sheriff
Commission
Auditor

Auditor

Auditor

State’s Attorney




WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, are qualified voters in the area herein described. We petition that the
question of forming “Gayville Fire Protection District” be submitted for a vote of approval or rejection

pursuant to law.

The government survey description of the area to be included in Yankton County, SD: All of the city of
Gayville. All of the following sections in township 94 N Range 54W Section 32, 33, 34, 35, 36 In
Township 93 N Range 54 W, sections 1-5, South of the railroad tracks and East of the Jim River in
Section 6, East of the Jim River in section 7, All of section 8-36. In Township 92 N Range 54 W,
Sections 1,2,3,10,11,12 all in Yankton County SD. The area in square miles to be included in the

district is approximately 37.45 square miles.

INSTRUCTIONS TO SIGNERS:

1. Signers of this petition must individually sign their names in the form in which they are registered to vote

or as they usually sign their names.

2. Before the petition is filed, each signer or the circulator must add the residence address of the signer anthe
date of signing. If the signer is a resident of a second or third class municipality, a post office box may be

used for the residence address.

3. Before the petition is filed, each signer or the circulator must print the name of the signer in the space
provided and add the county of voter registration.

4. Abbreviations of common usage may be used. Ditto marks may not be used.

5. Failure to provide all information requested may invalidate the signature.

NAME

RESIDENCE

DATE/COUNTY

STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROYTE AND BOX NUMBER

S0 98 L/s;/y At

CITY OR TOWN -/j

DATE OF SIGNING

LO-J5=2035

COUNTY OF STRATION

SIGN STREET AN UMBER BR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE D@S{ENTN@K" ]

: o%fwfv@\g@:i/ Yo5 Brown $+ W-lo-2028

PRINT i CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
Doxupny Boalhc Gayvito , £ D Yan Ko

2 %/ 2.5

STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

Sion) A4 AL

DATE OF SIGNING

\\ " R4l- 3o S

PRINT —

CITY OR TOWN

COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

_STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROU'EE AND BOX NUMBER

Hu“\(l) /ﬁfﬂf
ORTOWT\

O ]\r\ ;M/*c’ “ )0)7‘:: WM. e scan YW S - KM
SIGN ,} STREET AND NUMBER OR RU'R_AL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
4\“‘54([{.'_./ }""‘\d(_/ﬂ_/w{"-—‘ 'ﬂbl(\CLf JIC:J _.‘ e }c‘) . ':).k B
PRINT — -~ /1 CITY DRTO\NN 4 e A CQL'I\,TY OF REGElSTRAT'[ON

TK f’l v{ i'\ |“Y..{ L'f :)‘ ¥ ( "'(.LM,L/LtLt] ~‘\_£§ —J I v kb, A (‘.__i"‘\ K"{’L“T'ﬁ-—
SIGI_\“? o - f ! ﬁ,, ¥ { ‘ - STREET A NUMBER OR RU'RAL ROUTE AND BOX NUN[BER DATE OF STGNTNG 5 . .
LM i"“ Wt J0q Bvilerz4 5+ = (<L b7
PRINT / N Ay CITY OR TOWN; . COUNTY OF R_EG}STRAT[DN .

Jo Sen DeFlavn [?“WJ”t s5po767 | v[w/'\‘f*,

DATE OF SIGNING

OJS5 "
COLl\l kg/IﬁARAT ON

{z/.-.I'?f/ 1)

STR.EET A%l%ﬁ Rumjkjoumﬁmggoj NT{W[BER

OF smmNo

I3/ ]2 25

205 A ..vh [ r NG

O CITY OR TOWN ' V¥ " f COUNTY OF REGISTliATION
\ 5 I 4 2
,,h‘zf“ N ¢ N O™ ~a iy il ! € SD G 7034 U (in Ko
SIGN STREET AND NUM:BER OR RURAL" ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE 9]: SIGNING

8

PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

9 )

PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

10

PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION




P )

e STRERT AND NUMBEE OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING.

1 :

PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMBER O RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER. DATH OF SIGNING

12

PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGK FTREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

13

PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BO ¥ NUMBER TATE OF SIGNING

14 :

PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
STGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

15

FRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
iGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

16

PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

17

PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGR FTRERT AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

18 i

PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR KURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

19

. BRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

SIGN STREDT AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

20

PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

VERIFICATION BY PERSON CIRCULATING PETITION
INSTRUCTIONS TO CIRCULATOR: This section must be completed following c1rcu1at10n and before filing.

. I::_) AV t:‘l ’P&.I}C

LLD% Brown St

GA\Nl l{ éh ‘

Print name of the circulator

Residence Address

City State

I, under oath, state that I circulated the above petition, that each signer personally signed. this petition in my

presence, and that either the signer or [ added the printed name, the readence address of the signer, the date of
signing, and the county of voter registration.

,,......m-n

,,H. s.

..-.mnftﬂ"

My Commission Expires 5[ Z H 7"’3‘

£ b

)
A b L B e gt R

Form Revised 2004 - 5:02:08:39

o

ST

) nb Signature of Circulator
(Eg]@iltﬁls-ij day of i}?ﬁfmb,( , 25

T e

Signatfre of Officer Administering Oath

NS

Title of Officer Administering Oath

|
i

;



WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, are qualified voters in the area herein described. We petition that the
question of forming “Gayville Fire Protection District” be submiited for a vote of approval or rejection
pursuant to law,

The government survey description of the area to be inchuded in Yankton County, SD: All of the city of
Gayville. All of the following sections in township 94 N Range 54W Section 32, 33, 34, 35,36 In
Township 93 N Range 54 W, sections 1-5, South of the railroad tracks and East of the Jim River in
Section 6, East of the Jim River in section 7, All of section 8-36. In Township 92 N Range 54 W,
Sections 1,2,3,10,11,12 alt in Yankton County SD. The area in square miles to be included in the
district is approximately 37.45 square miles.

INSTRUCTIONS TO SIGNERS:

1. Signers of this petition must individually sign their names in the form in which they are registered to vote
or as they usually sign their names.

2. Before the petition is filed, each signer or the circulator must add the residence address of the signer anthe
date of signing. If the signer is a resident of a second or third class municipality, a post office box may be
used for the residence address.

3. Before the petition is filed, each signer or the circulator must print the name of the signer in the space
provided and add the county of voter registration.

4. Abbreviations of common usage may be used. Ditto marks may not be used.
5. Failure to provide all information requested may invalidate the signature.
NAME RESIDENCE DATE/COUNTY

STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUME AND BOX N BER DAT, 'i[GN]?;IQ
‘5?"} /l/;U’ #‘V w Zll
@R TOWN CWW
SFREET 2

AN NUMBER O, RURA FOUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
_______________ M«g ff,g____ﬁug,____,,_m io-18-25
CITY OR TOWN P NTY TGISTRATION
Coepyidle A mu

STHERET AND JUMBPR OR RURAL ROUTE f D BOX NUMBER DATEOF blGNIN(J

07 Norta Rye 101925

(,ITCQI{ TOWN CQUNTY OF REGISTRATION

P"'”U\V\R\‘mvxm %m? LA wwil\e TR

SIGN STREET AND NUMBER UK RITRATROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

vau Zf’ ”@m 560 Nmerid Aw; - iD-15~Ty

PRIN cr [V_QR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

BR!%}U WK@M ;(f,gmll& I HWUWDQ
/%ﬁwflf “ﬁ//ﬁmf 50U Norda ave.  Box 2 W-1e - 1%

FIUNT CllY OR1OWN . COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
\/’ml V Livaty Gitan e \H‘AMHM
E:I(JN STREET ANDHUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
rm &uw\a«ﬂ 05 ™ 5}(&16" S G- 24
PRIN T CITY, ORTO COUNTY OF STRATION
Qﬂ m/_&emt::r A Wle Leille ($0 5703 ﬁnﬁf zn
SIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL R()U TE AND BOX NUMDLER DATE OF SIGNING N
- e WRORe~ <dredy lo— \ 4~ DS
FRIN l"”r C TY DR TOW h N COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
\fd" m%\o\w\ o, <O S 2 £ OO N
SIGN ) STRELT )\ND NUMBTER OR RURAL RCUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING _
5 Mw‘éﬂ% { /wwm/ 306 Acmadpong &t [0 - 2225
CiLY OR TDWN =3 [P . COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
JJe 5(:’,:/« D, Pevnerd Tayville 5D L5703/ i nfe e
SIGN STREET AND MUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DAFE OF SIGNING
gerlN'I' CITY OR TOWN - COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET ANTY NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATLE OF SIGNING

11!]
PRINT CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION




SToN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

11
PRINT CITY CRTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
BIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER TATE OF SIGNING

12
PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN TTREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

13
PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STRERT AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER BATE OF SIGNING

14
PRINT CITY GR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND B0 NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

15
PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SION STREET AND NUMBER OF RURAT ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

16
PRINT CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NOMBER DATE OF SIGNING

17
PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OFREGISTRATION
iR STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTT AND BOX NUMBER DATE GF SIGRING

18

PRINT CITY R TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
ey STRERT AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBLR DATE OF SIGNTHG

19
FRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

BTN STREET AND NUMBER GR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

20
PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REQISTRATION

VERIFICATION BY PERSON CIRCULATING PETITION

INSTRUCTIONS TO CIRCULATOR: This section must be completed following circulation and before filing.

MW—N\@\ Lcrson S0 Nert Ay é‘t\éu\nn& SO
ity

Print name of the circulator Residence Address State

I, under oath, state that I circulated the above petition, that each signer personally signed this petition in my
presence, and that either the signer or I added the printed name, the residence address of the signer, the date of

signing, and the county of voter registration. <~ é

Sfgnaturese£-Circulator

Swormn to before me this 23 day of Nt e’ RS,

(Seal)

My Commission Expires f - | 3 27

Torm Revised 2004 - 5:02:08:39

A
ignature

Title of Officer Administering Oath

CHARMAINE GULLIKSON
NOTARY PUBLIC A5
SOUTH DAKOTA

b TP PP,
FrEnflntainlng




WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, are qualified voters in the area herein described. We petition that the
question of forming “Gayville Fire Protection District” be submiitted for a vote of approval or rejection
pursuant to law.

The government survey description of the area to be included in Yankton County, SD: All of the city of
Gayville. All of the following sections in township 94 N Range 54W Section 32, 33, 34, 35,36 In
Township 93 N Range 54 W, sections 1-5, South of the railroad tracks and Fast of the Jim River in
Section 6, East of the Jim River in section 7, All of section 8-36. In Township 92 N Range 54 W,
Sections 1,2,3,10,11,12 all in Yankton County SD. The area in square miles to be included in the
district is approximately 37.45 square miles.

INSTRUCTIONS TO SIGNERS:

1. Signers of this petition must individually sign their names in the form in which they are registered to vote
ot as they usually sign their names.

2. Before the petition is filed, each signer or the circulator must add the residence address of the signer anthe
date of signing. If the signer is a Tesident of a second or third class municipality, a post office box may be
used for the residence address.

3. Before the petition is filed, each signer or the circulator must print the name of the signer in the space
provided and add the county of voter registration.

4. Abbreviations of common usage may be used. Ditto marks may not be used.

5. Failure to provide all information requested may invalidate the signature.

NAME RESIDENCE DATE/COUNTY

DATE OF SIGNING

CITY orfrown COUNTY 0F REGISTRATION

STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

STREET AND NUMBER GR. RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

Y920 33 St Wwlidlas

::,w nm/ &Mé{

PRTN [ {gﬁﬂmﬂg&mf’e _ ST %‘Qir ?lr;z:}ﬁ&gm ORRURAL RO UMBER E%B:g@?T]ON
3 E&‘i’ W 301 s versor. £ 10-Y-35

PRINT N 'k). Cl R TOWN COU}*JT'V OF REG]S"‘I TION
:Xu ™ e ayuille $o™
S ; 4 STREET AND NIMBER OR RURAL ROUTg‘%NQBOX NUWBER DATE OR‘ SIGNING
2loMe st it [o-Iv-e8

l?alw B

CITYOR TOWN COUNTY RI‘O STRATIO\I
C})% v"/ !we g Q s ,;«m
E((ﬂ% @fl t.liih\ D NUMBE R RURAL ROUTE NUM DATI QR bIGNING

5140 Uniwor Schaol R 10~/

CITY QR TOWN S COUNTY QF REG '\s}nﬁt
@u_i ville SD ‘—f- AN K
STRKET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AKD BOX NUMEL BATE OFSIGHING
45143 Unjen el £ -y 5-2 5
Y OR TOWY, TY OF REGIST ATION
éa;}!w e % My
STRELT AND NNt OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBFR DAAE,OF smch

"Ag%‘? U2 Are it/ 13/25
nklon

s/S‘/‘J*:?m ?fs

DATE OF SIGNING

Rlooas™

[‘/& OH IRATION, .
kﬁ’

CITZ__@L’F//

STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND EOX NUMBER

DATE OF: ‘SIGNING

9 -
PRINT

CITY OR TOWN

STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBRR

COUNTY QF REGISTRATION

SIGN

DATHOFSIGNING

10
PRINT

CITY OR TOWN

COUNTY OF REGISTRATION




SIGN STRELT AND NUMBER OF RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

1l
PRINT CITY CRTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMDER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

12
PRINT CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMBERLOR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

i}
PRINT CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

14
PRINT CITY GRTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
TGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

15
PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STRELT ANDY NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNTNG

16
PRINT CITY ORTOWN CTOUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

17
PRINT CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF REQISTRATION
SION STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

18
PRINT CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBLR TATE OF SIGNING

19
PRINT CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

SIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF 3IGNING

20
PRINT CITY QR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

il-.nﬂ'ﬂnrri n

VERIFICATION BY PERSON CIRCULATING PETITION
INSTRUCTIONS TO CIRCULATOR: This section must be completed following circulation and before filing,

' ty _

‘ R651d ence Address .

Pnn nt name of “the. c1rcu1ator

I, under oath, state that I circulated the above petition, that cach signer personally signed this petition in my

presence, and that either the signer or T added the printed name, the resideace address of the signer, the date of
signing, and the county of voter registration. -

o gy

S1gna ure of

Sifnature of Officer Administering Oath

Nlecws

Title uof"Officer Administering Oath

Form Revised 2004 - 5:02:08:39




WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, are qualified voters in the area herein described. We petition that the
question of forming “Gayville Fire Protection District” be submitted for a vote of approval or rejection
pursuant to law.

The government survey description of the area to be included in Yankton County, SD: All of the city of
Gayville. All of the following sections in township 94 N Range 54W Section 32, 33, 34, 35,36 In
Township 93 N Range 54 W, sections 1-5, South of the railroad tracks and East of the Jim River in
Section 6, East of the Jim River in section 7, All of section 8-36. In Township 92 N Range 54 W,
Sections 1,2,3,10,11,12 all in Yankton County SD. The area in square miles to be included in the
district is approximately 37.45 square miles.

INSTRUCTIONS TO SIGNERS:

1. Signers of this petition must individually sign their names in the form in which they are registered to vote
or as they usually sign their names,

2. Before the petition is filed, each signer or the circulator must add the residence address of the signer anthe
date of signing. If the signer is a resident of a second or third clags municipality, a post office box may be

used for the residence address.

3. Before the petition is filed, each signer or the circulator must print the name of the signer in the space
provided and add the county of voter registration,

4. Abbreviations of common usage may be used. Ditto marks may not be used.

5. Failure to provide all information requested may invalidate the signature.

NAME RESIDENCE DATE/COUNTY
STGN STREET AND NUMBER Ot RURA;R’?JPTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING .
...... @/ﬂ% 3080 Y™ gy g, /)27 25
JR]NT CITY TOWN COUNTY QF REGISFRATION
/?wm*» > sl | CRL A SD Vivkero
STREET AND %{\fBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX Na]ij DATE QF SIGNING
208109 5N G, | 1)1 2
IN [ Cr '\SORTOWN . = ) E)}INTY OF I}EGISTRATION{.\)
%:T‘\Eww &W%L\QTV\!“PV ouille SONTE! |(Ya :
SIGN {!’ jjb STRELT AND UMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF 81 ININf; B
il u A~ Mﬁﬁli lm‘f H-14-17
PR!NT . ClTY ORTOWN . COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
\\) !‘Q U‘(t ’lﬁe A (v, fig by ’( »j kY [’? i[aa.g 7?4:,,
SIGN. e i STRTET AND NUMBER R RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
R T AT 17 -/ ey L Does ey %1“ NES [P
PRINT T OUNTY OF REGISTEATION

&?@w&n R N ‘Qﬂ‘

e lrae L db@E0en

"“‘ch,/a,ewﬂﬁ ten<en)

BTREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE‘AND BDX NUMBER

4-/,/7 ///fﬂ/a
,gmz 3 ook Ay

i&l}%‘@iﬂi{ﬂ_
T LA
?E,OUN? w’fzﬂON

Do BT

NG5

STV

{EIL ORRD 1(;1[[)100 TE AND BO§UEBER '
c}gj@a TOWN f

(Ulﬁl‘( OF i?: STRATION
[8)

] STREET AM) NUMB’ER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER ¥ SIGHRING

1
PRINT CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
BIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE &ND3 BOX NUMBER TYATE OF SIGHTNG

8 e -
FRINT CITY ORTOWN COUNTY GFREGISTRATION
GGN STREET AND NUMGER OR TURAT, ROUTE AND BOX NUMGER TGATE OF SIGNING

L . R—:
FRINT CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMBEROR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATLE OF SIGNING

10
PRINT CITY OR TOWN

COUNTY OF REGISTRATION




SIGN STREET AND NUMBLR GR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

11
PRINT CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIONING

12
PRINT CITY OCRTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

13
PRINT CITY ORTOWN COUNTY (F REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

14
PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMDBER OR KURAL RUUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE CFSIGNING

15
PRINT CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMBER O RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE QF SIGNING

16
PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
BEN STREET AND NUMBER OR. RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

17
PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
BIGN STREET AND NUMBDER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

18

TFRINT CITY CRTOWN COUNTY OFREGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

19
PRINT CITY ORTOWN QOUNTY OF REGISTRATION

SHON STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

20

PRINT CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

VERIFICATION BY PERSON CIRCULATING PETITION

INSTRUCTIONS TO CIRCULATOR: This section must be completed following circulation and before filing.

:SO\"H‘* ';t;/ﬂaa Vs ) o6 ’(._m,rSL\um ST &"Muﬂv SO

Print name of the circulato Residedce Address City " State

1, under oath, state that I circulated the above petition, that each signer personally signed this petition in my
presence, and that either the signer or [ added the printed name, the residence address of the signer, the date of
signing, and the county of voter registration.

l.z‘.—«/ AE’M—;\M?‘L\J'\

Signature of Circulator

SO

N .
0" day of Nsmcm\ﬂa( , 1%

. “..m-—' d-‘n_-u-n.r -p.": .
"My Commission Expires 21 2¥ [0 JLo3(

e b Nipder

Signature of Officer Administering Oath

Form Revised 2004 - 54 z'ovs'aéxméi_-l:AHSON i Title of Gfficer Administering Oath

~, NOTARY PUBLIC 3
SOUTH DAKOTA

DS PI- P
W ey T Y ¥




WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, are qualified voters in the area herein described. We petition that the
question of forming “Gayville Fire Protection District” be submitted for a vote of approval or rejection
pursuant to law.

The government survey description of the area to be included in Yankton County, SD: All of the city of
Gayville. All of the following sections in township 94 N Range 54W Section 32, 33, 34, 35, 36 In
Township 93 N Range 54 W, sections 1-5, South of the railroad tracks and East of the Jim River in
Section 6, East of the Jim River in section 7, All of section 8-36. In Township 92 N Range 54 W,
Sections 1,2,3,10,11,12 all in Yankton County SD. The area in square miles to be included in the
district is approximately 37.45 square miles.

INSTRUCTIONS TO SIGNERS:

1. Signers of this petition must individually sign their names in the form in which they are registered to vote
or as they usually sign their names.

2. Before the petition is filed, each signer or the circulator must add the residence address of the signer anthe
date of signing. If the signer is a resident of a second or third class municipality, a post office box may be
used for the residence address.

3. Before the petition is filed, each signer or the circulator must print the name of the signer in the space
provided and add the county of voter registration.

4. Abbreviations of common usage may be used. Ditto marks may not be used.

5. Failure to provide all information requested may invalidate the signature.

> NAME RESIDENCE DATE/COUNTY
SIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
IH%’/ / 310583 447 Ave (| -13-2025
Yo | WssA sla 4 11-13-2025
RRINT £ ~ \ CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
TGN ,A‘ . " = ! @ STRE%A .i R RUS’RJ;L UTEA6N.703N£JMBER ATE OF SIGNING
/"4 il - yrrd | Hyssl B2 st 1= /3-2025

COUNTY DE REGISTRATION

Whincle Kasusflo | T Canalle <> oma | e

NI ard f Jlertsns | WIGN D HAWY D | Jim|2-2025

COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

PRINT o P CITY OR FOWN
SIGN Mi // &fftj ‘5 M e—IAKV’) [;\h blﬂhblgg\ \IV lR ﬂ) E?Nél DATE 0%5&}“

_______ “Mertuoan 449)1 D HWY30 ]~ 132025

el Eteckwen | Gl 20 2Bl k™
K, M\ S L{Armsﬁw St [[=1Y-35

Kk P R - WA T 5
i L PO /324 Y50 Ave | |]-19-25
e X PP S M iy
- Deaaa W kA IQe HEOMWAR. | /1-19-35

P ) T 5
. B, Grdloro o0 20099 451> Pue (~19-25
e Acdirser) | TCSEL 50 5z | TR

BN 500 Qaris. ol =19-25

PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

b, SRt | Toaduitle D 53] | Tanlhon



[N O s

M‘ smhh,« AND NUMBER OR RUM)L}EDUTE AND BOX NUMBER rm'rz o'”'ﬁ NING
L!T'V(JR TOWN V COUNTY OF;R};;IS%ATION T
4 Meos) L
s M RH‘ i R
-
A1 N Roema K 5038 Rﬁ\&r«w W/;C; ey
FR]NN CITY.OR TOWN _ l ) REGISTRATION
cmc,u Kb emiek \1“— SP 5% W

[ SIGN STREETAND NUM’BE FAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER TE OF SIUNING

i3 -

PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREE ROR UTE AN R DATE OF SIGNING

14

PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

15

PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

16 :

PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

17

PRINT CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMDER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

18

PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMRBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING

19

PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
SIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER GATE OF SIGNING

20

PRINT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

VERIFICATION BY PERSON CIRCULATING PETITION
INSTRUCTIONS TO CIRCULATOR: This section must be completed following circulation and before filing.

Michoos Rubec 500 Ki &t Gayville 8D sS703

Print name of the circulator Residence Alddress| bity State

I, under oath, state that I circulated the above petition, that each signer personally signed this petltxon in my
presence, and that either the signer or I added the printed name, the residence address of the signer, the date of
signing, and the county of voter registration.

)b o

Signature of Circulator
Sworn to before me this 7 ‘f‘ day of N Tz , Z92S.

- DANBEL PR ON % T?up (0

li‘ Sigflature of Officer Administering Oath

PUBLIC @f’é%"‘*l aig 4 7 Zc?)
4 g v_#lf_ N Hz,.’g

iafifiaf

 Revised 2004 - 5:02:08:39 Title of Officer Administering Oath



WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, are qualified voters in the area herein described. We petition that the
question of forming “Gayville Fire Protection District” be submitted for a vote of approval or rejection

pursuant to law.

The government survey description of the area to be included in Yankton County, SD: All of the city of
Gayville. All of the following sections in township 94 N Range 54W Section 32, 33, 34, 35, 36 In
Township 93 N Range 54 W, sections 1-5, South of the railroad tracks and East of the Jim River in
Section 6, East of the Jim River in section 7, All of section 8-36. In Township 92 N Range 54 W,
Sections 1,2,3,10,11,12 all in Yankton County SD. The area in square miles to be included in the

district is approximately 37.45 square miles.

INSTRUCTIONS TO SIGNERS:

1. Signers of this petition must individually sign their names in the form in which they are registered to vote

or as they usually sign their names.

2. Before the petition is filed, each signer or the circulator must add the residence address of the signer anthe
date of signing. If the signer is a resident of a second or third class municipality, a post office box may be

used for the residence address.

3. Before the petition is filed, each signer or the circulator must print the name of the signer in the space
provided and add the county of voter registration.

4. Abbreviations of common usage may be used. Ditto marks may not be used.

5. Failure to provide all information requested may invalidate the signature.

NAME

RESIDENCE

DATE/COUNTY

“VRE Al

N;

STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE \\ID BOX NUMBER

Box ¥

DATE OF SIGNING

9-&7-202S.

CITY OR TO\\

Gayyille SD 5703/

COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

SIGN

3 .-I\Gla’a %?o—@@ 7777777777777777777777
@ &abor\(\(\o\Qa,\O &

STREE{ AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

(%Of’bmmf\ Yo SN

" ORTOWN
ouvi lle &b 81

FATE OF SIGNING

Q-21-24

STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX' N l BFR

509— Mﬂ.cl?. IL\'I-\ g S‘f

os(m-w— A me/t_

oIt U;T;)V\Ul\' “& S 5 7673 [

UNTY OF RH]S’H(A]I
&wg

COUNTY OF REGISTRATWON

;ZM Kilon &Muf
TLE OF SIGNING
? -27-35

SIGN : Z
4- ji :ltv ¥

STREET &D NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

DATF OF 8IG NINC‘

H{[\J'I

K04 A-rm Aranq 0 -a7-a5
CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
Juille ‘SD 5703| on

N Sharow ’RaIFS

STREET AND IfUMH! R OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

D \T}- OF SIGNTNG

LY ORTOWN

uille SD 5703

161 MCeeok S P-23-25
CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF R.EGIS[R_“\ FLON
Crayville. D SH63) pdory County
STREETPAND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER D/\TF Uf SIGNING

—Jeon 2577(5— _ZQ,S;L,',@,,C,m,Sfqu ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, W= 27-29%

COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
. &

S Z STREET # '\jUD NUMBE-R OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DVT‘OT’S‘IFN]NC
7,,%4411’55/ 750[45’ 70t hecwo £ Q.o,tL/ 94-29- 25

PIHW

Y ORTOWN
&/Mudcw 3. D 5703/

COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

aadctou. Cowiliy

g

STREFTAND NU \{BFI{(E&RI JRAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

707 McCoolt St

DA OF SIGNTNG

9-923-725

CITY ORTOWN

COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

DATE OF SIGNING

COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

Y/ Nte s Cav-/f;

étwu}.\, ra SD
SIGN |4 _ STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BUX NUMBER
5 306 MecchaNe *7
PRINT CITY QR TOWN .
Torrd B Coayyill 5P 6703
H/' STREET AMD NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER
T En it Zoe. Merthers

LIT\ ORTOWN

Guylle SD ST l

DATE OF SIGNING

‘‘‘‘‘ =71-0

COENTY OF REGISTRATION

\_;,Mc&w Cotnfy



NAME RESIDENCE DATE/COUNTY

NT CITY OR [U\\ ((JU\l‘n QF Rfl ISTRATION
T Free biray o |2
i A

W\‘W STRELET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTLE AND BOX NUMBER DA \1I QOF SIG TN( 6
10l M POBN 281 | A2 2

SIGN STRERA ANDNWYUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIG N[\(' =

]Qakm ......................... - Q ..... K‘N“j“,“"f .~ ol ﬁmﬁal mcé/ :7-&_ ..............

PRINT |TV OR T TY OF Rib[‘\]]{All()"J
-:, Yok  T7 v(\\u
.‘ ] T

D NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE PF SIGNING

Zf 61’1“/ Sowa St V/27/z5

PRINT CITY OR T()\)u\ COUNTY ()’F EGISTRATION
‘ //aug /Wmerjc\ Ga yu /] Vanﬁfﬁv\

STREETIAND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF S](iN?G
ElTV C;‘R :F.(-'J-\_\'-N o COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
JAY
STREET ANJ'N[;MBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING ¥
LOE i Stme ST | G5
s
CITY O W N COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
é y; [1€ yau Y <y
SIGN RTRLB AND NUMBER OR RUR.-\L ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATPLE OF SIGNING e
Gy i P _Kedsey St P 273 =S
PRIN CIT TOWN 570 { COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
Larry L€ ncd‘l’"“ yUille S 3| Yawrron
SIGN STREET '\NUNLMBH{ OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DAI‘E OF SIGNING

é{/ M BOCF.._KQ lspu S AR ~ 2&”

PRINT .[\ CIT‘r OR SD S?Dg/ COUNTY BF REGISTRATION
f’a—/‘\ N DA
GN /g‘l:p Lna STREET AND NU Mﬂyl élﬂ/

R RU]LA[ ]{(Jl H: AND BOX NUMBER DAPE OF SIGNING
~Faic %@@w 504 Wto-&»o‘;t__§_t______ﬁ-9:.Egg,,&z,&,,,, ,,,,,,, 9-38-203S
HUNT Y (IRT()W‘\I COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
T&,ra 0{50’? 7"\/t (le, SD S703! %ﬁm
SIG STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER ATE OF SIGNING
%JZLQI\/« S04 Mclook S P0Box 22§ | §-24- 2025
PRINT v CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
B “Ketin S.0lson G v.lh S S5703) Youn Hfon

STREE AND \IUMB[?RRHRA[ ROUTE A'\I) HO\ NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
Avg_ T-29 A0S

;EE‘\\T[I //e . j’:7q;g/ (V]\(}F%L_HI\TH)N

£
VERIFICATION BY PERS@N CIRCULATING PETITION
INSTRUCTIONS TO CIRCULATOR: This section must be completed following circulation and before filing.

ﬁl\/w.d @:._bf Hos Rrowan S ﬂ;h(vllp 5\/}

Print name of the cm;ulator Residence Address C:ty State

[, under oath, state that I circulated the above petition, that each signer personally signed this petition in my
presence, and that either the signer or [ added the printed name, the residence address of the signer, the date of

signing, and the county of voter registration. .

Signature of Circulator

Swom to before me this 'Z'“{& day of N Ovtwhy 7028 .
JW@%@%&J&J@%@#’% JIQ
§  DAMESEARSON : (D : cﬁ—’

P

I (Gaps )\ NOTARY PUBLIC /2 . Signatu?e of Officer Administering Oath
GRS G > 2y/z)

ekaw%on—w#ﬁ#%% te N aw ®

Form Revised 2004 - 5:02:08:39 Title of Officer Administering Oath




WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, are qualified voters in the area herein described. We petition that the
question of forming “Gayville Fire Protection District” be submitted for a vote of approval or rejection

pursuant to law.

The government survey description of the area to be included in Yankton County, SD: All of the city of
Gayville. All of the following sections in township 94 N Range 54W Section 32, 33, 34, 35, 36 In
Township 93 N Range 54 W, sections 1-5, South of the railroad tracks and East of the Jim River in
Section 6, East of the Jim River in section 7, All of section 8-36. In Township 92 N Range 54 W,
Sections 1,2,3,10,11,12 all in Yankton County SD. The area in square miles to be included in the
district is approximately 37.45 square miles.

INSTRUCTIONS TO SIGNERS:

|. Signers of this petition must individually sign their names in the form in which they are registered to vote

or as they usually sign their names.

2. Before the petition is filed, each signer or the circulator must add the residence address of the signer anthe
date of signing. If the signer is a resident of a second or third class municipality, a post office box may be

used for the residence address.

3. Before the petition is filed, each signer or the circulator must print the name of the signer in the space
provided and add the county of voter registration.

4. Abbreviations of common usage may be used. Ditto marks may not be used.

5. Failure to provide all information requested may invalidate the signature.

NAME RESIDENCE DATE/COUNTY
SIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
% 207 _Swyside Rug S/29/25
CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
°\>1 Sovesmien ey \\e 0 N
\ STREET AT\FD NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
bOH weoshiasten q/?o0/2s
CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
ayuille Yeun Isfon
STREETIAND L\"l.‘MBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
goU  husiiroton q/m /25

aTy w\& 'lle/

COL N B 4 0] RE C I\TRATION

nr RIfy\IT\(J

STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

LoD T rensan DY

1oy 25

CITY ORT W\l

C‘(_ﬂqT\’ QF REGISTRATION

ST RH— ]TNU LU 1HH{ UR RURAL ROUTE

AND BOX NUMBER
N wyse M/

T)ATI GE SI( NING

Id-25

arTy UR JOWN

v e, S. D

FOUVT\ OF REG ISIRA]IOL/

e aﬁ?_' e MA ””””
/g h«) <3 f, Vieeb M’a

STREET ‘\NI’I‘QITMBFROR RURAL RGUTE AND BOX NUMBER

502 Meckl/n /ng St FoBuder

SIG ad '-

Smn:; Lane )

CITY ORTOWN

I'J,-“\T‘P' OF ‘il( NING

/0~ -3

COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
a—K . fo

YV
STREET AND NUMBER OR RUR.:é. ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

DATE OF SIGNING

HU T (I?lﬂza\\j\l q\{‘;’z (Ol ‘\T ! 5 I‘a%j[i()”:’””””’ﬂ
}ém*- 3 M ‘ST]“"é?f‘T:{:g LI%}%FR OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER [pF \ﬂ (‘)’]’2‘1’(&%{1 —
ey e C0q . Norde Bt PoSer 2\ | t0[€125
PRl P)LW\ "U G ‘ r\ L ITY f)Ré\\ N ‘\\c COUNTY 2‘EE‘S.§1{;A’II\-ON

A Planh,

STREET AND NU {BER OR RURAL ROLTE AND BOX NUMBER

419 MNe Kiing S

DATE OF SIGNING

0-%-25

K p\ omk

Ty OWN
@o\l\h

COINTY OF REGISTRATIO

aw bl don

STREET AND ’\llMH}-R ()R Rlli AL ROUTP=&RT) BUX NUMBER

30/ S0sndSIDE HVE

CITY ORTOWN

A LE 20

DATE OF SIGNING

1O RS

COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

Yankren




sopsn Sworn to befogmg tgiéa ’

V\l nse\: “Taqaart

CGregille

NAME RESIDENCE DATE/COUNTY
SIGN 3 STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
209 Sonnywide Ave. 10| (2-A5
PRH\T CITY OR TOW [y

( ()lq\ QF 1 F TRATION

STREET AND NUMBER DR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

DATE OF SIGNING

S
. Th ) PR,
ha. ﬁif{j Jog z9. 457 AV 16 15 25
- CITY OR TOWN COLUNTY OF REG[SIEATIUN
Pamésh £ Eop 7], cson’ [/ Vg k JON
B T STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
~ . e 20249 Wa™ Ave s 1S 2o2S
. [ U CITY ORTOWN c (()UN TY OF REGISTRATION
. P hssod Miee  Sdae So% | YadkSonl
STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
UMERY 310 SF 10-19-25
IRINT CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
L~ '\Atn Schaenes ey A Ne anlL
STREET AND NUMBE R(JRZURA[ ROU IE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
Fo1” Khgshey st o ~15-25
CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
ay /e %AJCI—W\

PRJI\

STRELT AfD NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

S0/ _Kin jisb,@,mﬂsﬁmt ,,,,,,,

(I"IYORTO\\-N

Gavyille

DATE OF SIGNING

w-15-29

COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

forn.

STREET A¥D NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

DATE OF SIGNING

Yoo Rurctozarl ST Jo-r85 -15
CITY QRTOWN mum?é'ﬁmom RATION
a Ay J z 1T nd

UMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AYD BOX NUMBER

OF SIGNING

1] ’IY OF RF\ZTF '\TlﬂN

DATE OF SiG NIN('

JO-15728

%ﬁt aerns

CtM RTOWN |

TV , bl I
STREET AND NUI V[BWRM {(}U'I'F A\ID BOX NUMBER

(()IW\ OF IUWN

. “m e lhee)

STREET AND NUMBER OR Rl RAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

3021 TH50 A’u -

WSl 25 Y

ﬂng\“t:l./z /e JO 579/

DATE OF SIGNING

10 _ 5o

L
COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

o Lfon

VERIF]CA‘TIO’N BY PERSON CIRCULATING PETITION
INSTRUCTIONS TO CIRCULATOR: This section must be completed following circulation and before filing.

P\AJ:(‘[ /? be

455 Repon 5t Cagole 8D

Print name of the circulator

Residence Address

City State

I, under oath, state that I circulated the above petition, that each signer personally signed this petition in my
presence, and that either the signer or I added the printed name, the residence address of the signer, the date of

signing, and the county of voter registration.

DANIELHARSON R

=} U & :
%:%@Wﬁ 'gg:ﬂ"r_/m )
el B A {

Form Revised 2004 - 5:02:08:39

1 day of q\’w‘tw\\m

@

CH

Slgnature ot Circulator

NN

Slgnature of Officer Administering Oath

Nc\v'vl

Title of Offiter Administering Oath




WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, are qualified voters in the area herein described. We petition that the
question of forming “Gayville Fire Protection District” be submitted for a vote of approval or rejection

pursuant to law.

The government survey description of the area to be included in Yankton County, SD: All of the city of
Gayville. All of the following sections in township 94 N Range 54W Section 32, 33, 34, 35, 36 In
Township 93 N Range 54 W, sections 1-5, South of the railroad tracks and East of the Jim River in
Section 6, East of the Jim River in section 7, All of section 8-36. In Township 92 N Range 54 W,
Sections 1,2,3,10,11,12 all in Yankton County SD. The area in square miles to be included in the

district 1s approximately 37.45 square miles.

INSTRUCTIONS TO SIGNERS:

1. Signers of this petition must individually sign their names in the form in which they are registered to vote

or as they usually sign their names.

2. Before the petition is filed, each signer or the circulator must add the residence address of the signer anthe

date of signing. If the signer is a resident of a second or third class municipality, a post office box may be

used for the residence address.

3. Before the petition is filed, cach signer or the circulator must print the name of the signer in the space
provided and add the county of voter registration.

4. Abbreviations of common usage may be used. Ditto marks may not be used.

5. Failure to provide all information requested may invalidate the signature.

NAME RESIDENCE DATE/COUNTY
SIGN . STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE ANP BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
ﬁe%&awnw 3357 ybnY Ave 7-30-25

5 fh Backmm

aT Y‘(,)R TOWN

vill€

cQuU T\' UI REG ISTRATIOT\

5[ RE ]'T NL:MBER ORRURAL R()Uqﬂ;\: BOX NUMBER
21459 450 LR
- l_ =

@“/30/95’

Sy e

WN__“_...-———JX

VAT IAN

RELT \ND NUJ Bl RORRI RAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

DATL OF SIGNING

QE;NFWW ) W

e 5/’7‘5‘ Y 5p/h Aye Fedn B
" L Heaas ey P fautFr

STREE }WD NUMBER OR RURAL l{lKﬂ: AND BOX NUMBER

%1273 _HS)

DA L()F SIGNING
P-30- 29

PR]NTM (‘V’ ”, ‘) 66 nse 5

('H’Y@TQ\\N ')}? 6 _D 570‘ 3/

CL)VTY OF kﬁ TRATIU\J

SIGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
G § §oe T8 g0 4w P oder 2p
I-l-{-l-P-JT CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
Connmre J . T Ga1iq U, SV Wi ¥ g f o fo

e BT e

STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

"106 T)r‘D:.«:m I

DATE OF SIGNING

0 /3 [ 2025

"Davicd Kebe

h\fl

Y ORTOWN .(._ sD S'[Dj;\

L4
COUNTY OEREGISTRATION

e S0

STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROU}[gD BOX NUMBER

J"im mm

DATE OF SIGNI

10/ /2095

M\&m Laysn

TAE SD 5703

(_QL]H OF , ;ﬂ I‘\I'R‘\TIO‘\I

ST H?l A’\D IIMBI ‘R OR RURAL ROUTFE AND BOX NUMBIER

A T OF ST(JNN‘J

PRI VT

\th

5 .....—.ux‘\\\ur\( oS X a3 A0S 5 =0 e By | LQ_ [2fas”

PRINT ( ITY QRTOWN COUNTY OF REG lSIRATION
MNochaar Rederses (aov i Ve Cm 5702\ Van ktor

SIGN l’ 7 STREET A\lyf\UMBI"RORRl RAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER yE OFS]EJNIN(;
_______ . 4496 307 St /0~ zfls’

IRINT CITY ORTOWN l. & - L(J‘?T‘r OF E%STR\TION

Todd BRye Cayuille SOk 5031 ok
\Tf& Q L ) STRI'}'T Ml—: ?\LMHHiﬂC‘R RURAL ROUI;&:\H‘? BOX NUMBER DARE -Ol SIGNING ]
it ﬂs,\ax_ NG SO WeiChant SE A e

CITY OR TOWN

Ul SD D )05

—
COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

M‘ﬂﬂ L on




NAME RESIDENCE DATE/COUNTY

| S STRELT AND NUMBLER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
"Bk Aspso. 310, S 0% - 00F
l‘RINT / CIT V OR TOWN COLNTY OF REGISTRATICN
A ’J%er\ Ne A oy ville founde fon,

SIG 6.) STRELT ANUI\UMBT‘R OR"RURAL. ROUTE AND BUOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNIMNG
v, Plond 41T MeckaupnG. - | 19/ 0%/2e 20

] RINT OF REG] STR.AT[ON

D@U(J pLAHy\ cnyajmwz:('ulbbc SU ’ d’ﬂ comirykk] ‘@i\/

S]GN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX N"I'JMEER ! DATE OF SIGNING

S g e U4 US sk Ave jO~ 1Y-25"
PRINT - CITY ORTOWN ) COUNTY QF REGISTRATION

S\“‘f’\fi‘ i\} SsDAC G)@‘/Ub e - e boen
SIGN e STREEL AND NUMBER OR RURAL RQUTE AND BOX NUMBER TATE OF SIGNING

o TTRAUSO, WA o\ e o AN AV {95
| SN “WTQSUL ‘W mvd s'mmjtxé\% NUM‘Q}&E%RWWW DATE“ SIGNING
/Z@«w ﬁ K 5/ S e

2230 Y5/ «/MZ}M

STREET AND MBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BGX MBER DATE OF SIGHING
j 5
22 2% ol )

CITYLEOWN '1/ COUNGYO EE(?IATION
bertyy . JIe / f 5
FREGL

CITY ORTOW i COU

STREET AND NUMBET{ OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
21228 ﬂf’l‘-‘ﬁm raiﬂ—t 25
€Oy OF REGISTRATION

CITY OR TOWM

T mc“:? 6_'
COUNTY QF REG %?UON

! (‘ITY onrm\é‘q \/V ’t s D f) 76 3 ‘

SIREET AND NUMBE# OR RURAL ROUT] F%ND BOX MBER

e A4S
G N (D 8103

STREETAND BER L ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER TATE OF SIGNING

21236 Us(< Pye: lC)lMI;RS

DATE OF ‘SIG ’HNG

1y las

LOU I' OF REGISTRATION

% ERINT CITY OR FOWN CQUNTY dF REG, S'I!RA'I'I(')N
Rerae Aune Gy g, Wk en
VERIFICATION BY PERSON CIRCULATING PETITION

INSTRUCTIONS TO CIRCULATOR: This section must be completed following circulation and before filing,

{_-‘_"_w " /gl sen A347 L}Qu& ﬁihf? émfm[é, ZJD

Print name o 'thecm:uilator ) - Residence Address J Ccity . State

I, under oath, stite that I cmculated the above petmon that each signer personally s1gned this pctltlowln my

_ day of

Sighature of Circulaior

R~

N oy, 2025,

Signature of Officer Administering Oath

M 6‘1‘0’4

Form Revised 2004 - 5:02:08:39 Title of Officer Administering Qath



WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, are qualified voters in the arca herein described. We petition that the
question of forming “Gayville Fire Protection District” be submitted for a vote of approval or rejection
pursuant to law.

The government survey description of the area to be included in Yankton County, SD: All of the city of
Gayville. All of the following sections in township 94 N Range 54W Section 32, 33, 34, 35,36 In
Township 93 N Range 54 W, sections 1-5, South of the railroad tracks and East of the Jim River in
Section 6, East of the Jim River in section 7, All of section 8-36. In Township 92 N Range 54 W,
Sections 1,2,3,10,11,12 all in Yankton County SD. The area in square miles to be included in the
district is approximately 37.45 square miles.

INSTRUCTIONS TO SIGNERS: S

1. Signers of this petition must individually sign their names in the form in which they are registered to vote
or as they usually sign their names.

2. Before the petition is filed, each signer or the circulator must add the residence address of the signer anthe

date of signing. If the signer is a resident of a second or third class municipality, a post office box may be

used for the residence address.
3. Before the petition is filed, each signer or the circulator must print the name of the signer in the space
provided and add the county of voter registration.
4. Abbreviations of common usage may be used. Ditto marks may not be used.
5. Failure to provide all information requested may invalidate the signature.

- NAME

RESIDENCE

DATE/COUNTY

SIGN

STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

$SO+4 AvE

DATE OF SIGNING

Hrd e 5~

arTy (JR'I(JP(// /{ e SB

g < o

Hi(N

PI(I I

STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL RO! TE AND BOX NUMBER

OO0 Widker S

YegT-g=

CITY ORTOWN

CQUNTY OF REGISTRATION

7%%/ 607 Dw.; SJ-re,-& "1‘ i 1'5 _
Y*ﬂk%m Co

50‘{ QPMS’H‘O na 84-

DATE OF SIGNING

G-21-25

ITY OR TOWN, COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
Pau,\.gg Mo rshall é ank ton Cs
STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DAJFE OF SIGNING
'50‘7] TS G v il
ORTO COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
MUy SD 57007 Nonkier Lo

STREET I\BD NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

CITY QR{TOWN

\j i“f

DATE OF SIGNING

9-29-35

('Q;'N TY OF REGISTRATION

STREET AND NUMBEROR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

DATE OF SIGNING

7-89-25

607 e’ Sk
CI'I\OREH\ ()!IZ N

COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
Sar b5

STREFT AND ‘\'T'MBI R (}R RURAL ROUTE ANT) BOX NUMBER

Granp g 201 $H D It T

DATE OF SIGNING

7-77 —282S

CITy ORTO\% oytj//[e

COUNTY, OF REGIS ﬁ FION
D:\TE&

ity M g
K Ry Zeu, b&h e e

STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAT ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

4425 309 Ast
CITY OR TOWN B \)3”6

SIGNING

i_ul \ E(Jls mo\ 77777777777

STREET AND NUMBER OR HURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

UG 24 240 Sf

DAT]ﬁ STC;TB %

CITY ORTOWN éa/y v‘&. L ﬁ((

CO(ZN oF REG[SﬁAT-mN




NAME RESIDENCE DATE/COUNTY
STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBLR DATLE OF SIGNING
Yy go2l R)0 s¥ ;{Q_s 28 .

:[Lgoq{ew ﬁh Se Ju—ua['f_

CITY ORTOWN

-

COUNTY OF REG RATI()\

SIGN

ALy IS, LY
STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE A} D*ll)\ NUMBER

(VN 4)
D;\g_ OF SIGNING

) it s MHNG Se 3i1d~ gk -Fo— g5
PRINT 5 CITY OR TOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
s Zmyjﬂh cgy . Y G Wt m
SIGN i STREET AND NﬂMBFR OR RURAL R(-l TE AND BOX NUMBER D?TF_ OF SIGNING
\M.o_. VS 301 Sumy side .. Bon 26 9-30-35

CITY ORTOWN
Gay \ﬁ“c

COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
Yan

STREET AND TU\ABER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

201 MeCeosle Po Bisyxaoa

CITY OBJOWN

wile

DATE OF SIGNING

jo—|- 26

STRELT AND MUMBER ORRURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

450 50 7!97’1' 5T

COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
DATE OF SIGNING

o~ [ - 2025

ary UR TOWN

('(ll_fN'p(}F I{E] HISTRATION

i | Vf—W
if- 'p?drw«z//

STRELT AND;‘JLMBI R (JR RU R.ﬂ' ROUTE AND BOX NUMBLER

MGCJ’UIM @A (S'i-
(mfou TOWN b

— Move e Onoud

(:ldLv\\/lH@

DATLLOF SIGNING

D=1-2 2R

COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

Y

STREET AN@V’UMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

DATE OF SIGNING

 Dodherd Roeh G, 31 B Ghreet ©-a-385
FR]N T Z CITY ORTOWN COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
acherf Kveb Groyulle YecKton
SIGN 4 STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
i J Hol Tuefsen 917 PoBoeld | 1o-2-10
PRIN CITY ORTOW [\ COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
5A@/a'0m Lee (savyii e an Kta
STREET AN UMBER OR R.UR.’ QUTLE A g NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
W ogdrswn ST Pr&x" 1-2-24 L
TY OR TUW N

Ga.éh devagn

I R[\ITKa "%

ra\/V /C’/

INTY OF REGISTRATION E

STREET A¥D NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

SO SRS

op P LA

D-\]?‘;l(‘hmf U

COUNTY OF R IS[R'\FI

Vv RI%ICATION BY PERSON CIRCULATING PETITION
INSTRUCTIONS TO CIRCULATOR: This section must be completed following circulation and before filing.

Nidholas Huber

500 Kingsbury St

Print name of the circulator

(Residehce Address

Gm{\jﬂle, 0 £5703]

City State

[, under oath, state that I circulated the above petition, that each signer personally signed this petition m my
presence, and that either the signer or [ added the printed name, the residence address of the signer, the date of

PrE S~

signing, and the county of voter registration.

Sworn to before me this_ £ Y V/ day of N SCnep;, 7605 .

Signature ot Circulator

7

afefatafalablaflnbfy Catattafeta g

DANED LAHsoN

5:02:08:39

Form Revised 2004 -

—uLE

Skgﬂﬁture of Officer Administering Oath

(SEN

Title of Officer Administering Oath



WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, arc qualified voters in the area herein described. We petition that the
question of forming “Gayville Fire Protection District” be submitted for a vote of approval or rejection

%

pursuant to law.

The government survey description of the area to be included in Yankton County, SD: All of the city of
Gayville. All of the following sections in township 94 N Range 54W Section 32, 33, 34, 35, 36 In
Township 93 N Range 54 W, sections 1-5, South of the railroad tracks and East of the Jim River in
Section 6, East of the Jim River in section 7, All of section 8-36. In Township 92 N Range 54 W,
Sections 1,2,3,10,11,12 all in Yankton County SD. The area in square miles to be included in the

district is approximately 37.45 square miles.

INSTRUCTIONS TO SIGNERS:

1. Signers of this petition must individually sign their names in the form in which they are registered to vote

or as they usually sign their names.

2. Before the petition is filed, each signer or the circulator must add the residence address of the signer anthe
date of signing. If the signer is a resident of a second or third class municipality, a post office box may be

used for the residence address.

3. Before the petition is filed, each signer or the circulator must print the name of the signer in the space
provided and add the county of voter registration.

4. Abbreviations of common usage may be used. Ditto marks may not be used.

5. Failure to provide all information requested may invalidate the signature.

NAME RESIDENCE DATE/COUNTY
SIGN % STREET AND NUMBER CR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
___ % O3 mecook st 10/02 /25

""“'3[4,{@ &/le e .

CITY OR TOWN

Jayulle

(Ul NTY OI REGISTRATION

STREET AND NUMBER OR RL‘R?OL%TE AND BOX NUMBER

DATE or IFI\INC

D/2/25

& P

C() I\ / OF REGJSTRATION

2
DATL OF SIG

e TM M&&x/mf &{’
A 7
”UWZ%—*M P Vara

STREET AND NUMBER OR RURJ\L ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER
209 _Sunnys'de Ave
aTy (]Ré)wN

Aup,'/

7/ 2) 45

-

STREET AND WBEROR RURAL ROUTE AN 53)( FUMBER

& . Suywiy

| Py (&

CITY O

oy 1Sy \V 0

(0L§\}\ OF RH]ISTR ATION
DAH: OF <|CN|NG
u:\vv UI /éro’u

B W?"Mﬂ,\_

STRI ET AND \Jhéll‘ROQ {LIRAL ROU TI“ AND BOX NUMBER

RL SFGH

1) z@ |

Nola Boeltev

TGy ile,SD S 3

IRi\I C“‘t ORTC COUNT ()l" R}GiS TION
DAY W Al RAN th/}VLE - .
SIGN -r STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
b VM a% a&g’:%wéuﬁpt 22 ’ ** it D 555 703/ """"" éf’?"l STEE_\.”UN
SIGN STREET ANI UI\-‘[BERG WAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER D-\U()Fbl( INING
. W B m&Zé:\ ,,,,,,,, §Iy SQ i es ___l /10 -1 -2015
PRINT CITY O N COUNTY OF REGJST! /\T]O\]
Pl weod Boelf<v Jd \Vanelon
STGN STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUM! Z E DATE OY SIGNING
. V]O'%\ @) JIO /5’7‘/)1577"0?16{ JOR - o’ZO
PRINT

(()LNVUFRE(JEST TION

7 Robed Oaon

STREET AN® NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

3oe Mok A

DATE OF SIGNING

e /?GZ'J-Q TOL.SéK

CTE'@TUWN .L\uj §ﬁ

(O-A-35
Co UT;) OF REGISTRATION

DATE OF SIGNING

STREET AVU‘NU\!IH @!?,RDUTI— AND BOX NUMBER

10.-2-39

" 6l @e/O OIﬁDi\/

[TOWN

“Biorile 5D

C_OU\/‘?OF REGISTRAT]ON




RESIDENCE

DATE/COUNTY

SIGN

STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBLER

807 __Burle h

11
PRINT

CITY OR TOWN

" Cam

" 3ol C’ ko s

yuille ﬁia o707g
STREET \ND)*ICMB AR O RU (!(JU TE AND I]?\ NUMBER
________ O_ QC ¢
L alle SR 5703

DAT E OF SIGNING

/9/)0/25

COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

Q m HEY TION
AN Yo o

SIGN

L dou M Rueb

bTRFF'l AN| NU\'[BPR()R RU R!\I ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

200 Meckt Ng o

OF SIGNING

Tglt(l?ﬁ

cquity OF REGISTRATION

" Todd Rutb

,,Z,O,Q,Hcdﬁl_u_mq_iéi __________

PRINT CIIYC‘R TOWN
Lofi MQWEb Gouville, 5[) 3703 |
SIGN STREET "iND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DAFE OF SIGNING

w29

Canenille:&D 5783 )

COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

SIGN

,; " Bob Preedlns

STREET AWND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

]2 Meck s

uEVE W

(_IT\' UR TOWN ‘D. ;VOJ ,

ayyyl

SIGN

STREET AND NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

A1\ Brown B

DATE OF SIGNING

ﬁjd:ljg-:ﬁ,-f, ............

COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

1

DATE OF SIGNING

\WO-\\-4a5

CITY ORTOWN

ot W\ | SV 507

COUN TY OF v_;i\'iRA'i TON

STREET AND NUMBER OR RlJRﬂ\L ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER

3 OQ (VP olf‘er " _ﬁg]_\ML_g.?
CIFY ORTO SD 5703/

D \THOT SIGNING

R -

COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

Ay Jﬂmw

STREET AIZ}D NUMBER OR RURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER K'E

D H.'}E- S'IT‘NTNC

0-15-25

C \' ORTO\H\

STREET /\‘UD \JL'MDE QORR JRAL ROUTE AND BOE ’\4( IMBER

COUNTY OF REGIST: 1ON

IRIN'l

DATE OF SIGNING
P07 Arw sieny 5T Bridp | (o-(2-25
CITY ORTOWN " } f COUNTY OF REGISTRATION
Gy V' Ux, S50 [T7° Yoy /7%
SIGH T 2 STREENNAND NUMBER ORRURAL ROUTE AND BOX NUMBER DATE OF SIGNING
o Canate fose Roo ... | #5074 300 h _Sireet [O-15-25

COUNTY OF REGISTRATION

CITY TOWN
C aeat Sue ;,;: s Cayolle .sp 57y Tkl
VERIFICATION BY PERSON CIRCULATING PETITION /

INSTRUCTIONS TO CIRCULATOR: This section must be completed following circulation and betorc filing.

N]C}\O\O& Hubecr S 00 Kin

Print name of the circulator Reside

Gayville. SO Sz
ICity State

wy St
e Addiress

I, under oath, state that I circulated the above petition, that each signer personally signed this petition in my
presence, and that either the signer or [ added the printed name, the residence address of the signer, the date of

signing, and the county of voter registration.

_Signature of Circulator

N -
71 ¢! dayof I!\'!}ou-f)h/ FALR)

T O«

Signature of Officer Administering Oath

N) a3y

Title of Officer Administering Oath

Sworn to before me thlS

% 3 )24)253)

5:02:08:39

Form Revised 2004 -



Yankton County
Medical Marijuana License Application

Pursuant to SDCL 1-27-1 the medical marijuana application is a public record however, the addendums and the
attachments disclose personal identifying information on security requirements of section SDCL 1-27-1.5
The application will not be considered for approval until the application is complete and all attachments and

requested information is furnished to the Auditor’s office.

New License ¥

Renewal (O

Transfer [J

[J Cannabis Testing Facility
[J Cannabis Dispensary

Indicate the type of medical cannabis establishment license(s) being applied for
P Cultivation Facility
L] Cannabis Product Manufacturing Facility

A. Owner Name and Address

Name:

Phone:

Co\‘m Ne. Mr-\(~¢-¢5 605‘555“‘\.0\0

B. Legal Business Name and Address

order for each license being
applied for.

Address: Cif\'/: State: | Zip
Mea | SO QW07
VA Qcoudum A ol E
Has the applicant ever been Yes
convicted of a felony? [ No
Applicant has included a $5,000 =&Tes
payment via check or money O No

V3

Applicant hereby certifies that

medical cannabis establishment
are over the age of 21.

the employees of the prospective

MES

O No

C. Legal Description of Licensed Premises

Yewr 2202\ RE

WU 3.0 O 0A633Y
Pacce\’. OA.0\S. W00, S\\

Name: Phone:

CNA LLC- 605- 6SS -\
Address: City: State | Zip
d706 V- TSN o | SO | §707¢€
State Sales Tax Number:

Does applicant own or lease & Yes
this property? O No
Are real estate taxes paid to & Yes
date? O No
Is the place of business O Yes
located in a municipality? X No
Has this been verified as a location in X Yes
Yankton County by Planning and Zoning O No

that a medical cannabis establishment is

permitted by ordinances?

Is Yankton County Planning and Zoning

Verification Attached?

Mes

O No




Previous experience operating a medical cannabis establishment, if any: (If no, check here K)

| hereby certify that the location of the prospective medical cannabis establishment is not
within one thousand feet (1000 ft.) of a private or public school, including daycare facilities with
more than 21 children.

Bd Yes
I No
Provide a copy of the operating documents for the prospective medical cannabis establishment
that detail oversight of the establishment and procedures to ensure accurate record keeping. If
provided, check yes or no.
es

O No
Provide the description of security measures designed to deter and prevent theft of cannabis
and unauthorized entry into any area containing cannabis. If provided, check yes or no.

Yes
I No
Provide a non-refundable application fee of $5,000 by check or money order. If provided, check
yes or no.

& Yes

J No

Certificate: The undersigned applicant certifies under the penalties of perjury that all
statements provided herein are true and accurate, that the said applicant complies with all of
the statutory and regulatory requirements for the class of license being applied for in SDCL
34-20G and Yankton County Ordinance 21-ZN-07.

4
./ . ‘s .
Date: /Z—Z } '29 Printed Name: Cploh Newbau e~ é?Signature: Z{ %

yav4e
S;de
Subscribed and sworn to before me thi

day of 0€C'€/Ylb(’f , =0 ‘ ‘

{(Notary Seal) Notary Public

My Commission Expires: &/c;z/p @&9

Approval of Yankton County Commission- Notice of hearing was published on Q- Oq -2020
Public hearing on the application was held _Q\- 20 - 202(, _, not less than SEVEN (7) days after
official publication. The governing body by majority vote recommends the approval and granting of this
license and certifies that requirements as to location and suitability of premises and applicant have been
reviewed and conform to the requirements and South Dakota law.




Medical Cannabis Establishment License Application
Company Supplement Information
(For corporate/partnership/LP/LLC Applicants)

Name of Corporation/Partnership/LP/LLC

CNA LLC

Address of office and principal place of business of corporation/partnership/LP/LLC

3 706 . 7Y oY *(O\I\\Q‘\'O(\ S707 g
’| state _ , Zip —
{/‘{V\ k Ton jﬂ([%/) Dﬂ i}?l‘% 57078

City

Has any of the principal officers, owners and/or board members served as a principal officer or board
member for a cannabis establishment that has had a governmental license or certification revoked in

any jurisdiction?
J Yes

X No

Name, title of office and address of each principal officer of the corporation/partnership/LP/LLC
Name Office Address

Co\‘-f\ Nca\o Mr'\‘—c:s& 5 Merboer/ \\\ b(‘da«Xv\a:) Ave, Nan¥Aon SO 87078

Masqging Mebut
Aber Masv\ Mok on W\ Oroadumy Ave, Yanldon SO €707¢

Name, occupation and address of each board member of the corporation/partnership/LP/LLC

Name Occupation Address

[‘/A'LL(, nas no \0wa c'Q (&\\rcc\ofs

Where are all company records kept such as charter by-laws, minutes, accounts, notes payable etc.?

o Co'\?..:,) cecords Y—Ce)f‘\\\ brda\"‘::) AV"/ \(N\\‘-\DI\ SO 570‘7@

We the undersigned officers and directors of the applicant company acknowledge that the
supplemental application form is true and correct in every respect and that there exists no financial
arrangement concerning this or any other medical cannabis license than that expressly set forth
above.

Date Printed Name Signature /%_.
122025 | Colin NedbanerKeyes | Ll /o /me

7




| YANKTON COUNTY

T/

i

Yankton County Medical Cannabis Establishment Zoning Checklist
TAKE TO YANKTON COUNTY ZONING OFFICE

Application and fees must Type of medical cannabis
be delivered in person to: establishment license(s) being
) applied for:
Yankton County Auditor O Cultivation Facility
321 W 37 St., Ste. 100
Yankton. SD 57078 00 Cannabis Product Manufacturing Facility
O Cannabis Testing Facility
O Cannabis Dispensary
Xl New License [0 Renewal

Initial on the lines before verifying the information is included in your application packet. Applicants
must turn in a $5,000 non-refundable application fee for each license being applied for.

L Verify Zoning with Planning Department a akeside Commercial or
Agricultural District
Verify Applicant is 400ft or More from Any Other Medical Cannabis Establishments
Submit Licensing Application with the Auditors Office
/V A If application is approved by State and County Government and new building is required,
Submit electronic Building Permit Application showing how the new building will conform to
State and County requirements including setbacks.

https://permitting.schneidergis.com/jurisdiction/68d88fa2-efa8-4d3¢c-808d-f31a65047b2e

ZQ A‘ Building Permit Approval from Yankton County Planning and Zoning

Zoning District: [ Ag [0 Lakeside Commercial [ZFCommercial



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON APPLICATION FOR
MEDICAL CANNABIS
ESTABLISHMENT LICENSE
FOR 2026

Notice is hereby given that the
Board of County Commissioners in
and for the County of Yankton,
South Dakota, on the 20th of Jan-
uary, 2026, at the hour of 6:15 PM,
at the Yankton County Government
Center in the Commissioners Cham-
bers will meet to consider the fol-
lowing application for Medical
Cannabis Cultivation Facility Li-
cense, which has been presented to
the Board of County Commissioners
and filed in the County Auditors Of-
fice: Medical Cannabis Cultivation
Facility License for: CNA LLC,
(3706 W 7th St, Yankton, SD), The
East 135 feet of the West 320 feet of
the North 150 feet of the South
942.85 feet in the South half of the
West half of the Northwest Quarter,
in Section 15, Township 93 North,
Range 56 West of the 5th PM,
Yankton County, South Dakota. No-
tice is further given that any person,
persons, or their attorney may ap-
pear and be heard at said scheduled
public hearing who are interested in
the approval or rejection of such ap-
plication.

Patty Hojem
Yankton County Auditor

Published once at the total approxi-
amte cost of $17.36 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published January 9, 2026.



Application for Rural Access Infrastructure Grant

The deadline for applications will be October 31st of each year.

A 5 year structure improvement plan Is due by August 31st of each year.
Grants to be awarded by January 15th, the following year

Date Applied (it / ) / 25 **Funding is subject to approval by the Highway Supt and

County Commission, with payment after project completion.
Township /e.daﬁv/ J‘ Contact Person/ Title @m,&/ /,/aéff‘

Address/ City /sxﬁé /Zip %J‘%lo qudf ‘50'3-1 jm,\) 7,

Telephone: (S — ‘0(0\ = %‘-{S Email

Structure ID from Inventory Database: éé/‘ //4»/5 ~-2085 .
Describe location of project: NS OCX (S A2 E}fﬁ S‘—\L Uheins o innD L}‘H PUC—'

Describe issue or reason for request:%zf}v?\\‘v\ O 63(‘2_3" (D‘jlc‘

Safety/emergency implications:

Propased solution: Q¢ g?\tvt_,.e_, Cdosss 3}\:\ Ness) Sql Q G\ Colrs™S

Number of County Residents Affected: D Estimated Completion Date: q-c_\\ P A
% One time Problem - [T} Re-occurring Problem If re-occurring, how can this problem be resolved?
7y
What is the size of the culvert or structure being replaced? Sl'k
b
What is the size of the proposed new culvert or structure? R ""
What, if any, engineering costs are anticipated? &

Additional permitting may be required if the replacement is different than the original structure.

e
Total Project Cost: / é, 2.(:};2 —-‘Township Proposed Contributian: :_); &L{t LHC)Grant Requeste 6 <«

Please Attach the Bid Proposal/ Estimate from contractor with this application.

$ubmittgd By:
Printed Name Signature Date

Trmme2




A g S T R T T o - e

Application for Rural Access Infrastructure Grant

The deadfine for applications will be October 31st of each year,

A 5 year structure Improvement plan is due by August 31st of each year,
Grants to be awarded by January 15th, the following year

Date Applied (A I 15 / ,Ré **Funding is sublect to gpproval by the Highway Supt and
v County Commission, with payment after project completion,

Township ﬂc!u gw@“ ~- Contact Person/ Title __: _;Zx).&i l HKJAQX‘
Address/ City lSt‘at(e/ 770 &< L4 Aoes

Telephone: oG- lolo) = OIS Email
Structure 1D from Inventory Database:_,‘bcg - I(O’gd *Q"fﬁ"‘é

Describe locition of project: SXTL R TE . W AN = N M5 Ser o kin ) LHI/f poe>

F—

Describe issue or reason for request:_ SNy o %; )51\1 OO

Safety/emergency implications:

Proposed solution: M& C}Q\Qts*’ -

Number of County Residents Affected: 15 Estimated Completion Date: (r':a” 302.6
% One tirne Problem - c] Re-occurring Problem If re-occurring, how can this problem be resolved?

’ M
What is the size of the culvert or structure being replaced? (QO

What is the size of the proposed new culvert or structure? (90 !

What, if any, engineering costs are anticipated? O

Additiona! permitting may be required if the replacement is different than the original structure.

Total Project Cost: %’Ha:? Township Proposed Contribution: wﬁmm Requested: 3\2’);5 ‘?3 Q‘Q

Please Attach the Bid Proposal/ Estimate from contractor with this application.

Submitted By:

I e -
1420 % 3 | 70-99-38
Printed Name Signature Date

W




Application for Rural Access Infrastructure Grant

The deadline for applicatiohs will be October 31st of each year.

A5 year structure improvement plan is due by August 31st of each year.
Grants to be awarded by lanuary 15th, the following year

Date Applied 5 ’_07 ; - 2 5 ' **Funding is subject to approval by the County Commission * ,

Township w@ /SA fWﬁ Contact Person/ Title Zdﬂ}"}ij/ 56’@5
Address/ City /State /Zip 5/44/22(2 — g? gﬂ S /\ O/J}/ el E -
Telephone: 4@5 Z? é’a 7§ = 7 Emait

Structure ID from Inventory Database: @ g h/ 4’ 7C/“0 ~ é 7&8 :
Describe location of project: \b@ 7LUJ e _h 1/4/7 - !—/ 4‘.4 a g?g/’%(

...................

Describe issue or reason for request: /’fs 7"0 /7.65 l/f"(? / d f/( J S‘IP$‘?S 4&[/&
L 77LS) 7 o Them _aod 1S Fo v /10 \ears
0/ s

Safety/emergency implications: }’_Cf d(/ fr_S /LE? %@ V f/‘ﬂ 4(//

Proposed solution:

Number of County Residents Affected/d ‘“g 8 Estimated Completion Date; p‘?& g CQ

) Onetime Problem ] Re-occurring Problem i re-occurring, how can this problem be resolved?

/
What is the size of the culvert or structure being replaced? /O'X 7 Ccvmcrt‘"(’. ‘O@K
What is the size of the proposed new culvert or structure? (52 7 )(5_0 . lucﬂ-s

— e

What, if any, engineering costs are anticipated? ——

Additional permitting may be required if the replacement is different than the original structure.

Total Project Cost: 7!:000 Township Proposed Contribution:@%‘ﬁ’l"‘:zw Grant Requested?’% '%5”@! 3?00

Please Attach the Bid Proposal/ Estimate from contractor with this appl'ication.

Submitted By: ’
A@Ffu See S W% & —~od5 =I5

Printed Ng(ne Signature ’ Date

7fa0z022



PAGE 5

Application for Rural Access Infrastructure Grant

The deadiine for applications will be October 31st of each year.

A 5 year structure improvement plan is due by Augzust 315t of each year.
Grants to be awarded by January 15th, the following year

Date Applied g RO A5

Township (/{}&, [5(/\ TOWN Contatt Person/ Title Ahaf A% Se e

Address/ City fState [Zip 4 o (QQQ ~ &qgﬁ“ S“f ! T rrae
Telephona: ( ('j@bm’ Cb(a@*‘ 7067 Emsail

Structure D from nventory Database: _ @g “ﬁ/ (0 g gyﬁ% ??— o ._,,, 71:;_#
Describe iocation of project be’{w € e\ %(7/\; & (‘{d'/L/ =24 2?{ Y

Describe issue or reason for request: ﬁhu/‘h}\zv&/ o__show @ﬁé? we

Safe?f/emevgency implications: %MJ f)/ ¥l e &W‘(ﬂ h«a;f /fﬁ%/ﬂ”xlzfj

bt o JM{?{/M

Proposed solution:

Number of County Residents Affected: /___CD,_LZO Estimated Completion Date: i &QQ%

g One time Problern £ Re-orourring Problem If re-occumming, how can this pml;lem ba resalved?

Y 7
What is the size of the culvert of structure being replaced? WL/ Cove. At (/\W
! i
What is the size of the proposad new culvert or structure? & ¥ SO

What, if any, engineering costs are antidpated? &

Additional parmitting may be required if the replacement is different than the original structure.

Total Project Cost:[ﬁ: 5 f ) 06 @,ﬁ;’! Township Proposed Contribution: Z@ﬁ fQj M_Grant R&queﬁffwi

Piease Attach the Bid Proposal/ Estimate from contractor with this application.

Submitted By: '
lally SeeS [ty 5@ L-25-25

Printed Nasfe Sipnators / Date

RTER



ankton Co.

L Ce 2025 Q4 REPORT

PATIENT CARE RECORDS PER QUARTER

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 YTD %
1% crew 417 481 526 494 1918 81%
2" crew 106 122 97 60 385 16%
3" crew 18 6 6 9 39 2%
4™ crew 0 0 0 0 0 0%
Standby 0 2 24 10 36 2%

TOTAL 541 611 653 573 2378
Transports 387 434 425 395 1641 69%
No transport 154 177 228 178 737 31%
NO TRANSPORT CALLS BY TYPE

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 YTD %
Patient refusal 60 54 56 41 211 29%
Canceled 20 17 27 14 78 11%
No EMS Needed 20 45 53 20 138 19%
Treat, No Transport 6 23 45 41 115 16%
Lift Assist/ Other 48 38 47 62 195 26%

ALLS BY RESPONSE AREA

‘

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 YTD %

City of Yankton 480 533 553 495 2061 86.7%
L&C Lake Area 20 33 29 23 105 4.4%
Gayville 3 2 11 12 28 1.2%
Volin 3 2 4 2 11 0.5%
Mission Hill 6 12 6 8 32 1.3%
Lesterville 2 2 0 4 8 0.3%
Utica 5 3 5 3 16 0.7%
Irene rural 6 5 7 2 20 0.8%
Other rural 11 16 35 23 85 3.6%
Nebraska 5 3 3 1 12 0.5%

TOTAL 541 611 653 573 2378 | 100.0%




PATIENTS TRANSFERRED OUT OF AVERA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

PAYMENT CLAIMS SENT TO WAYSTAR CLEARINGHOUSE

Q2 Q3
507 514

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 YTD
Expenses $375,248.72 | $347,168.05 | $349,309.21 | $427,301.11 |  $1,499,027.09
Revenue $263,058.23 | $281,020.16 | $287,300.11 | $253,033.98 | $1,084,412.48
Difference $112,190.49 | $66,147.89 | $62,009.10 | $174,267.13 $414,614.61
Spent budget 25.70% | 49.44% | 73.34% | 102.60%
Per resident* $4.77 $2.81 $2.64 $7.41 $17.64

* Cost per resident based on population of 23,509 per US Census Bureau figures dated 7/1/2024

2025 MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS

Most common call complaint Falls

Notification to enroute time average 1 minute 36 seconds
Busiest days of the week Friday and Saturday
Busiest times of the day 10:00 AM - 7:00 PM




Yankton County Planning Commission
Yankton County Board of Adjustment

Applicant Foss — Rezone
fer e e e e e e = e U S e ]
District type: [ ] AG [ JRI-Low [X] R2-Moderate (] R3-High [] C-Comm.

XILC - Lakeside Commercial [_] RT-Rural Transitional

Variance needed:
[JSection 513 [ ] Section 607 [] Section 705 [ ] Section 1709 [ ] Section 1723

X Section 1809

NOTE:

Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel that is dual zoned. Applicant wishes to rezone a
parcel that is dual zoned Lakeside Commercial (LC) and Moderate Density Residential
(MD) to Lakeside Commercial (LC) per Article [8 Section 1803 and Article 20 Section
2003. Said property is legally described as Lot G Fishin Hole Number 2, in Section
Seventeen (17), Township Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of the 5™
PM, Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 31117 Quarry Dr, Yankton.

PC: Article 18 Section 1809
BOA: Article 20 Section 2003

Planning Commission date: 12/9/2025 Time: 7:05 PM

Board of Adjustment date: 1/6/2026 & 1/20/2026 Time: 6:35 PM, 6:30 PM



T-93-94-N UTICA PLAT R-56-W

SECTION 4M

NEDVED, MARK
SECTION 45

A34th AVE S0 HIGHWAY 153

US HIGHWAY 81

1 Newt

D
Tacke T ’r“!ﬂt 31 v::zrquard
3

MARGUARDT, RALPH
BRANDT TRUST, MERLE ETAL
LIST TRUST, ROBERT
SWEDLUND, JERALD ETUX
HAMBERGER, BRIAN

SMITH, NATHAN ETUX

SECTION 88

237

303rd ST

e
a5 162

oo B

g n
chroe
ctux

L/
mJEgﬁ; I
enx

b | g

BATCHELLER, IAY
SECTION 8N

304th 8T

Gravhelt
Trust
1 Sternhagen 303

TOWN OF UTICA
SECTION 83

GILMORE, TONJA

VAN MAANEN, TODD ETUX
MASKA, LEANN

KOZAK, KARLEE
LOECKER, MARK ETUX
BLAHA, JON ETUX

HILL, EDWIN ETUX

SECTION TN

Hene /'
Farms
spLic 151 294

MISSION HILL "N’ TWPE.

— o A e L B3

3051h 5T

o

Celmmer Rolfs )

Trust

169 E&‘ﬁ"

Heart
LLC
137

BOLD PURSUITS LLC
SECTION 78

M crescent
Frank
Kralic

@
77

GUITRON, MARIA ETAL
ROBE, RUSSELL ETUX
LIVINGSTON, CARL ETUX
PHILIPS, TIMOTHY ETUX

SECTION &N

an
rtney
-
in
bt
.
i
o
w
o=
=
.
-
o
e R —

=
u
g
i}
Ci
76

Frank 219~ Toupal
Hokdings LLC £ i

Kralicek : 7 1* APA

i

in]
H
£}
=
g
3061h ST
~

CHRISTIANSON, DAVID ETUX
HUBHES, SCOTT ETUX

SECTION 85

FANTA, TIMOTHY ETUX
SECTION 8N

JUNCTION |[i® 555 z
2 A

Delmar

i

Dakota  Plains Ag
enter LG 1 Nelson 79

e+ 286

[z]

KILBURN, REX ETUX
GILMORE TRUST, HOWARD ETUX

SECTION 85

(£
K
59

[/
g
ol

-t

307th 8T

s

ROKAHR, STEVEN
d SECTION 105

Ranskl

!(‘miﬂlin K Gall
zal Davi 5
38 Cwa i

gwm:csh

e

3

HEINA, JAMIE
SECTION 115

158 118

BILLION, ERIKA
HECEKY TRUST, TERRANCE ETUX
AFFORDABLE SELF STORRGE LLC

SECTION 12N

R Bibridee
& o |l

ity of

pic: 28

w

=
BE2
Robe
%
5
g

ZISKOV TWP.
308th 8T

MARQUARDT FAMILY LP
}I}lelm SECTION 13N

nd
= -—.-\5\:\-—:—- -
Mark ehax "w
Zmmerman 40
etal

b

]
Marlene
Ahlers
7

amily
;ﬁ;msw COTTON, JEFFREY ETUX
SECTION 148

BE eofd
g
50
439th AVE

7
G

7

YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC PC
SECTION 16N

merman

3 ]

uF
W
437th AVE
o
o
g
1
-
5z
438th AVE v,
W
b3

Trust

ANSTINE, RODNEY ETUX
SECTION 17N

FEE

z8—[=zL~

434th AVE

SCHENKEL, DARRELL ETUX
TACKE, WMETUX

SECTION 18N

1
5D HIGHWAY 50
ra

=_Rezac
Trust
75

Zimmerman
-
i
i

Duane
Cwach

==
2kE
Elfen

12%
i

3
i

CAP LE, STANLEY ETAL
CAP, ROBERT ETUX

SECTION 19

o —-

67

W
"Dianne
'
M
-~

Mar!

i‘ihilh n

aCwa

SCHENKEL, DANIEL ETUX
SECTION 20N

i& Hﬁiﬁiﬂ

Trust
List 32
-
.
v
/

MISSION HILL 'S" TWP.

YANKTON CO SHARPSHOOTERS ASSH
JOHNSON, MICHAEL ETUX

A10th 8T

Dianne
List
18
H
-
w
-4
Delm:
Melso;
etux |59
=
5
~

Trust 70
g

Mary Ell
1zw=:hn

E ' 2 ' SECTION 2IN
Ly : - YANKTON PROTEINLLC
KRALICEK, FRANK ETUX

SECTION 215

anette

]

'
@
n
n

|

4
&
ravdahl
198
H
Barbara

Law
Trust 126

i,
i

WHITE CRANE ESTATESLLC
SECTION 228

Benedictine
Convent

TAGGART, WILLIAM ETUX
NELSON TRUST, FLOYD

SECTION 230N

=

POSPISHIL, SCOTT ETAL
SECTION 24

MARTS, LUCAS ETUX

MARQUARDT, DOUG

KELLER, DALLAS ETUX
SECTION 25

3 ra =

312th 5T

SLOWEY TRUST
WOEHL, TOBY ETAL

SECTION 26

i

| TICA TOWNSHIP |

-

//
u

SECTION 2N
1 KRALICEK, MELISSA i

BARNES, DAVID ETUX
SECTION 32

@ Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. | YANKTON CO, SD

SECTION 28

1 HOLDAHLTRUST, RDBERT ETUX §
SECTION 3N

1 GRATE, LEO ETUX n
SECTION 35

ZIMMERMAN TRUST, HENAY ETAL
SECTION 33

DELDZIER, DARRIK ETAL
WADDELL, EDWARD ETUX

SECTION 35

P -

1 HOLTZMANN TRUST 1

1 YAGGIESINC



FINDINGS OF FACT — REZONE

Foss — REZ-255

Are the requirements of Section 1723 met?

Yes

Are the requirements of Section 1729 met?
(all fees paid at time of application)

Yes

Section 1805:

1. All documents required for application for said request have | Yes
been satisfactorily completed and all required fees have been
paid in full.
2. The individual petitioner provides a completed amendment or | Property is dual zoned and it is not
change in zone request. Said request must clearly state: the result of actions of the applicant.
The Rezone will not confer any special
a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which privilege.
require the land to be rezoned;
b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result
from the actions of the applicant; and
c. The granting of the amendment or change in zoning
will not confer on the applicant any special privilege
that is denied by this ordinance to other lands,
structure, or buildings in the area.
3. Notice of public hearing shall be given, as in Section 1803 (3- | Mailed —11/17/2025
5). Published —11/28/2025, 12/5/2025
4. The public hearing shall be held. Any party may appear in Held 12/9/2025
person or by agent or attorney.
5. The Planning Commission shall make findings that the The Rezone is justified

requirements of this Section have been met by the applicant
for an amendment or change in zone, to include:

a. The reasons set forth in the application justify a
recommendation to approve the amendment or change
in zone;

b. The amendment or change in zone will make possible
the reasonable use of the land, building, or structure;

Will make possible reasonable use of
the land

¢. A recommendation to grant the amendment or change
in zone will be in harmony with the general purpose
and intent of this ordinance; and

Is in harmony with the general
purpose and intent of the ordinance




d. A recommendation of approval will not be injurious to
the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare as presented and testified to by the
applicant.

Will not be injurious to the
neighborhood or detrimental to public
welfare.

6. No petition for amendment or change in zone shall be
recommended for approval unless the Planning Commission
finds that the condition, situation or the intended use of the
property concerned is unique, required, or necessary as to
make reasonably practicable the amendment or change in
zone.

Planning Commission finds that the
situation is unique and necessary to
make the change.

7. Before any amendment or petition for rezoning is
recommended for approval, the Planning Commission shall
make written findings certifying compliance with:

a. The Comprehensive Plan;
b. Specific rules governing land uses;
c. Zoning district regulations; and

d. Satisfactory provision and arrangement has been made
concerning the following, where applicable:

Is in compliance with the
Comprehensive Plan, meets all rules
governing land uses and zoning district
regulations.

1.  Certification of compliance with all ordinances and
regulations regarding licensing and zoning, health,
plumbing, electrical, building, fire prevention, and
all other applicable ordinances and regulations;

2. Ingress and egress to property and proposed
structures thereon with particular reference to
automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience,
traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire or
catastrophe;

3.  Off right-of-way parking and loading areas where
required; with particular attention to the items in
(A) above and the economic, noise, glare or odor
effects of the amendment or rezone on adjoining
properties and properties generally in the district;

4.  Refuse and service areas, with particular reference
to the items in (A) and (B) above;

5. Utilities, with reference to locations, availability,

Certification met

Ingress and Egress present

Present

Present

Present

\\mI350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2026\1-6-2026 CC\Foss RZ\Foss RezoneFOF.docx




and compatibility;

6.  Screening and buffering with reference to type, None required
dimensions, and character;

7. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with None required
reference to glare, traftic safety, economic etfect
and compatibility and harmony with properties in
the district;

s Required yards met
8.  Required yards and other open spaces; and g L
Is in general compatibility with
adjacent properties and other
properties in the district.

9.  General compatibility with adjacent properties and
other property in the district.

In recommending approval of any petition for amendment or | No conditions prescribed
change in zone, the Planning Commission may prescribe
appropriate conditions and safeguards in conformity with this
ordinance.

\\mI350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2026\1-6-2026 CC\Foss RZ\Foss RezoneFOF.docx




Longitude
-97.47638425980641

Latitude

42.877793415524195

Permit Number

REZONE255

Parcel Number

09.017.125.700

Permit Status

Approved Active

Permit Fee

450

Total Due

450

Was fee paid?

Yes

Receipt Number

9456

Planning Commission Action Date

Dec 9, 2025

REZONE PERMIT



Planning Commission Action Time

7:05 PM

Board Adjustment Action Date

Jan 6, 2026

Application Accepted By
Bill Conkling

Checked By
BILL GARY

Existing Zoning

LAKE SIDE COMMERCIAL

Affected Zoning Ordinance

Article 18 section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003

Section Township Range

17-93-56

Is location in floodplain?

No

Applicant Name

Rick Daugherty

Applicant Phone
605-760-9976

Applicant Address
122 West 3rd St, Yankton SD 57078



Applicant Email Address

rick@iw.net

Owner Name

Patrick j. and Jolene C. Foss

Owner Phone

605-665-8148

Owner Address

31117 Quarry Dr, Yankton SD 57078

Owner Email Address

quarryblue@@gmail.com

Location of Property

Lat: 42.877793 Lon: -97.476548

Lako

Supeciar

“ -
Chicago
o g
Denver
= St. Louis
o
Esri, TomTom, Garmin, FAO, NOAA, USGS, EPA, USFWS Powered by Esri
Property Address

Same

Reason for Request

The current owner of LT G FISHIN HOLE NO. 2 (Patrick and Jolene Foss) wish to sell the 6 unit storage
building located on the western most part of heir property. The property is currently muti-zoned "moderate
density residential” as well as "commercial”



Legal Description

1988 ATLANTIC SN:478143N0172 & LT G FISHIN HOLE NO. 2

Applicant Signature

ApplicantSignature-.jpg

Owner Signature

OwnerSignature-.jpg



Date of Application Submission

Nov 3, 2025



VERIFICATION OF APPROVAL
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

4~
| Po—:\‘ +Jo | @we FoST date this l_[ day of 1\104 ,202.S am aware of the

proposed Variance/CUP/Building Permit being proposed by? L\ ‘bndq\ﬂe-f'lﬂ-f at the
~ i
property legally

described as Lot &G Fishin Mole o, L

Signaturé/ /
2L\ Croareg D Nowkdon
Address :
\J\antcé-m SO S707 &
City, State, Zip

oS - LLS -FIY Y

Phone




AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

I, ﬁz;&: bd._,_.}.édi—; : hereby certify that on the A i
day of aA/ot/_ . ;7202 S , I mailed by first class mail, postage
prepaid, a true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing
to all owners of real property lying within a 1,320 feet radius
of the proposed project to the most recent address of the
recipient known to your Affiant.

A true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing
notification letters are attached as Exhibit #1 or #2.

A& true and correct copy of the mailing list for owners of real
property is attached as Exhibit #1A or #2A.

Dated the Z Vﬁ\day of NG/ ;. 20 2, jﬁl

2/ b T
(Namey / \

Affiant

ubscribed and sworn. to before me this ,)’Li day of
' , 2029 .
Notary Public - South Dakota.
] ) My commission expires: M_!.] 2@, Zm)"

= o s e Crm e T T W

Chac i)

3 i ANDERSON

$ ARY PUBLIC (22 §
3 NOTARY VB G2D) !
3 6 PRI

cd

nnnnn

= )




NOTIFICATION

November 24, 2025

Applicant;

Patrick Foss

31117 Quarry Dr
Yankton, SD 57078

Dear Yankton County Property Owner:

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice
of public hearing described below.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 9th day of
December, 2025 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers,
321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota.

Said hearing is to consider the following:

Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel that is dual zoned. Applicant wishes to rezone
a parcel that is dual zoned Lakeside Commercial (LC) and Moderate Density Residential
(MD) to Lakeside Commercial (LC) per Article 18 Section 1803 and Article 20 Section
2003. Said property is legally described as Lot G Fishin Hole Number 2, in Section
Seventeen (17), Township Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of the 5"
PM, Yankton County, South Dakota. E91! address is 31117 Quarry Dr, Yankton.

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County
Govermment Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County
Website.

Sincerely,
Patrick Foss
Petitioner



ALTMAN, DANIEL C (D)
116 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078

BLAZINGSTAR TEN-PETAL TRUST (D)
115 LEWIS TRL
YANKTON SD 57078

CAUWELS, TERESA LIVING TRUST (D)
7205 SOUTH BURLEIGH CIR
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108

DELVAUX, DREW (D)
120 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078

EIDSNESS, WILL LIVING TRUST (D)
254 PIONEER RD
YANKTON SD 57078

HACECKY RENTALS LLC (D)
174 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078

HARRIS, RONALD D (D)
124 MARINE DR
YANKTON SD 57078

JACKMAN, KATHERINE (D)
PO BOX 373
YANKTON SD 57078

JONES, BRAD (D)
101 LEWIS TRL
YANKTON SD 57078

KARTTRAX INC (D)
%SCHENKEL, DALE
606 REGAL DR

YANKTON SD 57078

BINDER, ALBERT J TRUST (D)
169 CLARK TRL
YANKTON SD 57078

CAPTAIN NORM'S LLC (D)
122 WEST 3 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

CHALKSTONE RIDGE LLC (D)
31105 436 AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

DRAKE DEVELOPMENT LLC (D)
161 SLEEPY HOLLOW DR
YANKTON SD 57078

FOSS, PATRICK J (D)
31117 QUARRY DR
YANKTON SD 57078

HACECKY, BRETT (D)
174 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078

HAYS, CHERIE R (D)
108 LEWIS TRL
YANKTON SD 57078

JENSEN, DEBRAK (D)
105 QUARRY PINES LN
YANKTON SD 57078

JONES, HERBERT M (D)
169 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078

KAZEMBA, DOUGLAS (D)
134 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078

BINDER, ALBERT TRUST (D)
169 CLARK TRL
YANKTON SD 57078

CAUWELS, MICHAEL LEE (D)
31111 436 AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

CLATJ LLC (D)
45572 279 ST
PARKER SD 57053

DYKSTRA, DOUGLAS T (D)
152 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078

GREG RYKEN INC (D)
PO BOX 528
YANKTON SD 57078

HARRIS, DWIGHT (D)
124 MARINE DR
YANKTON SD 57078

ISHMAEL-LYNDE, DYLANR (C)
151 CLARK TRL
YANKTON SD 57078

JMN PROPERTIES LLC (D)
106 CLARK TRL
YANKTON SD 57078

JRD ENTERPRISES LLC (D)
PO BOX 76
YANKTON SD 57078

KRAMER FAMILY TRUST (D)
31105 436 AVE
YANKTON SD 57078



KRAMER, ALLAN J (D) LAFFEY, FRANCIS D (D) LARSEN, JASON C (D)

1201 5 ST NE 120 CLARK TRL 101 QUARRY PINES LN
SIOUX CENTER IA 51250 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078

LONG, TERRY (D) MORTON, DAVID REV TRUST (D) OLIVIER, CURTIS D (D)

159 QUARRY PINES DR 162 QUARRY PINES DR 184 OAK HILLS DR
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078
ONETWENTY YANKTON LLC (D) QUARRY PINES HOMEOWNERS ASC (D REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D)
226 SCOTTSWOOD RD 2513 BURLEIGH ST 30776 435 AVE

RIVERSIDE IL 60546 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078
SCHRAMM, HAROLD G (D) SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) STERNHAGEN, DEAN (D)
44003 300 ST 700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 1566 QUARRY PINES DR
UTICA SD 57067 PIERRE SD 57501 YANKTON SD 57078

TIGER PROPERTIES LLC (D) TRAMP, JAMES F LIVING TRUST (D) TRAMP, JAMES F TRUST (D)
1301 SANDPIPER DR 2513 BURLEIGH ST 2513 BURLEIGH ST
BEATRICE NE 68310 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078
TRAMP, JASON W (D) WALTER, SCOTT J (D) WELSH, MICHAEL P (D)
2400 BURLEIGH ST 7212 MONROE CIR 114 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078 RALSTON NE 68127 YANKTON SD 57078
WILLIAMS, GEORGE A (D) WITHROW, MARVIN FAMILY TRUST (D)

131 QUARRY PINES DR 144 QUARRY PINES DR

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078



,,_-'f-e'-ﬂ"-e-'%‘aﬂ e

AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

I,P;a«g bm)k\nec&f , hereby certify that on the Zéz”hL
day of Qe¢ , 2045 » I mailed by first class mail, postage
prepaid, a true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing
to all owners of real property lying within a 1,320 feet radius
of the proposed project to the most recent address of the
recipient known to your Affiant.

A +true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing
notification letters are attached as Exhibit #1 or #2.

A true and correct copy of the mailing list for owners of real
property is attached as Exhibit #1A or #2A.

Dated the ii(}ﬁ day of [)ec ., 2025 .

1\\ JeA—
<t*

(Namef\ a—ﬁ'

Bffiant

Subscribed and sworn to Dbefore me this %D day of

, 20N

Notaxy Public - South Dakota

o iR My commission expires: y ’2@:}
Lo rd g 2T =
ig -\!H 1..;-{81\-";\3 'g
NOTARY PUBLIC (20 §
SOUTH DAKOTA\G =/ 3




NOTIFICATION

December 19, 2025

Applicant:

Patrick Foss

31117 Quarry Dr
Yankton, SD 57078

Dear Yankton County Property Owner:

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice
of public hearing described below.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County
Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:35 P.M. on the 6th day of January 2026
and at 6:30 P.M. on the 20" day of January 2026 at the Yankton County Government
Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota.

Said hearing is to consider the following:

Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel that is dual zoned. Applicant wishes to rezone
a parcel that is dual zoned Lakeside Commercial (LC) and Moderate Density Residential
(MD) to Lakeside Commercial (LC) per Article 18 Section 1803 and Article 20 Section
2003. Said property is legally described as Lot G Fishin Hole Number 2, in Section
Seventeen (17), Township Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of the 5"
PM, Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 31117 Quarry Dr, Yankton.

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County
Website.

Sincerely,
Patrick Foss
Petitioner



ALTMAN, DANIEL C (D)
116 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078

BLAZINGSTAR TEN-PETAL TRUST (D)

115 LEWIS TRL
YANKTON SD 57078

CAUWELS, TERESA LIVING TRUST (D)

7205 SOUTH BURLEIGH CIR
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108

DELVAUX, DREW (D)
120 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078

EIDSNESS, WILL LVING TRUST (D)

254 PIONEER RD
YANKTON SD 57078

HACECKY RENTALS LLC (D)
174 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078

HARRIS, RONALD D (D)
124 MARINE DR
YANKTON SD 57078

JACKMAN, KATHERINE (D)
PO BOX 373
YANKTON SD 57078

JONES, BRAD (D)
101 LEWIS TRL
YANKTON SD 57078

KARTTRAX INC (D)
%SCHENKEL, DALE
606 REGAL DR
YANKTON SD 57078

BINDER, ALBERT J TRUST (D)
169 CLARK TRL
YANKTON SD 57078

CAPTAIN NORM'S LLC (D)
122 WEST 3 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

CHALKSTONE RIDGE LLC (D)
31105 436 AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

DRAKE DEVELOPMENT LLC (D)
161 SLEEPY HOLLOW DR
YANKTON SD 57078

FOSS, PATRICK J (D)
31117 QUARRY DR
YANKTON SD 57078

HACECKY, BRETT (D)
174 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078

HAYS, CHERIE R (D)
108 LEWIS TRL
YANKTON SD 57078

JENSEN, DEBRA K (D)
105 QUARRY PINES LN
YANKTON SD 57078

JONES, HERBERT M (D)
169 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078

KAZEMBA, DOUGLAS (D)
134 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078

BINDER, ALBERT TRUST (D)
169 CLARK TRL
YANKTON SD 57078

CAUWELS, MICHAEL LEE (D)
31111 436 AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

CLATJ LLC (D)
45572 279 ST
PARKER SD 57053

DYKSTRA, DOUGLAS T (D)
152 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078

GREG RYKEN INC (D)
PO BOX 528
YANKTON SD 57078

HARRIS, DWIGHT (D)
124 MARINE DR
YANKTON SD 57078

ISHMAEL-LYNDE, DYLAN R (C)

151 CLARK TRL
YANKTON SD 57078

JMN PROPERTIES LLC (D)
106 CLARK TRL
YANKTON SD 57078

JRD ENTERPRISES LLC (D)
PO BOX 76
YANKTON SD 57078

KRAMER FAMILY TRUST (D)
31105 436 AVE
YANKTON SD 57078



KRAMER, ALLAN J (D) LAFFEY, FRANCIS D (D) LARSEN, JASON C (D)

1201 5 ST NE 120 CLARK TRL 101 QUARRY PINES LN
SIOUX CENTER IA 51250 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078

LONG, TERRY (D) MORTON, DAVID REV TRUST (D) OLIVIER, CURTIS D (D)

159 QUARRY PINES DR 162 QUARRY PINES DR 184 OAK HILLS DR
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078
ONETWENTY YANKTON LLC (D) QUARRY PINES HOMEOWNERS ASC (D REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D)
226 SCOTTSWOOD RD 2513 BURLEIGH ST 30776435 AVE

RIVERSIDE IL 60546 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078
SCHRAMM, HAROLD G (D) SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) STERNHAGEN, DEAN (D)
44003 300 ST 700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 156 QUARRY PINES DR
UTICA SD 57067 PIERRE SD 57501 YANKTON SD 57078

TIGER PROPERTIES LLC (D) TRAMP, JAMES F LIVING TRUST (D) TRAMP, JAMES F TRUST (D)
1301 SANDPIPER DR 2513 BURLEIGH ST 2513 BURLEIGH ST
BEATRICE NE 68310 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078
TRAMP, JASON W (D) WALTER, SCOTT J (D) WELSH, MICHAEL P (D)
2400 BURLEIGH ST 7212 MONROE CIR 114 QUARRY PINES DR
YANKTON SD 57078 RALSTON NE 68127 YANKTON SD 57078
WILLIAMS, GEORGE A (D) WITHROW, MARVIN FAMILY TRUST (D)

131 QUARRY PINES DR 144 QUARRY PINES DR

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078



MEETING (ENTITY): PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING:  Regular

DATE: 12/9/2025 TIME: 7PM  LOCATION: COMMISSION CHAMBERS

STAFF ATTENDANCE: Conkling/Vetter

ROLL X HUBER X LOEST IKETTERING BXI HUMMEL XIO’"HARA KIWELSH BICLARK
CALL:
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY:  Kettering

PLANNING: X HUBER X LOEST XKETTERING XX HUMMEL X O’'HARA BXXWELSH XICLARK

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY:  Huber
PLANNING: HUBER X] LOEST XIKETTERING XI HUMMEL X O’'HARA XIWELSH XICLARK
Removed Tieszen plat from agenda

AGENDA ITEM: Foss — Rezone 09.017.125.700

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel that is dual zoned. Applicant wishes to rezone a
parcel that is dual zoned Lakeside Commercial (LC) and Moderate Density Residential
(MD) to Lakeside Commercial (LC) per Article 18 Section 1803 and Article 20 Section
2003. Said property is legally described as Lot G Fishin Hole Number 2, in Section
Seventeen (17), Township Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of the 5
PM, Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 31117 Quarry Dr, Yankton.

COMMENTS: None
MOTION: Approve as presented
Passed 7-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Kettering SECOND BY: Clark
PLANNING: <] HUBER X LOEST XIKETTERING X HUMMEL XI O’'HARA XIWELSH XICLARK
AGENDA ITEM: Neshers Nest, LLLC — Conditional Use Permit 09.007.400.302

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to use their property as an AIR/BNB in a
Moderate Density Residential District (R2) Per Article 7 Section 709, Article 18 Section
1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is legally described as Kaiser Addition in the
Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NE1/4NW1/4), Section Seven (7), Township Ninety-
three (93), Range Fifty-six (56) west of the 5" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address

is 43454 310 St, Yankton

COMMENTS: Joel Van Brunt - applicant




MOTION: Approve as presented

Passed 7-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Huber SECOND BY: Clark
PLANNING: i< HUBER X LOEST XIKETTERING X HUMMEL X O’'HARA XIWELSH XICLARK
AGENDA ITEM: Foss — Plat 09.017.125.700

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  Plat of Tract A in Lot G of Fishin Hole NO.2, in Lot 5 of Tramp’s 6™ Addition, in the NE1/4 of the
NE1/4 of Section 17, T93N, Range 56W of the 5" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota

COMMENTS: None

MOTION: Approve as presented
Passed 7-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Kettering
PLANNING: Xl HUBER X LOEST XKETTERING X] HUMMEL X O'HARA XIWELSH XICLARK

AGENDA ITEM: State of South Dakota - Plat

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  Plat of Mead Building Tract 5 in the North 1120.1 feet of Lot A and the remainder thereof, in the
Southeast Quarter of Section 36, Township 94 North, Range 56 West of the 5™ Principal Meridian,
Yankton County, South Dakota

COMMENTS: None
MOTION: Approve as presented
Passed 7-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Huber SECOND BY: Loest
PLANNING: HUBER X LOEST XIKETTERING XI HUMMEL X O’"HARA XIWELSH XICLARK
AGENDA ITEM: Highland — Plat 02.003.100.300

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  Re-plat of Angie Highland Addition, in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 33, T94N, R54W of the
5" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota

COMMENTS:




MOTION: Approve as presented

Passed 7-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Kettering
PLANNING: HUBER X LOEST XIKETTERING X HUMMEL X O’'HARA KXIWELSH XICLARK
AGENDA ITEM: Ryken/Knodel — Plat 09.018.100.500

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  Plat of Lot 6 Tract A, Law Overlook Subdivision, in the SW1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 7 and in the
NE1/4 of Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota

COMMENTS: None

MOTION: Approve as presented
Passed 7-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: O’Hara SECOND BY: Clark
PLANNING: B4 HUBER X LOEST XIKETTERING X HUMMEL XI O'HARA XXWELSH XICLARK
AGENDA ITEM: Goshen Nation — Plat 09.016.250.210

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  Plat of Lots C1, C2, C3, C4, C5, C6, C7, C8, C9, C10, C11, and C12 of Lot 21, whitetail Run in the
SE1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 16, T93N, R56W of the 5" Principal Meridian, Yankton County,
South Dakota Containing 19,760 SQ. FT. (0.45 Acres) More or less.

COMMENTS: None
MOTION: Approve as presented
Passed 7-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: O’Hara
PLANNING: HUBER BILOEST X KETTERING X HUMMEL X O’'HARA XIWELSH BICLARK

AGENDA ITEM: Tieszen — Plat

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  Plat of Tract 1, Bittersweet Subdivision, in the SE1/4 of Section 11, Township 95 North, Range 56
West of the 5" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota

COMMENTS:




MOTION: Removed from agenda

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY:
PLANNING: (] HUBER [J LOEST LJKETTERING (JHUMMEL [] O’'HARA [JWELSH [JCLARK
AGENDA ITEM: Slowey — Plat 10.035.300.300

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  Plat of Tract 1, Slowey Addition, in the SW1/4 of Section 35, Township 94 North, Range 56 West of
the 5" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota

COMMENTS: None
MOTION: Approve as presented
Passed 7-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Huber
PLANNING: HUBER X LOEST XIKETTERING X HUMMEL X] O'HARA XIWELSH XICLARK

AGENDA ITEM: Discussion on Creating County Development

ADDRESS/LEGAL:
COMMENTS: Matt Evans
Nancy Wenande
MOTION: No action taken
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY:
PLANNING: ] HUBER [ LOEST CIKETTERING O HUMMEL [0 O’HARA COWELSH [CJCLARK

AGENDA ITEM: Public Comment

ADDRESS/LEGAL:
COMMENTS: One individual in the audience commented from his seat but did not give his name
MOTION: Adjourn
Passed 7-0
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Clark

4



PLANNING: & HUBER X LOEST XKETTERING X HUMMEL X] O’HARA XXWELSH XICLARK

AGENDA ITEM:

ADDRESS/LEGAL:

COMMENTS:

MOTION:

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY:
PLANNING: [J HUBER [J LOEST CIKETTERING [J HUMMEL [J O’HARA CJWELSH CJCLARK



PAGE 10 PRESS & DAKOTAN = FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 2025
2010 Legaland Public 2010 Legaland Public 2010 Legaiand Public 2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legaland Public 2010 Legal and Public
Notices Notices Notices Notices' Notices Notices
NOTICE OF HEARING UPON share of the praject is 18.5%. Com- LLC (Uiilities) $193.50; County $87.35: First Bankcand (POD Ex-
APPLICATION ‘Wanda Howey- Fox missioners discussed how the Coun- Inn &  Suites-Pierre  (Travel) peases) $236.61; LEAF (Rentals) There was nocxecutive session
FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC UARMELINK & FOX LAW OF+  ty will acquirc the matching funds $705.00; Jeanne ODrury (Travel) $23.56; MidAmerican Energy (Utili-
BEVERAGES FICE,PC For the project $2s11: tics) $21.34: Tabor Lumber Co. Action 23363C: A motion was

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN ihat
an application bas been recetved by
the Board of City Comamssioners of
the City of Yankton for a mansfer of
owner and locssion of a Package
(off-sale) Liquor license from Yank-
ton  Drug Co. owner Daniel
Fiebeltkom, 109 W. 3rd St. to Dig-
gers Inc.. owners Larry & Peggy Ol-
son, 511 W, dih St Suite D, Yank-
ton, SD,

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN that
4 Public Hearing upon the applica-
tion will he held on Monday. De:
ccmber 8, 2025 a1 6:00 p.m. in the
City of Yankton Community Meet-
ing Room at the Casecr Manufactus-
ing Techniical Education Academy,
1200 West 2]st Street. Yankton, SD.
where any person or persons inter-
ested in the approval or rejection of
the above application may appew
and be heard.

Datcd at Yankton, South Dakota
this 28th day of November, 20125

Lisa Yardley
FINANCE OFFICER

Published once at the 10wl approxe-
mute cost of SI6.61 end can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicuotices.com

Publlshed November 28, 20:25.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given tbat a public
hearing will be held before the
Yaakion County Planning Comunis-
sion. Yankion County, South Dako-
ta, at 7:05 P.M.on the %th day of
December, 2025 at the Yankton
County Government Center, Com-
missioners Cbambers, 321 West
Third St.. Yankton. South Dakota
Patnck Foss is requesting o rezone
a pascel that is dual zooed. Appli-
cant wisbes to rezone aparcel that is
dual zoned Lakeside Commercial
(L.C) and Moderate Density Resi-
dential (MD) to Lakeside Comines-
cial (LC) per Article 18 Section
1803 and Article 20 Section 2003,
Said property is legally descrided as
Lot GFishin Hole Number 2. 1n
Section Seventeen (17). Township
Niacty-three [93) North. Range
FiRty-six (56) Wes of the S5tb PM.
Yankton County, South Dakoia.

E9l | address is 31117 Quarry Dr.
Yankton.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given thst a public
hearing will be held before the
Yankton County Planning Commis-
sion, Yankten Couaty. South Dako-
1.0t 7:10 PM. on tie Sth y of
Deceaberny 2025 atthe Yankton
County Govemment Center. Com-
missioners Chanbers, 321 West
Thied St.. Yaskton, South Dakota.
Neshers Nest, LLC is requesting a
Conditiooal Use Perguit to use their
propetty as an AIR/BNB in s mod-
erate Oeasity Residential District
(R2) Per Article 7 Section 709, Arti-
cle 18 Secuon 1805, and Article 19
Section 1905. Said property is
Jegally described as Kaiser Addition
io the Nontheast Quarter of the
Northwest Quater (NEI/4NW 1/4),
Section Seveo (7). Township Nine-
ty-three (93). Range Fifty-six (56)
west of the Sth P.M., Yankton
County, South Dakoix E911 ad-
dress is 43454 310 S, Yankton

Published twice a the total approsi-
mate cost of $41.40 ond can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotces.conm

Published November 28 & Decem-
ber 5, 2028,

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
IN CIRCUIT COURT Sf
COUNTY OF YANKTON

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

ESTATE OF:
LEONARD W, CAP
Deccased

66 PRO. #25-64
NOTICE TO CREDITORS

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN
THAT AR Netnher 31 IN%

721 Douglas -Suite #101
Yankton, SP 57078
1605)665-1001
whfoxlsw@midco.nct

Published four times at the total ap-
proximate cost of $90.99 and can be
viewed fice of chargeat www.sd-
publlicnotices com

Publisbed November 21, 28 & De-
cember § & 12, 2025,

Action 253561V Y: A motion was
made by Klimisch and

Aumentum Technolognes.
L

Inc. (Software &
$15,334.00; Wcmhbm 1magi Sys-
by tems (Mai ) $120.00; Quati-

Fox to apptove the advertising for
matenals.  All preseal voted aye:
motiop carried, 5.

The bourd discussed the ambullance
admunistrator position. Tbere is an
applicant who moved back from
California and has a couple of issucs
that would put him in upart-ame sit-
uatioo working 24 hours a week
gusranteed, plus catain time he will
be wotking from home. There will
be a probation petiod for one year to

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
N CIRCUIT COURT :S)S
COUNTY OF YANKTON

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUTT

ste if the parttime position will
woik. Gary Veuersaid the applicant
15 off at various times from his othrer
job which prosvides fedcral bealth in-
suran¢e, which 1s why be cannot
work for Yankton County full-tinie.
The individual lives in EIk Point and
would to Yankton. There

IN TRE MATTER OF THE ES-
TATE OF

LORRI L. CLLARK,

Deveased,

66PRO2S-000067
NOTICETO CREDITORS

Notice is given that on November
17, 2025, ANDREA C. MAIBAUM,
whose address s 43348 310th
Street,  Yankton.  South  Dakota
57078, was appointed as povsonal
represenutive of the estate of LOR-
RIL. CLARK.

Creditors of decedeat must file their
clidms within four (3) momibs aRer
the date ot the first publication ol
this natice or their elsims may be
barred.

Clains muy be filed with the per-
sonal representative or may be filed
with the clerk and a copy of tbe
claim mailed to the petsonal sepre-
sentative.

Dated this i8th day of November,
2028

Thomas P. Reynolds

KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS
REYNOLDS

& BRANDT, LLP

322 Walnut Seet

Yankton. SD 57078

{60/5) 665-3000 treynvlds@yank-
tonlawyers.com

Attorney for Personal Represeota-
tive

JODY JOHNSON

Yankton Go Cletk of Coutets
410 Walnut Street Suite 205
Yankzon, SD 57078

. 1(6405) 6683080

ANDREACTMATBAUM
43348 310t Smeet
Yankton. SD 57078

(605) 661-1735

Personal Representauve

Published three umes at the totat ap-
proxiinate cost of $72.17 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicoolicescorn

Published November 21, 28 & De-
cember S, 2025

YANKTON COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING
November 18, 2025

The regular mecting of the Yankton
County Copunission was called to
order by Charrrnan John Mamuardt
at6 pm. on Tuesday, November 18,
2025

Roll call was taken witb the folluw.
ing Commissioners presenl: Wanda
Howey-Fox, Ryan Heinc. Dan Klim-
isch, Don Keteniog and John Mar-
quasdt,

There were oo conflicis of interest

reported by C:

wete tome concems cited about
maxing 1he Job a part-time position

Action 2835THWY: A motion was
made by Fox and seconded by
Heine to approve an offer 10 Jeff
Brown from Elk Point to take over
i Ambulance Administrator on a
pant-time schedule. Roll call was
taken with Fox, Heinc and Mar-
quardt voung aye: Klimiscb and
Kettering voting Nay: wofion car-
ried, 3-2.

Actlon 25358Z: A molion was
made by Klimiscb and seconded by
Heine to adopt the following resolu-
tion; Whereas it appears Viadislav
Bykov. owner of record, has esused
a plat 1o be made of the following
real propeity: Plat of Tract 1 Bykov
Additiou  NI/2, NWU/4 of SI4-
T9IN-RS7W, Yankton County.
South Dakota and has submitted
such plar to the Yankton County
Planning Commission and Yankton
County Commission for xpproval.
Now therefiore be it resolved that
such plat has been cxecuted accord-
ing to lJaw and confonas to all exist-
wg applicable zoning. subdivision.
erosion and sediment control and
sawme is hereby upproved., County
Auditor is hereby authorized and di-
rected to endorse on such the proper
resolution and cerufy the sane. All
present voted aye: motion carried. S
0

The board discussed putting togeth-
er a Fimncial Acuon Network com-
mittee to work with Yankton County
on the budget process starting Jan-
uary §, 2026. Catherine Crandell
spoke

abourt her kpowledge along with a
group of other people with expern-
cace on financial matters.

Action 25359C: A mouon was
made by Fox and seconded by
Heine © approve moving forward
with forming a Financial Action
Network comemitice. AlT present 'vot-
ed aye; motion cartied, 5-0.

Actlon 25360C: A motion was
made by Fox aod seconded by
Heine to approve the November 4,
2025 meeting 1picutes. All present
voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

Action 25361C: A molioo was
made by Fox and seconded by
Heine © approve the first set of
claims; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utili-
ties) $50.50; Yankton County Ob-
sctver (Publishiog;) S7t546: Yank-
ton Daily Press & Dakotan (Pubdish-
t0g) $1.656.56: Elections: Ramkota
Hotel & Conference Center (Other)
$448.00; Qualified Presont Scrvice,
LLC (Supplics) $234.65; Coust: Av-
cm Sicred Hean Hospital (I.ab)
$500 00; Blackburn & Stevens Prof,
LLC (Prof Services) $5.153.99: Cer-
tificd Languages International (Prof
Services) $107.25; Lutherzn Social
Scrvices (Prof Sesvices) $422.50:
Grand Jury (Fees) $532.60; Grea
Plains Reponing (Prof Services)
$645.25: lleidepriem Puttell Siegel
Hincicks & Tysdall, 1.1.P (Prof Ser-
vices) $7.018.53; Motion Hearings
(Fea) $1.098.20: Astria Security &

Action 25353C: A motion was
made by Ketznng and seconded by
Fox to appsove the mecting agenda.
Al present voted aye, motion car-
ried, 5.0,

There were no public cooiments.
Chairman Marquardi closed public
comment

Dana Schroidt from the Yankion
Community Librasy appeared 10 re~
quest approval of the Agreement for
bhe Provision of Library Services
and to share updates aboat library
serwices. The board also discussed

(Prof  Services)
$2.400.00: Keppedy Pier Loftus
Reynolds Brandt, LLP (Prof Ser-
vices) $676.00: D of

fied Presort Serviice. LLC (Supplies)
$39.52; One Office Solution (Mamn-
tenance) $128.45. Register of
Dexids: Clarity Telocom, LLC (Utili-
ties) S172.82: Executive Mansge-
Finance (Supplies) $58.00:
Qualified Presont  Service. LLC
(Supplies) $51.53; Velerans Sesvice
Office: Ctarity Telecom. LLC (Utili-
ties) $25.25: One Office Solution
(Mainteaance) $12.43; Safety Cen-
ter Building: Kopetskys Ace Hard-
ware  (Supplies) $190.22; Clarity
Telecom, LLC (Utiliues) $222.99;
City of Yanktoo {Dumpster Fecs)

(Suppli $235.13: G
Buildings: Kopetskys Ace llandwiare
Supplics) $:.59. Menards (Miainte-
oance) SI57.81: Llme (Supplies)
$673.77;

24-7: Sobriety Testing (Refuods)
$96.00: PhannChein  (Supplies)
$1,806.51; PharmCbem (Prof Ser-
vices) $3.706.20; Noa-Depatmen-
tal: Onc Office Solution (M & PR
Fund) $54.09: Thomsoo Reuters-
West (Supplies) $1.236.13. Supes-
com, Inc. (Jail Trocking Moaitoss)
$29250. CAM Daily Fees (Re-
funds) $133.00; Byron Nogelmeier
(CAM Daily Fees) $2,430.00: Byron
Nogelineier  (Remote Breath)
551200 Byroo Nogelmeicr (State

$144,00; Frst
$280.28;

$1,273.50;
$673.77; Sheriff: City of Yankton
(Fuel) $4.142.17; Creauve Product
Sourcing (Other) $5.20; City of
Yankton-Laodfill Gilites)
$185.42; GR-Emergency  Vehicle
Outfitters (Auto Equipmnent)
$2.525.00: McLeods Printing & Of-
fice Supply (Supplies) $1.534.75;
Pengigion Couoty lail (Travel)
$475.53: Qualified Preson Service,
LLC  (Mairtcoance  Contract)
$196.77; Sowb Dakota Sheriffs. As-
sociation (Maintenaoce  Contract)
$1.199.30; Tire Muffler Alignrment
(Maintenance) $2.811.16: Courty
Jai): Avera Sxcred Heant Hospital
(Prof Services) $6.014.08: Diamood
Drugs (Prof Services) $13.569.92:
Trinity Services Group (Food Ser-
vices) $10.987.93: Avera Medical
Group-Radiology (Prof Services)
$30.54: Sapphire Healtb, LLC (Prot
Scrvices) $550.00: JCL Solutions
(Supplies) $1.761.11: Correctiooal
Risk Sesvices (Inmate Insusance)
$2.964.53; Yankton Rcxall Drug
Co. {Prof Services) $522.98: Yank-
ton Medical Clinic (Prof Services)
$1.990.88; Coroncr: One Office So-
lution (Supplics) $58.15; Yaakton
Scarch & Rescue: Kopetskys Aee
Harderare (Supplies) $314.88; City
of Yankton (Supplics) $8191;
NAPA Auto Pasts of Yonkton (Sup-
plies) $77.15. First Bankcasd (Sup-
plies? $231.11; Poor Relief: Quali-
fied Presont Service, LL.C (Supplies)
$57.79; Ambulance: Anow Manu-
factining (Avto Equipment)
$95.534.80" Teleflex Fuading, 1LC
(Supplies) $1,232.50: Clarity Tcle-
com. LL.C (Utilines) $87.99: Bound
Tree Medical. LLC {Supplies)
$4,603.23; City of Yankton (Sup-
plies) $1.724.73; Credit Collection
Sexvices (Prof Services) $32388;
Waystar, Inc. (Prof Services)
$593.46; Suyker Sales, LLC (Sup-
plies) $2,256.40: Sacrcd Heant
Health Services (Supplies) $67.70.
Fint Bankcard (Supplies) $177.40;
Firt Bankcard (Prof  Services)
$256.00; Invcstigative  Setvices
(Prof Scrvices) $161.50: LEAF
(Rentals) $170.28; Menards (Sup-
plies) $126.23; MidAmecrican Encr-
gy (Utilisies) $193.86; Nortbtown
Automotive (Mafitenance) $309.14;
Tire Muffler Aligpment (Mainte-
oance) $351.91; Mentally Handi-
capped: Avera McKenonan Hospital
Prof Services) $873.00: Avera Sa-
cred Heart Hospital Prof Services)
$500.00; SD Achieve dbx Lifiescape
(Menmlly Handicapped) $120.00;
Mental Iliness Board: Birmningbam
& Cwach Law Office Prof, U.C
(Hearings) $256.78: Lewis & Clark
Behavioral Health Services (Hear-
ings) $1,12500; Lincolo County
Treasurer (Heanngs) $2.623.49; Li-
brary: Yankton Community Library
(2nd Allotment) $7.931.25; Exten-
sion; Nosthwestem Energy (Udli-
ties) $99.76: Weed: Christensen Ra-
distos &  Exhaust  (Supplies)
$256.85; Onc Office Sohition (Sup-
plies) $43.67; Planning and Zoning:
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities)
$53.00: First Bankicosd (Supplies)
$59.83; Microfilm Imaging Systems
(Mainiepance)  $70.00;  Qualified
Presort Services (Supplics) $:28 74:
Yankton Daily Press & Dskotan
(Publisbing) $34.62; Highway: Av-
era Sacred Heart Hospital (Prof Set-
vices) $144.00;  Avera  Medical
Group Occupattonal Therapy (Prot
Services) $75.40: Borgaars (Sup-
plics) $38.97; B-Y Water District
(L‘ulmcs) $77.25; Builer Machinery
Co. $333.78; Butler

Menards (Supphes)
Uhne (Supplics)

Health (Lab) $1.555.00: Dean
Schaefer (Prof Services) $492.00;
Auditor:  Clarity Telscom. LLC
(Uulities) $121.12: LEAF (Rentals)
$183.35; Qualified Presort Service,
LLC (Suppli¢s) $197.89: One Office
Solution ~(Maintcnance) S147 64
One Office  Solution (Supplies)
$339.66: Thomson Reuters-West
(Prof Services) $186.13: Treasurer:
Clanty Telecom, LLC (Utilities)
$197.34; LEAF (Reotls) S155.15;
Qualified Preson  Service. LL.C
(Supplics) $184.81; Dala Process-

Machlncly Co. (Supplies) $70.17;
Clarity Telecom. LLC (Ltilitics)
$160.45. Scotand Redi-Mix (Sup-
plies) $50.00: Scotland Redi-Mix
(Bridges)  $9.125.00;  Coywotes
Cbemical  Company  (Supplies)
$1.65000, New Centwry FS (High-
way Fuel) $1.657.34: Overbexd
Door Co. of Sioux Falls (Prof Ser-
vices) $1.724.49; First Bankcord
(Mainieasnce) $985.01;  Firt
Bankcard (Supplies) $166.98; First
Bunkcard (Travel) $356.06: Fischer
Gravel (Gavel) $1917.00: Graham

P ion Fees) $215.00; State
Participoton Fec (Refund) $84.00:
Ambulance Pecs {Refunds)
$2241.6). South Dakota Depant-
ment of Revenue (Motor Vehicle
Fees) $379.387.18: South Dakota
Depatinent  of Revepue (Waste
Fees) $3.257.25: South Dakota De-
pastment of Revenue (ROD Fees)
$2,070.00; South Dakota Depail-
oent of Revenue (HSC Services)
$1.381.10; South Dakota Depast-
ment of Revenue (Redfield Ser-
vices) $120.00. General Fund
$301,423.79: Road & Brdge
$129.026.28: Emergeocy Manage-
meent $7.359.28. All preseat voted
aye: motion caried, 5.0.

Action 25362AUD: A motion was
made by Fox aod seconded by
Heine to approve the Auditors
Mouthly Scttlement with the Trea-
suret and Pooled Cash Repon as of
October 31, 2025 showing Total
Casb of $21.281.804.50. The Geaer-
al Fund was $6.281.824.95: Special
Funds were $3.400.296.38. and
Fiducialy Fuods were
511.662,751.65 adding to a Grand
Total of General Ledger Cash and
Investrneots of $21,281.80450. A
detailed cepont is on file with the
County Auditor. All present voled
aye: motiol cartied. 5-0.

Conunistioner updates: The board
inviting state

tives 10 20 upcoming comumission

meetng.

There was no public commenL
Chairman Marquandt closed public
comment

made by Fox and seconded by Klim-
iscb o adjoumn. All ptesem voted
aye; motion carried. 5.0.

The next regular nxeting will be
held Tuesdsy, December 2, 2025 at
6p.m

John Marquardt, Chainnan
Yarkton County Commission

ATTEST.
Party Hojem. Yankton County Audi
tor

Published once at the towal appio.xi-
mate cost of 5175.44 und can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd
publicnotices.com

Published November 28, 2025,

Classifieds
665-7811

Subscribe Todowy!

PRESS&DAKOTAN

319 Walnut St, Yankton
605-665-7811 + www.yankion.net

Friday, November 28, 2025

CROSSWORD BlE[RIA[RIMGIUTAID]S
tiM[AlGIE uIMIBIE]R
By THOMAS JOSEPH NoalelcMoPIENTS
ACROSS 38 Studio AIDIE|PITIS
I U . L 5T
6 Cheese  40In itsell TIUlRIKIEYI TRIO[T
choice 42 Draw out ciLAIVIRPIRIAIGIU
11 Doctnne 43 More T ISEPIEANAP
12 Novem- loyal OJEINITIAJL
ber.e.g. 44 Company S|A[J[A[KEPIRIOIO|F
13 Run-down division AIMIAIZIE E ClOINIE
14Startfor 45 Ranch WLIRIEISHETSIS|AlY
muscular it o Yesterday's answer
or murat 7 Took the 27 Medal
15 Study  pown title recipients
wood 1 Layers 8 Over litle 28 Kenya
16 Back 2 Social time neighbor
muscle service 9 “Silkwood™ 30 Poked
18Chopup 3 yer star fun at
19Colfbag e jime 10 Knited 31 They
:‘tem 4 No longer wraps have titles
o Shor::e- active: 17 Sitting on, 33 Land
21 gu:hl Abbr. as ahorse  units
§ Salon 23 Inquire 39 Rocks
choice =
- worker 24 Drama in a bar
22 Finally F i
24 Nile 6 Forge divison 41 l-rhstonc
serpents worker 26 Thorough time
25 African U o Y Eﬁ 9 [0
runner T E 7 —
27 Adonis - . I
29 Com- | | l
pletely i Il 6 |17 ] |
32 Easter find r-,gﬂ"——»—i 57
33 Tack on !
34FF IGIER G
opposite,
onVCR s
remotes
35Cheering  [*
cry
36 Horse-
shoe |
shape L |
37 Shoe bz




PAGE 8
YANKTON DAILY

PRESS&DAKOTAN

www.yankton.net/classifieds

to place

PRESS & DAKOTAN & FRIDAY. DECEMBER 5, 2025

CLASSIFIEDS

ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yan!

~ Announcements
Ever_n_s_

1101

EFFECTIVE
1/01/26
WE WILL NO LONGER

BE OFFERING THE
$100 OR LESS ADS
FOR FREE

1200 Cars

“Afl junk cars, pickups, vans,
running or not WE BUYI

FREE PICKUP

McLean Auto Salvage
402-360-0756

1270

For Sale: 24' Enclosed traller.
Bumper hitch, 1999 model. 3
doors, good condition, Call 402-
640-8387

1335

Utilty Trailers

Other Employment

Joln our team at
Springfield Asslsted
Living Center
We aie looking for: Fulltime

RN's and On-Cafl Nurses
{LPN's are weicome for On-
Call Nurses)

For more Information please
inguire within,

Submit your resume or pick
up application et

SALC, ¢/o Board of
Directors, 701 Pine St.
Springlield, SD 57062 or
emall normsliqg@gwtc.net

1435 ~ Carpentry

A Fuli-time Carpenter Avai-
able. Avaiable for odd jobs.
Free estimates. Lots ol expari-
ence. Cal Bob Edwards at
605-665-8851.

For All of Your Carpentry
Needs: Custom Buit Windows,
Siding, Garages, Additions,
Patlios and More. Call Andersh
Carpentry at 605-661-1190.

1475 Other Services

PEDEE'S LAWN CARE
For all your snow removal and
lawn care needs. T:avis Peterson
605-661-3177.

Dogs - Puppies

1700_ Merchandise

AKC LAB PUPPIES
ALL COLORS WHITE YEL-
LOW DK RED DK CHOCO-
LATE BLK, HUNTING / FAMI-
LY FULL AKC. MITCHELL SD

CALL-TEXT 605-999-7149
www.southdakotayellowlabs

1570

Lost - Found Pets

Blaze-6 month old tuxedo cat.
Last seen near 14" St.(just South
of YHS. Trish/Neil (605)661-
7808.

Poulan 3816 gas chainsaw,
$110. Stihl weedeater 38.16 $75.
Ashiey rolltop desk, like new
$750. 250-gallon propane tank
$250. Estate by Whirpoo! wash-
eridiyer set $300. Bes! offer 402-
841-3761.

Lega! and Public
Notices

2010

2010 Legaland Public
Notices

dress is 33454 310 St. Yankton

Published twace at the total approxi-
male cost of $4L40 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
i .com

1705

2 pairs of cross countly skis with

~ Mems $1000r Less

Published November 28 & Decem-
ber S, 2025,

potes and shoes, great
$100. Cali (605)661-8182

5 horse snow blower

20i0.

Biack leather Nebraska Com-
huskers jacke!, large, $50; tan
canvas coat $50. Call or text
402-640-0438.

EFFECTIVE
1/01/26
WE WiLL NO LONGER

BE OFFERING THE
$100 OR LESS ADS
FOR FREE

Queen size mattress and
boxspting. No stains or tears,
$85/cash. Punch bowi, 1arge with

1600 Other Real Estate

EQUAL HOUSING

OPPORTUNITY
All real estate advertised in
this newspaper is subjed to
the Federal Fair Mousing Act,
which makes ft itiegal to adver-
tisa any preference, Emitation,
or discrimination based on
race,color, religion, sex, handl-
cap, famdlial status or national
origin. in Ihe sale, rental of li-
nancing of housing or an inten-
tion lo make any such prefer-
ence, limitation or dlscrimina-
tion. Familial status includes
chiidren under the age of 18
lving withh parents or jegal
guardians, pregnant woman
and people securlng custody ol
childrien under the age of 18.

In addition, Soutl Dakota
State Law also prohibils dis-
cimination based on ancestry
and creed.

This paper wil not knowingly
accept any advertising for real
estate which is in viofation of
the law. Al person are hereby
informed that all dwellings ad-
vertised a/e avallable on a
equal opponunity basis: It you
belleve you have heen discfim-
nated agaikst in connection
with the sale, rental or financ-
ing oOf housing, call the South
Dakota Falr Housing ombuds-
man at 877-832-0161.

Please Recycle!

1605  Apartment For Rent

1530 Roofing - Siding

* H & H ROOFING *
(605) 857-1472

We Install/Repair

Rools of all kinds
CALL FOR A FREE
Inspection/Estimate

Licensed/Bonded/Insured
Locally Owned & Operated In
Yankton

Justus & Team have
30 Years Experience
References Available

SETTJE CONSTRUCTION
Leak Proo! your rool|
Yout rooding and Siding
spacialst.
Free Estimates.
Ucensed, bonded, insured.
No Job Is too big or too small
Call Steve at 605-660-7343

1-Bdrm. $575+. Scotland, SD.
Free utilities. Pets Allowed.
Remodeled.

605-464-0872 o 866-740-4550.

all ac $15. Call 605-
684-5291.
1815 Miscellaneous

For Sale: 8 Plex in Gayvilie, SO,
$625.000. Call 605-677 -9006.

2010 Legal and Public

B Notices

NOTICE OF PUBL.IC HEARING
ON APPLICATION FOR
TRANSFER OF RETAIL
(ON-OFF SALE) MALT

BEVERAGE & SD FARM WINE

LICENSE

Notice is bereby given that the
Board of County Commissioners in
and for the County of Yaakton,
South Dakota, on the 16th of
December, 2025, it Ibe hour 0f6:10
PM., atihe Yankton County
Goveruaeot Center in the
Commissioners Chambers will meet
10 consider the followiog applicasion
for Retail (on-off sale) Malt
Beveruge & SD Fum Wine License
Transfer, which bas beeo presented
to the Board of County
Commissioners and liled in the
County Auditors Office: Transfer
Retail (00-of f sale) Malt Beverage &
SD Furm Wine License from Kiisten
Kozak. Joint Ventures LLC dba
Max Bet located in Lot 26 of the
Lewis & Clark Business Center in
09.016.100.186, Yaakton, SD. to
Ashles Carter dba The Dam Casino,
Yaniaon, SD. Notice is figther given
that any person, péisons. of their
attorncy may appexs and be beard at
said scheduled public beaing who
are interested in the approval or
rejection of such transfer.

By Hoiem.
Yankton County Auditor
Publiched once at the total

opproximac cost of $17.16 aod can
be ncwedlme of cbasge at

1650

~ Houses For Sale

www.sdpubl| cotn,

1914 Dakota Street
Pertect for the family that
needs space! 5 bedrooms, 3
Iutl baths, 4 car garage. Walk-
in tile shower & fireplaice. Call

Jason 605-661-2191.

Published D ber S, 2028

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public
hearing will be beld befoie the
Yankton County ¥{anning Commis-
sion. Yankton County. South Dako-
ta. a1 7:05 P.M. on the %th day of
December. 2025 at the Yankton
County Govermnent Ceater. Com-
missiopers Chambers, 321 West
Third St.. Yaoktoo, South Dakota.
Patrick Foss is requesting to rezone
a parcel that is dual zoned. Appli-
cant wishes 1o 1ezone a parccl that is
dual zoned Lakeside Commertial
(LC) and Mod Density Resi-

1335 Other Employment

All positions include a

$2000 Sign On Bonus
Full Time

dential (MD) to lakeside Conuncr-
cial {LC) per Article {8 Section
1803 and Anicle 20 Section 2003,
Sald property is le-gally described as
Lot G Fichin Hole Number 2, in
Section Sevenieen (17). Township
Ninety-three (93) Notth, Ranige
Fifty-six (56) West of the 5t PM.
Yankton County, South Dakota.
E91] address is 31117 Quasry Dr,
Yanktoa.

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
IN CIRCUIT COURT : )
COUNTY OF YANKTON

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

ESTATE OF:
LEONARD W, CAP
Deceased

66 PRO. #25-64
NOTICE TO CREDITORS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN
THAT oo October 31, 2025,
Dwayne L. Cap, whose address is
30679 437" Aveoue, Yankton South
Dakota 57078, was appointed the
Personal Representative of the Es-
tate of l.eonard W, Cap

Creditors of Deccdent must file their
claims wichin four (4) months after
the date of the first publication of
this notice or their clahms may be
basred.

Claims may be filed with the Per-
soou! Representative or may be filed
with the Yankton County Clerk of
Courts. with a copy of the claim be-
iag muiled to the Personal Represcn-
1atve,

Dated this 31" day of October, 2025,

Qwaype L. Cop
DwayneL.Cap
30679 437° Aveoue
Yaokton, SD 57078
(605)661-3537

Jody L. Johason

Yankton County Safety Center
410 Walnut Sgeet

Yankton. SD 57078
(605)668-3030

Wanda Howey- Fox
HARMELINK & FOX LAW OF-
FICE,PC

721 Douglas - Sulie #101
Yankton, SD 57078
(605)665-1001
whfoxlaw@®midco.oet

Published four times at the total ap-
proximate cost of $90.99 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicootices.com

Published November 21, 28 & De-
cepiber 5 & 12, 2025,

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
IN CIRCUTT COURT :S)S
COUNTY OF YANKTON

FIRST SUDICIAL CIRCUIT

IN THE MATTER OF THE ES.
TATE OF

LORRI L. CLLARK,

Deceased.

66PRO25-000067
NOTICE TO CREDITORS

Notice ts given that oo November
17. 2025. ANDREA C. MAIBAUM,
whose address is 43348 310th
Steet, Yankton. Souh Dakots
57078, was appointed as personn
representative of the estate of LOR-
RIl.. CLARK.

Creditors of decedent must file their
claims withio four (4) months alter
the date of the fitst publication of
this nofice os their clams may be
harrad

Personal Representative

Published three umes at the tosal ap-
proximate costof $72.17 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
Ppublicootioes.ccom

Published November 21, 28 & De-
cember §, 2028

YOUR NEWS!
The Press and Dakotan
www.yankeon.net

SDSU Ext. To Offer Virtual
Legal, Financial Education

BROOKINGS — South
Dakota State University Exten-
slon is working with Nebraska
Extension and North Dakota
State University Extension to
offer a program to prepare
you toask another person to
serve as your fid uciary for
legal and financial matters.

The program, called “Orga
nize this: Legal and financi
must-haves”, features four,
90-mlnute-long sessions about
avariety of topics, including
legal situations/outcomes
related to family caregiving
and end-of-life (e.g., Incapack-
tation, dying in lestale?. duties
and responsibilities of a
fiduciary, relevant documents
and information, organization
strategies, security issues,
and optlons for professional

support.

“We know that navigating
this topic can feel overwhelm-
ing — there’s so much to
understand, That's why we're
committed to creating a
supportive leaming environ-
ment where you can turn your
plans into action,” said Leacey
Brown, SDSU Extension Geron-

tology Fieid Specialist.

Held online viaZoom, the
sessions are from 6:30 to
p-m. CST on Jan. 13, April
14. July 14 and Oct. 13, 2026,
with homework between each
meeting designed to help you
work through organizational
tasks and learn additional
information (e.g., how tore-
place important documents).
Participants will be able to
decide which organizational
tasks are right for their spe-
cific situations.

Registration is required by
Dec. 19, 2025, and there is a fee
that covers all materials and
handouts that will be malled to
participants. Toregister. visit
extension.sdstate.edu/events
and search “organize this".

“Join a supportive com-
munity where you'll connect
with others walking similar
paths. Our guest speakers
bring insight and expertise to
guide you, and each session is
designed to help you grow in
confidence and clarity,” Brown
said. “You'll never feel tike
you're tackling this alone —
we're in It together”

AlB[LIEIM[AIGIN]E[T]
Liolo/NEIVIC[E[AlGIE
PlA[CITECIO|T|TIOIN]
S|T|A|R|W|AIR]S
TIEJAJNIEIVIEIR
IAIR|1[E][SIMSITIOIV]E
[LIE[O C[E|E
ITIVINITIS M SIPIAIRIK
[OINISTEITIPIE|T
NIOIT[A[R[1[Z]E
0jo|s|A|G|EMNSIO[AIR]
{AlD]o[N]T1] 1[N[cla]
[STEIXIT]E] Als|k]s]
Yesterday's answer
19 Memo 33 Follow
lelters asa
21 Parched result
23 Last 34 Fizzy
Stuart drink
ruler 35 Ready for
24 Garr customers
of 37 Shucking
“Tootsie” units
25 Sports 39Twisty
figure fish
27 Fragrant 41 Had
smoke something
30 Snaky 42 Negating
shape link

CROSSWORD
By THOMAS JOSEPH
ACROSS DOWN
1 English 1 Greek
racing vowel
fown 2 Cribbage
6 Wise ones  marker
11 Fiesta 3 Easy
Bowl city progress
12 Best 4 Media
Picture icon
winner in from
2025 Chicago
13 Od § Vegan's
market no-no
14 Cord ends 6 Opening
15 Solemn 7 Loosens,
promise as
17 Gets oider  gneakers
18 Wood 8 Difficuit
strip time
20 Apiece 9 Spur
22 Tough on
wood 10 Lip
23 Collars 16 That
26 Bathroom woman
fixture 18 Research
28 Key settings
29 Reached
across
31 Period
32 Frozen
treats
33 Fix copy
34 Cobbler's
concern
36 Transmit
38 Speculate
40 Chinese
or Korean
43 Tightly
packed
44 Cost as
much as
45Brat's
opposite




B I

McLean Aulo Salvage
402-360-0766

1270 Utility Trailers

For Sasle: 24 Enclosed trailer.
Bumper hiich, 1999 model. 3
doors, good condition. Cail 402-
640-8387,

1335

OterEmpoymert

Joln our team at
Springtield Assieted
Living Center
We are looking for: Full-time

AN's and On-Cak Nurses
(LPN's are welcome {or On.
Call Nurses)

For more Information please
inquite within

Submit your resume or pick
up application at

SALC, c/o Board of
Directors, 701 Pine St.

Springfield, SO 57062 or
emall normsliq@gwic.net
1435 Carpentry

A Fuli-time Carpenter Aval-
able. Available for odd jobs.
Free estimates. Lots of experi-
ence. Call Bob Edwards at
605-665-8651.

For All of Your Carpentry
Needs: Custom Built Wi

1570

Lost - Found Pets

Bleze-6 month old tuxedo cat. i
Last seen near 14" St.(jus! Soutt

Black leather Nebraska Com-
huskers jacket, large, $50: ten
canvas coat S50. Call or text
402-640-0438.

EFFECTIVE
1/01/26
WE WILL NO LONGER

BE OFFERING THE
$100 OR LESS ADS
FOR FREE

Queen size maltress and

g. No stains or tears,

of YHS. Trish/N: (605)661-

$85/cash. Punch bowl, large with

Other Real Estate

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY

Al real estate advertised in
this newspaper is subject to
the Federal Fair Housing Act,
which makes it iHegal to adver-
tise any preference, limitation,
or discrimination based on
race. color, religion, sex. handi-
cap. famillal status or national
origin, in the sale, rental or fi-
nancing of houstng or an inten-
tion 10 make any such prefer-
ence, limiation of discrimina-
tion. Famillai staius Includes
chikiren under lhe age ot 18
fving with parens or legal
guardians, pregnant women
and people securing custody of

chiidren under the age of 18.
In addition, South Dakota
State Lfaw also prohiblls dis-

Siding, Garages. Additions,
Palios and More, Call Andersh
Carpentry at 605661-1190.

s Other Services

based on
and creed
This paper will not knowingly
accept any advertising for 1eal
estate which is In violaton of
the law. All person are hereby
inf d that ai 9s ad-

PEDEE'S LAWN CARE
For all your snow removal and
lawn care needs. Travis Peterson
605-661-3177.

r_*_
| B4 Read
and

‘Recycle

vertised are avallable on a
equal opporiunity basis. if you
believe you have been disctim-
inated against in conneclion
| with the sale. rental or financ-
ing of housing, call the South
Dakota Fair Housing ombuds-
man at 877-832.0161.

Please Recycle!

1605 Apartment For Rent

1530 Roofing - Siding

*H & H ROOFING *
(605) 857-1472
We Install/Repair
Roofs of all kinds
CALL FOR A FREE
Inspection/Estimate

Licensed/Bonded/Insured
Locally Owned & Operated In
Yankton
Justus & Team have
30 Years Experience
References Available

SETTJE CONSTRUCTION
Laak Proof your roofl
Your roofing and Siding
speciatisi.
Free Estimates
Licensed. bonded. insured.
No Job IS 100 big or loo small
Call Steve at 605-660-7343

1-Bdrm, $576+. Scottand, SD.
Free utilities. Pets Allowed.
Remodeled.

605-484-0872 or 866-740-4550.

1650 Houses For Sale

1914 Dakota Strest
Pertect for the famity that
needs space! 5 bedrooms, 3
{uli baths, 4 car garage. Walk-
in tile shower & flrepiace. Call

Jason 605.661-2191,

1335 Other Employment

All positions include a

$2000 Sign On Bonus

Full Time

Staff Accountant
$24.00 + per hour DOQE
Monday - Friday 8:00 - 4:30

Direct Support Professional
$18.50 per hour
Monday - Friday 8:00 - 4:30

sick, holiday.

All FT employees at ABS enjoy a full benefits package
including health, life, dental, vision, 401K, paid vacation,

If interested in joining our team providing
supports to people with disabilities,
applications/resumes are being acceptedat

909 W. 23rd St., Yankton on line at
AbilityBuildingServices.com or at any
Dept.of Labor of fice

N2

ABILITY BUILDING SERVICES

Providing Opportunitics for Enrished Lives
ABS is an EEO employer

all acc $15. Cal 605-
664.5291,
1815 Miscellaneous

For Sale: 8 Plex In Gayville, SD.
$625,000. Call 605-877-9006.

2010 Legal and Public
Notices

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON APPLICATION FOR
TRANSFER Of RETAIL
(ON-OFF SALE) MALT

BEVERAGE & SD ¥ ARM WINE

LICENSE

Notice is bereby given that the
Buard of County Commissioncts in
and for the County of Yanktoo,
South Dakota. op the 16th of
December, 2025, at the hour of 6:10
PM, at the Yankton County
Government Center in the
Commissioners Chambers will meet
to consider the {ollowing application
for Retait (on-off sale) Malt
Beverage & SD Fann Wine Licease
Transfer, which has been peesented
to the Board of Cioumy
Commissioners and filed m the
County Auditors Office: Transfer
Retail (on-off sale) Malt Beverage &
SD Farn Wiae Ucease from Kristen
Kozak. Joint Ventures LLC dba

Max Bet located io Lot 26 of the
Lewis & Clark Business Cepter in
09,016.100.186. Yanktou, SD, to
Ashlce Caster dba The Dam Casino,
Yankton, SD. Notice is further given
that any person, persops. of their
aitomey may appear and be beotd st
said scheduled public bearing who
are interested 1o the appioval ot
rejection of such transfer,

auy Hoiem. _

Yankton County Auditor

Published once a1 the wo1a!
approxiraate cost of $17.16 and can
be viewed free of charge at

ww w.sdpublicootices.com.

Published December §, 2025

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public
bearing will be held before the
Yaokton County Pluining Commis-
sion. Yankton County. South Dako-
ta. a1 7:05 P.M. oo tbe 9th day of
December, 2025 at the Yankton
County Goverament Centes, Com-
missioncrs Chsmbers, 321 West
Third St Yankton, South Dakota,
Pawick Foss Is requesting to rezone
u parcel that 1s dual zozed Appli-
cank wishes 10 rczone a parcel thatis
dual zoned Lakeside Cownmercial
{LC) and Moderate Density Resi-
dential (MD)) to Lakeside Comuner-
ciul (LC) per Anticle 18 Scction
1803 and Article 20 Section 2003,
Said propenty is Jegally desaribed as
1.0t G Fishin Hole Number 2, in
Section Seventeen (17), Township
Nipety-three (93) Nosth, Range
Fifty-six (56) West of the Sth PM,
Yankion County, South Dakota.
E911 address is 31117 Quarry Dr,
Yankton

NOTICE Of PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given thai a pubdlic
bearing will be beld before the.
Yankton County Plaaning Commis-
s1on, Yankton County, South Dako-
ta, at 7:10 PV, on the 9th dsy of
December, 2025 a1the Yankion
County Govemment Ceater, Com-
wissiopers Cbamben. 321 West
Third St.. Yankton, South Dakota.
Neshers Nest, LLC is cequesting a
Coaditional Use Pernut 10 use their
propenty as an AIR/BNB 10 a mod-
eratc Density Residential Disuict
(R2) Per Anicle 7 Section 709. Ani-
cle 18 Section 18085, and Anicle 19
Section 190'5. Said propexty is
legally described as Kaisesr Addition
in the Norheast Quanerof the
Norhwest Quaster (NEI/ANW 1/4),
Section Sewen (7), Township Nine-
ty-three (93), Range Fifty-sia (56)
west of the S5tb P.M., Yankton
County, South Dakota. £911 sd-

Classifieds

665-7811

COUNTY OF YANKTON
FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

ESTATE OF:
LEONARD . CAP

Deceased

66 PRO. £25-61
NOTICE TO CREDITORS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN
THATon October 31. 2025,
Dwayae L. Cap. whose address i
30679 437* Avenue, Yan)ion South
Dakota 57078. was appointed the
Persona] Represeotative of the Es-
tate of Leonard W. Cap

Creditors of Decedent must file their
claims within four (4) mooths after
the date of the first publication of
this notice of their claims may be
bared

Claims may be iiled with the Per-
sonal Representative of may be filed
with the Yanktoo County Clerk of
Couns. with a copy of the claim be-
ing mailed to the Personal Represen-
lative,

Dated this 31" day of October, 2025.

DRwave L, Cap
Dwayoe L.Cap
30679 437° Aveave
Yankton, SD 57078
{605)661-3547

Jody L. Johnson

Yankton County Safety Center
410 Walnnt Soeet

Yankton, SD 5078
(605)668-3080

Wanda Howey- Fox
HARMELINK & FOX LAW OF-
FICE,rC

721 Douglsas— Sultc #101
Yanktoo, SD 57078
(605)665-1001
whfoxlaw@midco.0et

Published four times at the total ap-
proximate cost of $90.99 aad can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicootices.com

Published November 21,28 & De-
cember S & 12, 2025,

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
:$S

IN CIRCUIT COURT )

COUNIY OF YANKTON

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

IN THE MATTER OF THE ES-
TATE OF

LORRI L. CLARK.
Dexeased,

66PR025-000067
NOTICE TO CREDITORS

Notice 1s given that oo November
17, 2025, ANDREA C. MAIBAUM,
whose address is 43348 310t
Street.  Yaokton, Sowmlkt  Dakota
57078, was appointed as personal
Tepresenative of the estatc of LOR-
RI L. CLARK.

Creditors of decedent must file their
claims within four (4) months after
tbe date of the first publication of
this notice os their claims may be
barred

Claums may be filed with the per-
sonal represcoiative or may be filed
with the clerk aod a copy of the
claim mailed o ibe personal repre-
sealative.

Dsted this 18th day of November,
2025,

¢ Thomas P. Reviolds

Thomas P. Reyoolds

KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS
REYNOLDS

& BRANDT, LLP

322 Walout Sueet

Yaakton, SD 57078

(605) 665-3000 peynolds@ vunk-
tonlawyers.com

Atorney for Personal Representus
nve

JODY JOHNSON

Yankton Co Clerk of Courts
410 Walout Steeet Suite 205
Yankion, SD 57078

(605) 668-3080

ANDREA C. MAIBAUM
43348 310th Sweet
Yaskion, SD 57078
(605) 661-1735

LEydl, rinalividi cuuuvdauuin

BROOKINGS — South
Dakota State Unlversity Exten-
sion is working with Nebraska
Extenslon and North Dakota
State University Extenslon to
offer a program to prepare
you to ask another person to
serve as your fiduciary for
legal and financial matters.

The program, called “Orga-
nize this: Legal and financi
must-haves®, features four,
90-minute-long sessions about
a varlety of topics, Including
legal situations/outcomes
related to family caregiving
and end-of-life (e.g., incapaci-
tation, dying intestate), duties
and responsibllities of a
fiduclary, relevant documents
and informatlon, organization
strategies, security issues,
and optlons for professional
support.

“We know that navigating
this topic can leel overwhelm-
Ing — there's so much to
understand. That's why we're
committedto creating a
supportive learning environ-
ment where you can turn your
Elans into actlon,” said Leacey

rown, SDSU Extension Ceron-

tology Field Specialist.

eld online via Zoom, the
sesslons are from 6:30 to 8
p-m.CSTon Jan. 13, April
14, July 14.and Oct. 13, 2026,
with homework between each
meeting designed to help you
work through organizational
tasks and learn additional
information (e.g., how to re-
place important documents).
Participants will be able to
declde which organizational
tasks are right for thelr spe-
cific situations.

Registratlon is required by
Dec. 19, 2025, and there Is a fee
that covers all materials and
handouts that will be malled to
participants, To register, visit
extension.sdstate.edu/events
and search “organize this”.

*Join a supportive com-
munity where you'll connect
with others walking simllar
paths. Our guest speakers
bring Insight and experntise to
gulde you, and each session is
designed 10 help you grow in
confidence and clarity.” Brown
said. “You'll never {eel like
you're tackiing this alone —
we're In it together.”

CROSSWORD ATE[TE WA TGINETT]
NICE

By THOMAS JOSEPH salcrIclo ol

ACROSS DOWN S TIAIR|wW[A[R]S!

1 English 1 Greek TIEJARENIEVIEIR
1acing vowel AR|IE|SIMS!TIO|VIE
town 2 Cribbage LEIO ClElE

6 Wise ones  marker il N,T SEESIPIAIRIK

1 Fiesta 3Eas OIS EITHPIET

: Yy N[O|TIAIR|T]Z|E|
Bowi city progress ololsiAlGIEMSIOIAIR

12 Best 4 Media ANENEE BROED
Pncture. icon SIEX TIE/ THIAIS K]S
winner in from B
2025 Chicago Yesterday's answer

13 0id 5Vegan's 19Memo 33 Follow
market noc-no letters asa

14Cord ends 6 Opening 21 Parched result

15 Sotemn 7 Loosens, 23 Last 34Fizzy
promise as Stuart drink

17 Gets older  speakers ruler 35 Ready for

18 Wood 8 Difficult 24 Garr customers
strip time of 37 Shucking

20 Apiece 9 Spur “Tootsie™ units

22 Tough on 25Sports 39 Twisty
wood 10 Lip figure fish

23 Collars 16 That 27 Fragrant 41 Had

26 Bathroom  woman smoke something
fixture 18 Research 30 Snaky 42 Negating

28 Key settings shape link

29 Reached

3 (] 9 10

across

31 Period

32 Frozen
treats

33 Fix copy ‘

34 Cobbler's
concern

36 Transmit =
38 Speculate
40 Chinese
or Korean
43 Tightly
packed !

44 Cost as B
much as WY (62

45 Brat's
opposite

46 Rocker
Bob 2%

AXYDLBAAXR
iSsLONGFELLOW
One letter stands for another. In this sample, A is used
for the three L's, X for the two Q’s, etc. Single letters,
apostrophes, the length and formation of the words
are all hints. Each day the code leuiers are different.

12-5

PVRKR UKR LGCX PNL NUXI
CHBR XLTK CHAR
PVLTSV GLPVHGS HI
H1
RBRKXPVHGS HI

PVR LPVRK

Yesterday's

CRYPTOQUOTE

PiL
LGR H! Ul
U DHKUIJCR.

Ut PVLTSV

U DHKUIJCR.

UCFRKP RHGIPRHG
Cryptoquote:

BLOW, BLOW,

THOU WINTER WIND, THOU ART NOT SO
UNKIND AS MAN'S INGRATITUDE. — WILLIAM

SHAKESPEARE

© 2018 King Features Syndicate, Inc




PRESS & DAKOTAN m FRIDAY, DECEMBER 26, 2025

e

11(1)-1130

1000

YA\“CTO\' D-\ILY

www.yankton.net/classiﬁeds

Announcements
Events

1101

FECTIVE
1/01/26
WE WILL NO LONGER

8E OFFERING THE
$100 OR LESS ADS
FOR FREE

1200 Cars

*All junkcars, pickups, vans,
running or not WE BUY!

FREE PICKUP

McLean Aulo Sal

Al real estate advertised In
this newspaper is subject lo
the Federal Fair Housing Act,
which makes it ifegal to adver-
tiso any preference, limitation,
or discrimination based on
race, color, retigion, sex, handl-
cap, familial status or national
origin, in the sale, rental or fi-
nancing ol housing of an inten-
tion to make any such preler-
ence, limtation or discrimina-
tion. Familial staws includes
chidren under the age of 18
fving with parents or legal
womsn

402-360-0756

1335 Other Employment

Santee Health and Waellness
Center

Radiotogic Technologist RT(R) or
Medical Laboratory Technician
MLT

The Santee Health and Wellness
Center is looking for an RT(R) or
MLT to join our team, The Radio-
logic Technologist wii perform
CT, general radiography and as-
sist in our clinical laboratory fol-
lowing cross-training. The MLT
will work strictly in our i

and people securwng custody of
children under the age of 18.

In addition, South Dakota
State Law also prohibits dis-
ctimination based on ancesty
and creed.

This paper will not knowingly
accept any advertising for real
estate which is in violation of
the law. All person are hereby
informed that all dweilings ad-
vertised are available on a
equal opportunity basis. If you
balieve you have been discrim-
inated against in connection
with the sale, rental or financ-
Ing of housing, call the South
Dakota Fair Housing ombuds-
man al 877-832-0161,

clinical laboratory
Full-Time {40 hours weak)
M-F, 8am 4:30pm

No calor

1605 Apartment For Rent

1-8drm. $575+. Scotland, SD
Free utiities. Pets Allowed.
Remodeled.

605-464-08,72 or 866-740-4550.

Paid holidays
Generous paid time off allowance
Competitive salary and benefits

Very accommodative to a healthy
workdlile balance

\f interested please contact: Phit
Jaquith  (philjaquith@ihs.gov),
402-857-2300 R

The Gayville-Volin Schoo!
District is seeking quallfied ap-
plicanis  for  extracurricular
coaching positions in ait areas.
Any interested persons should
contact Brandon OConnell
(Athletic Director)
brandon.oconnell@k12.sd.us.
The district is also looking for
Substitute bus drivers for regu-
Iar routes and activities. Inter-
ested persons should contact
the school district at 605-267-
4476.

The Gayvitle-Volin School D|s~

Apartment for rent 306 Bunker
Lane 2-bedroom fowe: fevel with
garage. $675/month plus gas &
alectric 605-661-9727.

tion)

Dated this 16th day of December
2025

John Mfanjuanit, Yaokton County
Commissioa Cbair

ATTEST

Parry Holem. Yankton County Audi-
tor

Published once at the total approxi-
mate cost of $28.40 and can be
viewed free of charge at wwwwisd-
publicnotices.com

Publisbed December 26, 2025,

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON

THE VACATION OF A SECTION
LINE OF SECTION 23, TOWN.
SHIP95N, RANGES6W

Notice is hereby given thit a Pe
tion to Vacale Roadway has been
presented 10 the Board of County
Cormissioners of Yankton County
requesting thm the scction lioe be
vacated:

67 RDS X 12 RDS PARCEL NE4,
NE4, Section 23, Township 95,
Range 56. Notice is further given
what Tuesday, January 6, 2026 st
the hoar of 6:10 PM, at the
Yankton County Governmen Cen-
ter  ia  the Commissioners
Cbambers  has bscn set by the
Board of County Commissioners as
the time and pince for hearing said
Petition. Notice is futber given that
any person, persoas, or their atlor-
oey may appear and be heard al said
scheduled pablic hearing. laforma-
tion, uplmous or grguments may be

1610 Condos - Townhomes

3-8edroom, 2-% bath townhome
with 2 stall garege for rent
$1.750/month. Utilities not indwd-
ed. Call 605-661-4104.

d by any peTsOp of persons
mble 10 attend the hearing by sub-
mitting such information, opinions
of argumenls in writing to uw Yank-

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA_ ")
COUNTY OF VANKTON
IN CIRCUIT COURT

FIRST JUDICLALCIRCUIT

in The Mauer Of The Estate Of
HLLDEGARD M, MEHLHAFF,

Deceased

60PRO2S-71
__ NOTICE TO CREDITORS

Notice 1s giveo ibat on the Sth doy
of December, 2025,  Michael
Mchlhafl, whose address is PO Box
123, Euslace. TX 75124 was ap-
pointed as Personal Representative
of the Estate of Hildegud M.
Mehlhatf.

Creditors of Decedent musi file their
claiins within four mooths aftes the
date of the first publication of this
notice or their claims may be basred

Claims may be fled with the Per
sonal Representative or may be filed
with the Clerk, and a copy of the
clitn mailed to the Personal Repre-
sentative,

Michacl Mehibafif
PO Box 123
Eustace. TX 75124

Yankton County Cletk of Courts
410 Walout, Suite 205
Yankeon. SD 57078

Micbacl D. Steveas

Blackburn & Sievens. Prof. LLL.C
100 West dth Strect

Yankton, SD 57078

(605) 665-5550

Published! three umes at the total ap-
cost of $57.00 and can be

toa County C:
Yankton County Auditor, 321 W
3td St. Suite 100. Yankton, SD
57078. Aoy such in{onmdon. opin-

1705 Hems $100 or Less

EFFECTIVE
1/01/26
WE WiLL NO LONGER

8E OFFERING THE
$100 ORLESS ADS
FORFREE

Wood computer degk on sotler
with some slorage 32° wide 20"
deep. Very good condition. $25
you haul. (605)668-9520 H (805)
585-9170C

ions; of arg d 13-
ing mus4 be received in the Yankion
County Auditors office by 5:00 PM,
tive (5) duys prior 10 the scheduled
hearing.

Patty Hojem, Yunkton County Audi-
tor

Published twiec at the total approxi-
mate cost of $32.40 and cas be
viewed free of charge 3t www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published December 19 & 26,
2025,

jbd_(] ~ LostandFound

wrict is an equal opp
emptloyer.
i@ ) Carpentry

A Fuli-time Carpenter Avail-
able. Avallable lor odd jobs.
Free aslimatas. Lots of experl-
ence. Cal Bob Edwards at
605-665-8651.

For All of Your Carpentiy
Needs: Custom Buit Windows.
Siding, Garsges, Additions,
Patios and More. Call Andersh
Carpentry at 605-661-1190.

1530

Roofing - Siding

Looking]For/Aw
New, Career?
N

Found snow Intertub on Wist
10" st. H yours Is missing call
(605)661-8558

2010

Legaland Public
Notices

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is bereby given that a public
heating will be held before the
Yaakton County Commissoo,
Yankton Couoty, South Dakota. at
6:35 P.M. on the 61h day of Janary,
2026 and at 6:30 P.M. on the 20th of
January. 2026 at the Yankton Coun-
ty Gov ent  Center, Conunis-

2nd NOTICE OF ADOPTION

ORDINANCE NO 25-ZN-03
ESTABLISHDNG ~ PERMANENT
ZONING REGULATIONS FOR
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA, PROVIDING FOR THE
ADMINISTRATION, ENFORCE-
MENT. AND AMENDMENTS
THEREOF: AND REPEALING
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
THEREWITH.

Notice 15 bereby given that Ordi-
nance No. 25-ZN-03 establishing
permanenl zoniog regulations for
Yankton County, South Dakota,
with such regulations being set forth
n e documem titled Yankton
County Ordinance 2020 Asvend-
meat to Yaniion County Ordinance
2020 Article 4 Official Zoning Mao

sioners Chambers, 321 West Third
St. Yankton. Scuth Dakota

Patrick Foss s fequestiog to rezone
o parcel dat is dual zoned. Appli-
cant wishes to rezone a parce! that is
dua! zooed Liketde Commercial
(LC) and Moderate Density Resi-
dentia) (MD) w0 Lakeside Commer-
cial (LC) per Aricle 18 Sextion
1803 uod Anticle 20 Section 2003
Said propesty is lcgally described os
Lot G Fistun Hole Number 2. in
Scction Seventeen (17), Townsbip
Ninety-three  93) Nonh, Range
Fifty-six (56) West of the 5th PM.
Yankton County, South Dakota.
E9ll address is 31117 Quaay Dr,
Yunktoo.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC IEARING

Nouce is: heredy given thar a public
hearing will be held before the

wcwed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

ted December 12, 19 & 25,

(lassifieds 665-7811
We've Got|
News For
YOU

Subscribe To The
Press & Dakotan
Today!

319 Walnut St,, Yankon
603-665-7811
wwiw.yankton.net

Good help is

easyy to find.

‘H"Wihg?

BROOKINGS — South Dakota
State UnversityExtension's Crop
Hour webinar series for 2026 will
return In January.

Crop Hour provides produc-
ers and Industry prolessionals
with informatton to navigate the

challenges and opportunities ol
farming in Soull': akota, Peaple
can participate live via Zoom or
waltch the r?éomed pr

PAGE 7

)
- |
Q‘ ;w \ . I‘ ‘ “ |
| e e - mﬂ““*__ e T
1200—1270 1soo-1aaso ’;4;-?54: ’Tssﬁs:u “iﬁmq vioh Dimiie S
to place -7811
00 OtherRealEstate 2000  LegalandPublic 2010 LegaanaPuoic ~SDSU Extension Crop Hour 2026
_ Notices Notices .
EQUAL HOUSING — —  Webinars Start In January
OPPORTUNITY (20 duys after 2nd Notice of Adop-

is tallored to the environment in
this reglon, and local speakers
can give feedback and answer
questions ina live webinar set-
ting.”

Entering its sixth year, the
Crop Hour presentations focus
on atopic each week, ranging
from soil health to specific crop
management guidelines. Manag-

on YouTube.

The serles willstart on Jan. 6,
2026, with webinars from 10 a.m.
to 11 a.m. CST every Tuesday,
Wednesday and Thursday until
Feb. 26, 2026. They are free to
attend. Registration is required to
receive the Zoom link. To reglster.
visit extenslon.sdstate.edu/
events and search “crop hour.’

Continuing education credits
ECEUS) are offered for Certified

rop Advisers who attend the
webinars. Up to 24 credits can be
purchased for the whole series:
there Is also a price per single
session. Certified Crop Advisers
will receive a link at the end of
each webinar to complete pay-
ment.

“Crop Hour is a great way for
producers to utilize time in the
ofl-season to learn more, plan
for next year. and be able to do
50 In their own space.” sald Sara
Bauder, SDSU Extension Forage
Field Specialist. “The Inf

Ing herbicid: weeds on
a budget will likely continve to be
one of the biggest Issues in crops
for the corning year.

Weeekly topics are:

¢ Jan. 68 —Weed mnanage-
ment;

¢ Jan. 13-15— Soilsand water:

* Jan. 20-22 — Insect pest
management;
» Jan. 27-29 — Plant patho}

em.. Feb.3-5 — Hortlculture;

¢ Feb. 10-12— Precision
agriculture;

«Feb. 17-19 —Markets, eco-
nomics and climate;

* Feb. 24-26 — Soll nutrient
management.

For more inlortnatlon,visit
extension.sdstate edw/crop-hour
or contact Connie Strunk, SDSU
Extenston Plant Path Field
Speciallst, at 605-782 or Con-
nleStrunk@sdstate.edu; or Sara
Bauder. SDSU Extension Foraj
Field Spec:allsl at 60599513

or SaraBaud edu.

Thursday, December 25,2025

CROSSWORD P}LIE 5]c MMMCIAIPIE
RIE|L|AIX]MIC]A|RIOIL
By THOMAS JOSEPH SHE0N AnaEn
ACROSS 42 *Hello” LTI [CTKIA[SITIVIT]E
1 Soccer singer [AICITINA[S/SESISIN
megesir saraste GRS
Lionel 1 i
6 Smarts “Sﬂ:ﬂ'}’ plo|RrIKICIH[O|P|
11 Taiked at PliIGEENIOSRIVIE
length DOWN [EINEIRIGIVIM HIETRTA
12 Make 1 S|AIN[TIA NP OWIEIR
i DUNER HECEE
masr:omds Doubtfire”  [S]E[E[STMMTIININ[Y
A 2 Put away rdav's answer
ermine 2 Eiepan Yesterday's ans
14 Comet’s flowers 18 Of service 33 Spotl
boss 4 Flyhgh  20Carillon for lights
15 Chnslmgs 5 Concen- site and
decoration 5404 21 icy tinsel
e o 6 Must abode 34 Junction
" 7Provo's  22Mean-  35Hosp.
L (é‘,orp. S state spirited areas
20 Stgctx}a . 8 Guitansi 24 Director 36 Cork
site 9 Wood DuVernay sound
23Relaxeq O Blasting 25 Singer 37 Chnstmas
25 Really stuff Tormé forerunner
large 10 Yacht spot 27 Tub-side 39High
26*Ring-a- 16 Biting item trains
ling, hear 17 Batterof 31 Feature of 40 Singing
them ring"  verse 4-Across  Sandra
carot
28 First
name
in scat
29 Voter's
page
30 “Yiou bett"
31 Particle
32 Stocking
stuffier
33 Rave
music
35 ‘Amahl
and the
Night
Visitors.”
eg.
38Did a yard
job




FOR FREE

Cars

*Alt junk cars, pickups, vans,
running or notWE BUY!

FREE PICKUP

McLean Auto Selvaga
402-360-0756

1335  Other Employment

mlefence, lmlahon
discrimination based on
race, colot, religion, sex, handi-
cap. lamltial status or national
origin, In the sale. rental or fi-
nancing of housing or an inten-
tion to make any such pieter-
ence, limilation or discrimina-

2025

John Marguardt, Yankton County

Comumission Chair

ATIJEST:

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

In The Mater Of The Estaie Of
HILDEGARD M. MEHL HAFF,

Deccased

tion. Farnilial status I
chiidren undet the age ol 18
fiving with parenis or legal
guardians, pregnant women
and people securing custody ot
chikdren under the age ol 18.

in addftion, South Dakota
State Law also prohbits  dis-

Santee Health and \Vellinese
Center

Radiologic Technokogtst RT(R) or
Medical Laboratory Technician
MLT

The Sanliee Health and Wellness
Center Is iooking for an RT(R) or
MLT to join our team. The Radio-
fogic Technologist will pertorm
CT. general radiography and as-
sist in our dlinical taboratory fol-
lowing cross-training. The MLT
wil work strictly in our

based on ancesty
and creed.

This paper will not knowingly
accep! any edva:tis&ng for real
estate which is in violation of
Ihe law. All person are hereby

informad that all dwellings ad-
vertised are available on a
equal opporiunity basis. If you
believe you have been discrim-
Inated against In connection
with the sale, rental or financ-
ing of housing, call the South
Dakota Fair Housing ombuds-
man a1877-832-0161.

clinical laboretory.

Fuli-Time (40 hours week)

M-F, 8am 4:30pm

No weekends, cal or holidays
Paid hokdays

Generous pald time ot! allowance
Competitive salary and benefils

Very accommodative lo a healthy
worltife bal

Il Interesied please contacl. Phil
Jaquith  (phil, )aQulmomugov)
402-857-2300

The Geyvllle-Volin School
District is seeking qualilied ap-
for extracurrcular
coaching positions In all areas.
Any Interested persons shouid
contacl Brandon OConnell
(Athtelic Ditector)
brandon.oconnetl @k 12.sd.us.
The district is also looking lor
substitute bus drivers for regu-
lar routes and activities. Inter-
ested persons should conlact
Iha §chool district a1 605-267-

476.
The Gayvﬂla -Volin Sdsooi DIS-

1605  Apartment For Rent
1-83drm. $575+. Scotland, SD.
Free utilities. Pe% ABowed.

Remodeled.
605-464-0872 or 866-740-4550.

Apartment for rent 306 Bunker
Lane 2-bedroom lower levet with
garage. S67SAnonth pius gas &
dectric. 605-661-9727.

Patty Hojem. Yankton County Audi-
tor

Publisbed once at the (ol appioxs-
mate cost of $2840 and can be
viewed free of churge at www.sd-
publicnotiees.com

Bubhlished December 26,2025

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON

THE VACATION OF A SECTION
LINE OF SECTION 2. TOWN-
SHIP9SN, RANGE 56W

Notice is bereby given thit & Peu-
tion o Vacate Roadway has been
prescated to the Board of County
Commissioners of Yaskton County
fequestiog that the section line be
vacated:

67 RDS X 12 RDS PARCEL NEs,
NE4, Secton 23, Towmship 95,
Range 56. Notice is further given
that Tuesday. January 6, 2026 at
the hourof 6:10 PM. at the
Yankton Covaty Governpent Cen-
ter  in  the Commissionors
Chambers = has been set by the
Board of Courty Commissiooers as
the time and place for hearing said
Pedition. Notice Is furtber given that
any person, persons, of their auor-
ncy may appear and be beard at said
scbeduled public hearing. informa-
tion, npmlons ofF argumets may be

d by any person Or persons

1610 Condos - Townhomes

2R

, 2-% balh ¥
with 2 stall garage tor renl.
$1,750/month. Utililies not incivd-
od. Ca¥ 605-661-4104

1705  tems $100 or Less

EFFECTIVE
1/01/26
WE WILL NO LONGER

BE OFFERING THE
$100 OR LESS ADS
FOR FREE

Wood computer desk on roller
with some storage 32" wide 20"
deep. Very good conditlon. $25
you haul. (605)668-9520 H (805)
585-9170 C

1840

Lost and Found

tict Is an equal
employer,

1435 Carpentry

A Full-tine Carpenter Avail-
able. Avallable for odd jobs.
Free estinales. Lots ol experi-
ence. Call Bob Edwards a1
605-665-8651.

For All ol Yow Carpentry
Needs: Custom Buitt Windows,
Siding. Garages. Adddions,
Patios and More. Csll Andersh
Carpentry at 605:661-1190.

1530
L'ooking;

Roofing - Siding

JEor/Av:

Check Out The
P&D Classifieds
For Great
Employment
Opportunities!

PRESS&DAKOTAN

www.yankton.net

*H & HROOFING *
(605) 857-1472
We Install/Repair
Roofs of all kinds
CALL FOR A FREE
Inspection/Estimate
Licensed/BondedVInsured
Locally Owned & Operated In
Yanklon
Justus & Team have
30 Years Experlence
Relerences Available

Found snow intertub on West
10% st. Il youts Is missing call
(605)6 61-6558

unable o attend the hearing by sub-
miting such information, opinions
or arguments io writing (o the Yank-
ton County Commission Attention:
Yankton County Auditor, 321 W
3rd St., Suite 100. Yankton, SD
$7078. Aniy such infionmation, opin-
ions of erguments submitted ioawiz-
ing must be reccived m the Yankion
County Auditoss office by 5:00 PM.
five (5) days ptior to the scheduled
hearing.

Paiy Hojem, Yankton Cousty Audi-
lor

Published twice at e total approxi-
mate cost of $32.40 and can be
viewed frec of charge at www.sde
publicnotices.com

Published Docember 19 & 26,
2025,

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Nouce Is bezeby gisen that a public
heanng will be held before the
Yankion Couaty Commission,
Yankton County. South Dakota, at
6:35 P.M. on the 6th day of January,
2026 and at 6:30 P-M. oo the 20th o
January, 2026 at the Yankton Coun-
Cormmis-

010 Legal and Public
Notices
= 1y G Center,
2nd NOTECE OF ADOPTION

ORDINANCE NO. 25-ZN-03
ESTABLISHING  PERMANENT
ZONING REGULATIONS FOR
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA, PROVIDING FOR THE
ADMINISTRATION, ENFORCE-
MENT, AND AMENDMENTS
THEREQF; AND REPEALING
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
THEREWITH.

Notice 15 heteby given thai Ordi-
nance No. 25-ZN-03 establisting
permanem zoruag regulations  for
Yankton County, South Dakota,
with such regolations beiog set forth
in the document titled Yankion
County Ordioance 2020 Arvend-
ment 1o Yankion County Ordinance
2020 Anicle 4 Offacial Zoning Map
and Boundary Interpretation and Su-
persede/Re-adopt Amended Zoning
Map. Artick 11 (Lakeside Commer-
¢12} Distric1), and Repeal Aructe 27
(Highway 52 Couidor Overlay Dis-
irict) i accordance with the provi-
sson of Chapter 11-2. 1967 SOCL,
and ameridments thereof, and for re-
peal of all resoluwions and ordi-
nances in coaflict therewith. Yaok.
ton County is adopting this ordi-
nance in order 1o protect the public
health, safety, and general welfare.
This ordinance was duly adopted by
the Covnty Commissioners on the
16th day of December, 2025 and
will become effectine on the 15th
day of Janumy, 2026

Fust Reading:
December 2, 2025

Second Reading:
December 16, 2025

Publication Date:
December 26, 2025
(Second Notice of Adoption)

Effective Daie:
Jenuary 15, 2026

sione;s Chbambess. 321 West ‘Third
St.. Yand:ton, South Dakota
Pairick Foss is ing 10 rczooe

66PRO25-71
NOTICE TO CREDITORS

rewrm January,

Crop Hour provides produc-
ers and Industry professionals
with information lo navigate the
challenges and opportunities of
fanning in South Dakota. People
can participate live via Zoom or
watch the recorded presentations
onYouTube.

The series will start on Jan. 6.
2026, with weblnars from 10 am.
to 1) am. CST every Tuesday,

Wednesday and Thursday until

Notice is given that on the Sth day
of December. 2025, Mxchael
Mehihaff. whose address is PO Box
123, Eustace, TX 75124 was ap-
poutted as Personal Representauve
of tbe Estatc of Hildegard M
Meblhaff

Creditors of Decedent must file theis
clayms within four months after the
date of the fia publication of this
notice or their claums may be barred.

Claims may be filed with the Per-
sonz] Representstive or may be filed
with the Cierk, and ® copy of the
claim mailed 10 the Persoinal Repre-
sentabve.

Michael Mchlhaff
POBox 123
Eustace. TX 75124

Yankton County Cierk of Cousts
410 Walnu, Sutte 205
Yankion, SD 57078

Michael D. Stevens

Blockburn & Stevess, Psof. L.L.C,
100 West 4th Swrect

Yaakion, SD 57078

(605) 665-5550

Published thsec times ot the totat ap-
proximate cost of $57.00 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Ppblished Dxcember 12, 19 & 25,
2025

We've Got
News For

YOU

Subscribe To The
Press & Dakotan
Today!

319 Walnut St, 'Yanklon
605-665-7811

www.yankton.net

a parce) that is dual zoncd. Apphi-
cant wishes to rezone a paeel that is
dual zoned Lakeside Comumercial
(LC) and Moderate Density Resi-
dentisl (MD) to Lakeside Commez-
cial (LC) per Anicle 18 Section
1803 and Amniclc 20 Section 2003.
Snid peopeny is legally described as
Lot G Fishin Hole Number 2, in
Secion Seventeen (t7), Township
Nincty-three  (93) North, Range
Fifty-six (56) West of the Sth PM.
Yankion County, South Dakota
E91) address is 31117 Quany Dx,
Yankton.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that 3 public
hearing will be beld before the
Yankion County Board of Adjust-
ment. Yankton County. South Dako-
ta, 3t 6:40 P.M, on the 6th duy of
January, 2026 a1 the Yankton Coun-
ty Governinent Center, Commis-
sioncrs Chambers, 321 West Thiid
S1., Yaokton. South Dakota

Neshers Nest. LLC is requesting a
Conditional Use Permit 10 use their
propasty as an AIR/BNB in a mod-
erawe Density Residensial Distnct
(R2) Per Atticle 7 Section 709, Asti-
cle 18 Section 1805, and Asticle 19
Section 1905.  Said property is
legally desciibed as Kaiser Addition
In the Nostheast Quatter of the
Northwest Quaner (NEIZANWI/4),
Section Seven (7), Township Nine-
ty-three (93), Range Fifty-six (56)
west of the Sth P.M. Yankion
County, South Dakota. ESI ad-
dress is 43454 310 Sy, Yaokion,

Publistied twice at the wial sppioxi-
mate cost of $42.70 and can be
viewed free of charge al www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published December 26 & Jan-
uary 2, 2025,

Good help is

eas\y to find.

H‘lrmg,?
Advertise yout job openings
with us and connect with
the area’'s most qualified
applicants. Ow print
and online opportunities
ensures you cover all the
bases, targetng more than
30.000 local job seekers.
Talk to us today about the
nght strategy b fit your
busivess needs and your
budget.

Put the Press & Dakotan

To Work For Your Business
Today Call 605665-7811

PRESS&
DAKOTAN

319 Walnut St.. Yaniton
www.yankton.net

Feb 26, 2026. They are free to
altend. Reglstration is required to
recelve the Zoom link. To register,
visit extension.sdstate.edu/
events and search “crop hour.”

Cont Inuln§ educatlon credlls
CEUs) are offered for Certlfied

p Advisers who attend the
weblnars. Up 10 24 credits can be
purchased for the whole serfes;
there is also a price per single
sesslon, Certlfied Crop Advisers
will receive a link at the end of
each webinar to complete pay-
menL

“Crop Hour is a great way for
producers to utllize time inthe
offseason 1o learn more, plan
for next year, and be able to do
50 In thejr own space.” said Sara
Bauder, SDSU Extenslon Forage

Qumuons 1 a s1ve wepmar set-
ting’

Enlering its sixth yeas. Ihe
Crop Hour presentations focus
on atopic each week, ranging
from soil health to speclfic crop
management guldelines. Manag-
ing herblcide-resistant weeds on
a budget will likelty continue to be
one of theblggest kssues In crops
for the coming year.

Weekly toplcs are:

* Jan, 68 — Weed manage-
ment;

* Jan. 13-15 — Solls and water:

* Jan. 20-22 — Insect pest

anagemenl;
* Jan. 27-29 — Plant pathol

Af
* Feb. 35 — Hortlculture;
* Feb. 10-12— Precision
agriculture;
« Feb. 17-19— Markets, eco-
nomlcs and climate,
Feb. 24 26 Soil nutrient

m.

0f

For more |nlonnanon visit
extension.sdstate.edu,/crop-hour
or contact Connie Strunk. SDSU
Extension Plant Patholiogy Field
Specialls), at 605-782-329) or Con-
nleStrunk@sdstate.edu; or Sara
Bauder, SDSUExtension Forage
Peld Specxallsl at 605-995-7378

Field Speclalist. “The Inf,

or Sara.Baudi edu.

Thursday, December 25, 2025

CROSSWORD [PILTE[E[EMMMICIAPTE
By THOMAS JOSEPH Ig ElLIAXICIARION
ACROSS 42 'Hello” LI [CKMA[S[TIUIT[E
1 Soccer singer |AlC SHSISIN
megastar 43 Haste wo (¢]
Lionel 44 Hardly l 2
6 Smarts wordy 2
11 Taked at
tengih DOWN
12 Maked 1°%— g-'glgfl?
amends Doubtlire” TININIY
13 Efggn 2 Put away Yesterday's answer
ermine 3 European
14 Comet's flowers 18 Of service 33 Spot
boss 4Flyhigh 20Carilion forlights
15 Chnstrn‘as 5 Concen- site and
decoration "y ated 21 lcy unsel
17 New 6 Must abode  34Junction
tepester 7 Provo's 22 Mean- 35 Hosp.
19 Corp. or state spirited areas
s0as i 8 Guitarist 24 Drecior  36Cork
213g Wood DuVermnay sound
23 'sque 9 Blasting 25 Singer 37Christmas
elaxed !
25 Really stuft Tormé forerunner
large 10 Yacht spot 27 Tub-side 39 High
26 *Ring-a- 16 Biting item trains
ling, hear 17 Batlerof 31 Feature of 40 Singing
themring”  Verse 14-Across  Sandra
carol T E P FP 5 7 B P ’m
28 First et | .
name
In scat 3 i
29 Voter's @ =
page
30“You bet" [7 |ie ) 20 |21
31 Particle : po
32 Stocking ?
stuffer 3
33 Rave -
music
35 ‘Amah 30 31 |
and the -
Night | |
Visitors”  [s8 3¢ 1
e.g. !
38Didayad [ | |
job cEm| l
41 Fido's pal |

AXYDLBAAXR

s LONGFELLOW
One letter stands for another. In this sample. A is used
for the three L's. X for the two O's. etc. Single letters,
apostrophes, the length and fonnation of the words
are all hints. Each day the code letters are different.

12-25 CRYPTOQUOTE

VGZY HI BGTHXYUZX, GJ
YGNRQGY. ENJXM'Y BNUJ ITNU
V4, XYNT] vGzZy H 1
BGTHXYUZX. AJTGZAX. UJZMX Z
FHYYFJ SHY UNTJ. — *“GNV
YiG n QTHMBG XYNFI
BGTHXYUZX"

Yesterday’s Cryptoquote: CHRISTMAS IS NOT
A TIME NOR A SEASON, BUT A STATE OF MIND.

— CALVIN COOLIDGE

© 2018 Kiug Features Syndicate, bnc.




Yankton County Planning Commission
Yankton County Board of Adjustment
Date filed: 11/12/2025

Applicant Foss - PLAT

(EON Y Y TR o B e T P T O e e e e e
District type: [ ] AG [ JRI-Low [JR2-Moderate []R3-High []C-Comm.

DJLC - Lakeside Commercial [ ] RT-Rural Transitional

Variance needed:
[]Section 513 (4) — Existing Farmstead/Home [ ] Section 515 [] Section 705

[] Section715 [] Section 805

[] Other 605
North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
East Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
South Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
West Side / Yard lot line ____feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.

Accessory Building Size allowed:
Proposed building size:
Proposed sidewall height:

Affects Section:

NOTE:
Plat of Tract A in Lot G of Fishin Hole NO.2, in Lot 5 of Tramp’s 6™ Addition, in the NE1/4 of
the NE1/4 of Section 17, T93N, Range 56W ofthe 5" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota

Planning Commission date: 12/9/2025 Time:
Board of Adjustment date: 12/16/2025 Time:




fameme SECTION 4N
CENTRAL TWF.
L #381h AVE SDHIGHWAY 183 4381h AVE 437 AVE 438th AVE I LS HIGHWAY B 1 NEDVED, MARK 7 '
| - / B o || ST T T e SECTION 48
Daute /e i ﬁ‘%im.?;. z EEC] g 1 MARQUARDT, RALPH B '
237 e Nathaniel cha 5 BxS1 2 2 BRANDT TRUST, MERLE ETAL 1
= Hicks B wE 3 LISTTAUST, ROBERT ®
L 51 £Fe 4 SWEDLUND, JERALD ETUX " .
T e 5 HAMBERGER, BRIAN 8
gﬂ}i“ ex o B SMITH, NATHAN ETUK B '
s - m SECTION 58
= 3] B | e 5 1" BATCHELLER, JAY B '
e SECTION &N
X Gravbolt 3? | TOWN OF UTICA § '
Sternhagen 303 I8 2 SECTION 6§
149 + / = 1 GILMORE, TONIA 1 .
1 +
[ 9 = 0 ¢ z 2 VAN MARNEN, T0DD ETUX 1
e Smith # <] 3 MASKA, LEARN 5
Fams iic o FS% | a 4 KOZAK, KARLEE B '
o | A5t S . E s § LOECKER, MARK ETUX 5
1 I 6 BLAHA, JON ETUX 5
1= senpr o T 2 7 HILL, EDWIN ETUX 1 .
Robert H = E SECTION 7N
Eer Rolfs i ke - on Smith .
T <} olfs
165 B Jocben FEEER g PO sl 1 BOLD PURSUITS LLC 0
el Eoin SECTION 75
etux B3 gl o
T; W L B 6 1 GUITRON, MARIA ETAL 1 .
am| -
Crescent e Karen g 7 ROBE, RUSSELL ETUX 7
fra Kok fof | NS | Hober o N__LE 3 LIVINGSTON, CARL ETUX " @
13 O i i 4 PHILIPS, TIMOTHY ETUX 5
. =i
1z N e SECTION BN
anuil Ve | Kralicek § 1 CHRISTIANSON, DAVID ETUX & .
Hctwm mnls, N 0% 73 2 HUGHES, SCOTT ETUX B
289 Kralicek e
197 T 3 SECTION &S .
1 FANTA, TIMOTHY ETUX 9
& SECTION 9N .
' T 1" KILBURN, REXETUX 7
ﬁa&me Detim 2 GILMORE TRUST, HOWARD ETUX 17 .
o SECTION 85
£ | ROKAHR, STEVEN g .
Egﬂ SECTION 108
ZEdgRss 1 HEINA, JAMIE 5 .
SECTION 118
1 BILLION, ERIKA 12 .
s 2 HECEKY TRUST, TERRANCEETUX 11
3 S5a 3 AFFORDABLE SELFSTORAGELLL 8
5 e R i S, SECTION 12M .
g 1 MARQUARDT FAMILY LP 5
8 SECTION 13N .
1 COTTON, JEFFREY ETUX 8
SECTION 148 '
i J 2 S s 1 YANKTON MEDICALCLINICPC 12 .
-1 akl [ - A L £ 156 5 SECTION 16N
183 chert 5 |EEw i 2
gh? o B Belsis. £E23 Ehrads = T ANSTINE, RODNEY ETUX 7
T e 50 NERX - = ! = SECTION 170 .
93)< LI i e || oo | 5| meke 5 Lw < 1 SCHENKEL, DARRELL ETUX B
Nj|z ® Bl E L& Z Tos S I = 2 TACKE, WM ETU 5 g
fed Duane opald 2N BB i TER @ =
B | Hterny, | WiBoe 0 [GE | 2 d [EE : : SECTION 1
2 | eta 115 ey &7 LihF 53 = F 3 79 i 2 1 CAPLE, STANLEY ETAL 5 .
B e 3 L u 2 CAP, ROBERT ETUX 7
DS t A g’gu 5 ﬁ‘r’ 2T =
& cd] LEE I N 53 o 2 SECTION 19 ‘
£oy || ST |5 60 S =z b L z 1" SCHENKEL, DANIEL ETUX 7
RD5 (3 5% ey BTl [ F N 0
R L B2 “u.T i3 ] ag SECTION 20N ‘
< S |E =2 NG ST e 2 55 5= T YANKTON CO SHARPSHOOTERS ASSN 12
254| |5 _ [2ER - T e Wy | 2 JORNSON, WICHAEL ETUX 8
s = ]
BOE [rovere | 25 [B 136 | SZE | Law Robert 5= SN SECTION 21N .
] [-r_'”“ z | s 1 . -
£ [Trust -3 o | e P | O R & 1 YANKTON PROTEIN LLC ']
. [ E2EfE - 2 _ st 2 KRALICEK, FRANK ETUX 5 .
e 1 etk SECTION 218
1 WHITE CRANE ESTATES LLC 8 ‘
SECTION 22N
\ 1 TAGGART, WILLIAM ETUX [ ‘
H 2 NELSON TRUST, FLOYD 1]
SECTION 230 .
1 POSPISHIL, SCOTT ETAL 7
SECTION 24 ‘
J 1 MARTS, LUCAS ETUX 7
- 2 MARQUARDT, DOUG K .
2 3 KELLER, DALLAS ETUX 0
b SECTION 26
-
1 SLOWEYTRUST 18 ‘
2 WOEHL, TOBY ETAL 7
UTICA TOWNSHIP e ‘
SECTION 2N 1 BARNES, DAVID ETUX 7
| KRALICEK, MELISSA 1 SECTION 32 .
SECTION 25 1 ZIMMERMAN TRUST, HENRY ETAL 12
| HOLDAHLTAUST,ROBERTETUX & SECTION 33 ‘
SECTION 3N 1 DELOZIER, DARRIK ETAL B
1 GRATE, LEDETUX W 2 WADDELL, EDWARD ETUX g ‘
SECTION 35 SECTION 35
1 HOLTZMANN TRUST 7 1 YAGGIESINC 0 ‘
© Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. | YANKTON €O, SD 32 .



PLAT OF TRACT A IN LOT G OF FISHIN HOLE NO.2, IN LOT 5 OF TRAMP’S
6TH. ADDITION, IN THE NE1,4 OF THE NEl,4 OF SECTION 17, TS3N,
RS6W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

1

446.52' N 88-41-10 E s 109.35’ 33
N 88-41-10 £ 5 3
\ L =T i = i
“¥  TRACT A
AEMAINING PORTION OF LOT 6 5 20050850 TR
48.13' S 97-01—3:4: v
a
z
LOT E -
il I
N \ Rl E
w
FISHIN.HOLE NG.\2/: |’
a 8
3
z
R
@
o SET 6,8" REBAR HITH CAP o
STAMPED TOM WEEK PELS 2912 64.36" S 74-42-18 U
[ ] FOUND PIPE-NEBAR WITH CAP
® FOUND 3,8'' REBAR
(] SET MAG NAIL |_ O T l__
- ' \/
sSCcCAaLE : Lz, 2 W= I
. o
L8
;\\‘““"""""'n, E 8
L. LAT. 42-52-40.68409 N, LONG. 87-28-34.93207 W S ENGINEg, P, R
3 o".."""o '.'. s e L
2. LAT. 42-52-37.07045 N, LONG. 97-28-34.79469 W & ‘§: wee-No -‘.fz,o % P 8| e
§@5 2012 %9 : )
T M 7
$5 :THOMASLYNN € 2 s
It WEEK =3 ] &
=‘- o ..'. Q“:.'.Q;' :: :
R |
%, - 4 I
%, o x |
%, o .
""""""“:"————_’J
SD HWY 52

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY OF TRACT A IN LOT G OF FISHIN HOLE NO.2, IN LOT 5 OF
TRAMP'S 6TH. ADDITION, IN THE NE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 17, T93N, R56W, OF THE STH.
P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

I HAVE SET [RON PINS AS SHOWN, AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF
MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

DATED THIS 11TH. DAY OF NOVEMBER. 2025.

THOMAS LYNN WEEK
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR
REG. NO. 2912

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING
TRACT A IN LOT G OF FISHIN HOLE NO.2, IN LOT 5 OF TRAMP’S 6TH. ADDITION, IN THE NEl/4 OF

THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 17, T93N, R56W, OF THE STH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, BE AND
THE SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED.

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION
SHEET 1 OF 3

436TH. AUE,

SECTION LINE




SHEET 2 OF 3

TRACT A IN LOT G OF FISHIN HOLE NO.2, IN LOT 5 OF TRAMP’S 6TH. ADDITION, IN THE NE1/4 OF
THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 17, T93N, R56W, OF THE STH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

OWNERS CERTIFICATE

WE, PATRICK J. FOSS AND JOLENE C. FOSS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE ABSOLUTE AND
UNQUALIFIED OWNERS OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY: TRACT A IN LOT G OF FISHIN HOLE NO.2,
IN LOT 5 OF TRAMP’S 6TH. ADDITION, IN THE NEl1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION {7, T93N, R56W, OF
THE STH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WAS MADE AT OUR REQUEST AND UNDER OUR DIRECTION FOR THE
PURPOSE OF LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY IS FREE FROM ALL
ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE
ZONING, SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS.

THE ABOVE SHOWN ACCESS EASEMENT IS FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS TO LOTS E, F AND G, OF FISHIN
HOLE NO.2.

DATED THIS DAY OF y 2025.
PATRICK J. FOSS JOLENE C. FOSS
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
COUNTY OF
ON THIS DAY OF y 2025, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED

PATRICK J. FOSS AND JOLENE C. FOSS, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE

SUBSCRIBED 'TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME
FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED.
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ,

NOTARY PUBLIC

N OF A OVA

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE OWNERS THEREOF HAVE CAUSED A PLAT TO BE MADE OF THE FOLLOWING
REAL PROPERTY: TRACT A IN LOT G OF FISHIN HOLE NO.2, IN LOT 5 OF TRAMP’S 6TH. ADDITION,
IN THE NE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 17, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA, AND HAVE SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT TO THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF YANKTON COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA FOR APPROVAL. NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN EXECUTED
ACCORDING TO THE LAW AND SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. THE COUNTY AUDITOR IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED
AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME.

I, , COUNTY AUDITOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY
THAT THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON THIS DAY OF y

20 .

COUNTY AUDITOR CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

CERTIFICATE OF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

ACCESS TO TRACT A, IS FROM AN EXISTING APPROACH OFF OF THE SECTION LINE ROAD(436TH.AVE.)
ANY FURTHER ACCESS WILL NEED TO BE APPROVED.

DATED THIS DAY OF »

TOWNSHIP/COUNTY HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

CERTIFICATE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

1, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE CITY OF YANKTON, HAVE REVIEWED THIS PLAT AND HAVE
FOUND IT TO CONFORM TO THE SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY
OF YANKTON, AND PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY GRANTED IN SDCL 11-3-6 AND YANKTON CITY ORDINANCE
SECTION 17~72, 1 HAVE APPROVED THIS PLAT AS A FINAL PLAT.

DATED THIS DAY OF y 20

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE
CITY OF YANKTON

CERTIFICATE OF FINANCE OFFICER

I, , CITY FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY OF YANKTON, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT
THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE CITY OF YANKTON HAS APPROVED THIS FINAL PLAT AS
SHOWN HEREON.

DATED THIS DAY OF . 20, 5

FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY OF YANKTON,




SHEET 3 OF 3

TRACT A IN LOT G OF FISHIN ROLE NO.2, IN LOT 5 OF TRAMP’S 6TH. ADDITION, IN THE NE1/4 OF
THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 17, T93N, R56W, OF THE STH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION CERTIFICATE

I, , DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY
THAT I HAVE RECEIVED A COPY OF THE FOREGOING PLAT. DATED THIS DAY OF v 20

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY

TREASURER CERTIFICATE

I, , TREASURER OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT ALL TAXES
WHICH ARE LIEN UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF THIS
OFFICE, HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS DAY OF , 20

TREASURER, YANKTON COUNTY

REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE

, REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT I
HAVE RECEIVED THE ORIGINAL PLAT, FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF
0'CLOCK .M., AND DULY RECORDED IN BOOK NO.__ » PAGE .

1 —— ?

PREPARED BY: TOM WEEK
407 REGAL DRIVE REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY
YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57078
605-665-8333




Longitude
-97.47645220494508

Latitude

42.87781129076352

Permit Number

PLAT2550

Parcel Number

09.017.125.700

Permit Status

Approved Active

Permit Fee

100

Total Due

100

Was fee paid?

Yes

Receipt Number

9456

Application Accepted By

Bill Conkling

Site Plan Checked By

Gary Vetter

PLAT PERMIT



Is location in floodplain?

No

Existing Zoning
LAKE SIDE COMMERCIAL

Size of the Current Parcel

2

Current Legal Description

1988 ATLANTIC SN:478143N0172 & LT G FISHIN HOLE NO.2

Applicant Name

Patrick Foss

Applicant Phone
6056658333

Applicant Address
31117 Quarry Dr, Yankton

Applicant Email Address

tcweek@iw.net

Name of the Surveyor / Engineer

Tom Week

Surveyor / Engineer Address

407 Regal Dr Yankton

Surveyor / Engineer Phone

6056658333

Surveyor / Engineer Email

tcweek@iw.net



Surveyor / Engineer Contact Person

Tom Week

Owner Name

Patrick Foss

Owner Phone

6056658333

Owner Address

31117 Quarry Dr, Yankton

Owner Email Address

tcweek@iw.net

Location of Property

Lat: 42.877811 Lon: -97.476452

Powered by Esri

Section Township Range

17-93-56

Tract or Lot Number

TractAin Lot G

Number of Acres Being Platted

1

Addition Name

Tramp's 6th Addition



How is the Property Currently Being Used

Lakeside Commercial

How Will the Property Be Used

Lakeside Commercial

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead

No

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it

0

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton

Yes

Is Owner Signature Notarized

Yes

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority

Yes

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature

Yes

Insert Plat Here

PLAT-.pdf

PDF 748.3KB



Applicant Signature

U 2 oo

ApplicantSignature-.jpg

Owner Signature

OwnerSignature-.jpg

Date of Appiication Submission

Nov 12, 2025



Yankton County Planning Commission
Yankton County Board of Adjustment
Date filed: 11/18/2025

Applicant Rezac - PLAT

EEEIT o aa Y Ty Y a SO BT R TR TR L T A 0 =R VAT S I b G ey || =l e Bl
District type: Xl AG [JR1-Low []R2-Moderate [] R3-High [] C-Comm.

[JLC - Lakeside Commercial [_] RT-Rural Transitional

Variance needed:
[JSection 513 (4) — Existing Farmstead/Home [ ] Section 515 [] Section 705

[] Section 715 [] Section 805

(] Other 605
North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
East Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.
West Side / Yard lot line ____feet or no closer than feet to the lot line.

Accessory Building Size allowed:
Proposed building size:

Proposed sidewall height:
Affects Section:

NOTE:
Plat of Tract I, Annie’s Addition, in the SW1/4 of the SW1/4 of Section 29, T94N, R56W of the
5" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota.

Planning Commission date: 1/13/2026 Time:
Board of Adjustment date: 1/20/2026 Time:




T-93-94-N UTICA PLAT R-56-W

SECTION 4N
CENTRAL TWP.
fmmnve SO HIGHWAY 153 o éﬂﬁA\’E 437th AVE 4381h AVE P SR 1 NEDVED, MARK 7
Newt 7 Bernice =303 &7 = T e TR = Ral = SECTION 45
Danlel ™ Crew Mewt £ ' ) . e Marquard
Tacke VAl 81 Hicks E sy Mary =B e T 1 MARQUARDT, RALPH 3
H st £ Tl ) g 52 % 2 2 BRANDT TRUST, MERLE ETAL 1
o 13 329 B | B §3] o
i ok 0 . L LE0R|Ex2 ré 3 LISTTRUST, ROBERT 18
208 |[Marquardt 3 !a— n i H 4 SWEDLUND, JERALD ETUX 1
_ i3 S patgn B EE L N e £ Ex 5 HAMBERGER, BRIAN B
ey e arquardt | Vel cFE 6 SMITH, NATHAN ETUX B
pustin i1 i% Marguafde SECTION 68
L LF: . = 1 BATCHELLER, JAY 8
—@ - * 5;5 SECTION 6N
5 =3
] P fap % 1 TOWN OF UTICA [3
/ — I T W Lt : SECTION 65
T Trust etal -
]| o 235 H 1 | z 1 GILMORE, TONJA 0
)’ 10 ¢f ¢ Ll — . i 2 VAN MAANEN, TODD ETUX I
A | Michael & H I 3 3 MASKA, LEANN 5
5 {E h‘;— - Newt EE'%‘ a 4 KOZAX, KARLEE 6
2 vama | EE| E8 Trust E § LOECKER, MARKETUX .
2+ ||Vavea | B2 |lstem jswm | 155 = i
'—] o i | 5] A% i, pus,, —%\ Ji%‘i % 6 BLAHA, JON ETUK 5
= S —_ - !g T HILL, EDWIN ETUX 2
: =] o
: o Robert Robert __@ Beon s Sxuf SECTION 7N
25 | Rels wl ) T b1} £s= 1" BOLD PURSUITS LLC 0
e
EEn I p—— [1_ SECTION 78
6 ) 15 14 g 13" g 1" GUITRON, MARIA ETAL 13
y aner B rank e 2 ROBB, RUSSELL ETUX 7
Nl [ e | SR e o 3 LIVINGSTON, CARL ETUX 1o
5 = 10 249 Nt 4 PHILIPS, TIMOTHY ETUX 5
— A 4 SECTION 8N
Franl =
by [l BPN Joupel £ T CHRSTANSON VD ETX 6
g o075 |ff APA 89 iu 2 HUGHES, SCOTT ETUX !
Jremt 50 SECTION 88
JUN(iTgI_ON E}rt 1 FANT, TIMOTHY ETUX ]
4 m?:m SECTION gN
+ :;; by 2 1" KILBURN, REX ETUX 7
Leor B 2 GILMORETRUST, HOWARDETUX 17
o S SECTION 88
| £ [oNF Jomaman < 8 1 ROKAHR, STEVEN g
3L |28 I 148 i = SECTION 10§
22, [%0.7 ne
25520355 poloen é’;?}f” NN ICEEE 1 HEINA, IAMIE ]
i34 85 L 2 SECTION 115
" t ) 1 BILLION, ERIKA 12
; i | 72 | Remir 2 HECEKYTRUST, TERRANCEETUX 11
: = T b etux Deimar 3 AFFORDABLESELFSTORAGELLC &
E wpd| LIC i etux 157 Melsca
2 3 [ S— - | o (I— i SECTION 12N
3 < -t -
= s o ™~ |_Neison~ 1 MARQUARDT FAMILY LP [
= 28 i # s~ SECTION 13N
2= || fam Kenpetn [ Kenpet Delmar 1 COTTON, JEFFREY ETUK ]
o 118 Qo 3l | 50 Qg 8¢ 481 SECTION 148
L =
z - RS 25 e mecou |2 | YANKTONMEDICALCLINICPC 12
T fers CR = E Trust x 1
04 163 B ZE, i = u e SECTION 16N
i B - 25 [ i
N 3. |SE aé;.:;; % Schwandt  |[£3= [P 3 ann \ZE > 1 ANSTINE, RODNEY ETUX 7
CU - =T\ H 3 K2y £ 3 ¥ =
F z SECTION 17N
lavee 2 Mopla La Elien 1o ; i}
Trust || 2% | E b e Crath o < 1 SCHENKEL, DARRELL ETUX 8
ull | EES P = L N 31 o 2 TACKE, WM ETUX 1
L Lait CRTEEEEN g SECTION 18N
| |3Ea Ml EHE N z 1N 1
T 5?_,2,_ = f2° i 1 CAP LE, STANLEY ETAL 5
NS e ThEEud—E S - 2 CAP, ROBERTETUX 7
e R R z SECTION 19
23 | B2 s 6 e ,g\ IE: ¥ T SCHENKEL, DANIEL ETUX 7
2l B3 BE [ Far SECTION 20N
aTis =8
B~ 5. 1 S R ) : 52 T VANKTON CO SHARPSHOOTERS ASSN 12
EF aiel _ [288 e 3 &3 2 JOHNSON, MICHAEL ETUX ]
50 jaohen 2 [5= . ; SECTION 21N
2 [t 62 gE e g sl fole 1 YANKTON PROTEINLLC /4
ﬁ Sonlm 152 E R e 2 KRALICEK, FRANK ETUX 5
y%‘ =k [Sa ol SECTION 215
w F ” 1 WHITE CRANE ESTATES LLC B
Ap— ! SECTION 22N
R ON T TAGGART, WILLIAM ETUX g
2 NELSON TRUST, FLOYD 1
SECTION 23N
1 POSPISHIL, SCOTT ETAL 7
SECTION 24
T MARTS, LUCAS ETUX 7
~ 2 MARQUARDT,DOUG B
© 3 KELLER, DALLASETUX 0
& SECTION 25
1 SLOWEY TRUST 15
2 WOEHL, TOBY ETAL 1
UTICA TOWNSHIP | e
SECTION 20 1 BARNES, DAVID ETUX 7
| KRALICEK, MELISSA i SECTION 32
SECTION 28 | ZIMMERMAN TRUST, HENRY ETAL 12
| HOLDAHLTRUST,ROBERTETUX & SECTION 33
SECTICN 3N 1 DELOZIER, DARRIK ETAL 3
1 GRATE, LEQ ETUX 1l 2 WADDELL, EDWARD ETUX 8
- SECTION 35 SECTION 38
KNOX CO., NE 1 HOLTZMANNTRUST 71 VAGGIESINC 1

@ Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. | YANKTON C0,, SD 32

- W em m s -



T94N, RS56W OF THE 5TH PM.,

' NW CORNER
| ~OF SECTION
29-54-56

A N42°56'15.51071"
W97 29°48.0C431"7

- SECTION LINE

4

435TH AVENUE
NOO'54'37W  5278.32'

NOO'54'37W 933.50 /
RO.W. LINE

PLAT OF TRACT 1, ANNIE'S ADDITION, IN THE SWi1/4 OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 28,

YANATON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

SWi/4 SW1/4
29-94-55

Scale 17 = 150’

: RENCE T/E.

A. NORTHAWEST CORNER OF SEC. 29, T94N, R56W
1. 59.69' SW TO A NAL & DISK IN A BRACE POST.
2. 5418 ENE TDO A NAL & DISK N A POWER POLE
3. 52.21" £70 A NAIL & DISK IN A CORNER POST.

B. SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SEC. 25, T94N, R56W
1. 80.97' NW T0 A DOUBLE HEADED NAL IN A POWER POLE
2. 61.35' ENE TO A DOUBLE HEADED NAL IN A POWER POLE
3. 61.20° ESE TO A DOUBLE HEADED NAL IN A FENCE POST.

C. SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SEC. 29, T94N, R56W
1. 4344’ NW TO A NAIL & SHINER IN A BRACE POST.
2 34.76' N TD A NAL & SHINER IN A CORNER POST,
3. 108.55° ENE TO A NAL & SHINER IN A POWER POLE

JOB NO. 25276

PAGE 1 OF 2

-} B s

TRACT 1
ANNIE’S ADDITION e
I 11.53 ACRES# N
50° OF WHICH 0.55 ACRES% @
- 1S ROAD RIGHT—OF~WAY 2
"
R
=
' 8
EXISTING 3
DRIVEWAY ROW. LINE
o f  mmEs e e
7l 730.40" i - =1 . | 1873.17 c
8 = T SBE4516W  2653.57 7 =
\ TH STREET S1,/4 CORNER
I\ sw CORNER 308TH / /2 CORNER
| \-0F secmon SECTION LINE K ecTon
| 29-94-58
N42'55'23.38514°
#97-29°48.8770€"
LEGEND

O  SET 5/8" REBAR WITH LS. CAP
STAMPED °SD 5349 NE 708 BRANDT”
STAMPED °J. BRANDT RLS 5349

W FOUND 5/8° REBAR

@  FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

~ NOTE: ——————————
BASIS OF BEARING
BY GPS OBSERVATION

PREPARED BY:

1202 YALLOWDALE ROAD

YANKTON, SD S7078
LOCATION (N.T.S.)

SECTION 29-94-56




PLAT OF TRACT 1, ANNIE'S ADDITION, IN THE SW1/4 OF THE SW1/¢4 OF SECTION 23,
794N, RS6W OF THE S5TH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

ADDITION, IN THE SW1/4 OF THE SW1/4
OF SECTION 29, T94N, R56W OF THE 5TH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH
AND

COUNTY COMMISSIONER'S RESOLUTION
BE {T_RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF

AUTHORIZED
PLAT A COPY OF THE RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME.

DATED THIS

WE, ROBERT L REZAC AND PAMELA J. REZAC, CO-TRUSTEES OF THE
REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST UNDER WRITTEN AGREEMENT DATED
MARCH 15, 2010, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE REZAC FAMILY
REVOCABLE TRUST UNDER WRITTEN AGREEMENT

DATED THIS DAY OF , 20
CO—TRUSTEE
CO-TRUSTEE

STATE OF

COUNTY OF

OoN DAY OF ___ . 20___, BEFORE ME, THE
UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED ROBERT L. REZAC AND
THEMSELVES TO BE CO-TRUSTEES
WRITTEN AGREEMENT
DATED MARCH 15, 2010, AND THAT THEY AS CO-TRUSTEES, BEING

AUTHORIZED TO DO SO, EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT FOR THE
PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED.

COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
BE [T RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY

JOB NO. 25276

PAGE 2 OF 2

SOUTH DAKOTA, AT THE REGULAR MEETING ON THE
20

COONTY AUDITOR

APPROVAI OF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA  COUNTY OF YANKTON
ACCESS TO 308TH STREET IS APPROVED. THIS ACCESS APPROVAL DOES

REGUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN ADMINISTRATVE. RULE. OF SOUTH DAKOTA
70:09:01:02.
AIGHWAY OR STREET AUTHORITY
COUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE
I, THE YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH

ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF

MY OFFICE ON THE
BEEN PAID IN FULL

— baror____ HAVE

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION

1, THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION FOR YANKTON
COLWTYSOWHWDT&DOHEREBYCEWIFYMTAOOPYOFTHE
ABOVE PLAT HAS BEEN FILED AT MY OFFICE.

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION

FILED FOR RECORD THIS
0'CLOCK
PLATS ON PAGE

DaroF ., 20

AT — M., AND RECORDED IN BOOK ___ OF




Longitude
-97.49528509833223

Latitude

42.92373806898637

Permit Number

PLAT2551

Parcel Number

10.029.300.100

Permit Status

Received

Permit Fee

100

Total Due

100

Application Accepted By

Bill Conkling

Site Plan Checked By

Gary Vetter

Is location in floodplain?

No

Existing Zoning

AGRICULTURE

PLAT PERMIT



Size of the Current Parcel

215

Current Legal Description

SW4 & S2 NW4 EXC S2 NW4 SW4

Applicant Name

Rezac Family Trust

Applicant Phone
6056658455

Applicant Address
30776 435 AVE

Applicant Email Address

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net

Name of the Surveyor / Engineer

John Brandt

Surveyor / Engineer Address

1202 Wilowdale Rd., Yankton

Surveyor / Engineer Phone

6056658455

Surveyor / Engineer Email

ryanh@co.yankton.sd.us

Surveyor / Engineer Contact Person

Jack Brandt

Owner Name

Rezac Family Trust



Owner Phone

6056658455

Owner Address

30776 435 AVE

Owner Email Address

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net

Location of Property

Lat: 42.923738 Lon: -97.495285

Powered by Esri

Section Township Range

29-94-56

Tract or Lot Number

Tract 1 Annie's Addition

Number of Acres Being Platted
1"

Addition Name

Annie's Addition

How is the Property Currently Being Used
AG

How Wil the Property Be Used
AG



Is this Property an Existing Farmstead

No

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it

0

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton

No

Is Owner Signature Notarized

Yes

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority

Yes

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature

Yes

Insert Plat Here

PLAT-.pdf

EDF 122.5KB



Applicant Signature

Py

ApplicantSignature-.jpg

Owner Signature

OwnerSignature-.jpg

Date of Application Submission

Nov 18, 2025



YANKTON COUNTY

Register of Deeds

o - 321 W. 3rd St. PH: (605) 260-4465
Suite 205 FAX: (605) 668-9682
Yankton, S. D. 57078 WEBSITE: co.yankton.sd.us

Monthly Report: October 2025

Total Cash Transactions: 514

Birth Certificates: 110

Death Certificates: 107

Marriage Licenses: 15

Marriage Certificates: 29

Deeds: 84

Mortgages: 71

Mortgage Satisfactions: 59

Land Transfers: 88

County Liens: 108

County Liens Total: $53,777

Poor Relief County Lien Total: $32,110
Appointed Legal Counsel County Lien Total: $21,667
State/Federal/Mechanic Liens: 35
Copies Revenue: $2,242

Transfer Fees Revenue: $16,657
Notary Fees Revenue: $90

Regular Fees Revenue: $12,670

Total Fees Collected: $31,659

Real Estate Sales: $16.7 million.

Submitted by: Brian Hunhoff, Yankton County Register of Deeds



==\ Register of Deeds

YANKTON COUNTY

- . 321 W. 3rd St. PH: (605) 260-4465
w Suite 205 FAX: (605) 668-9682
Yankton, S. D. 57078 WEBSITE: co.yankton.sd.us

Monthly Report: November 2025

Total Cash Transactions: 354

Birth Certificates: 65

Death Certificates: 71

Marriage Licenses: 9

Marriage Certificates: 14

Deeds: 65

Mortgages: 49

Mortgage Satisfactions: 45

Land Transfers: 64

County Liens: 132

County Liens Total: $69,120

Poor Relief County Lien Total: $41,580
Appointed Legal Counsel County Lien Total: $27,540
State/Federal/Mechanic Liens: 12
Copies Revenue: $2,498

Transfer Fees Revenue: $24,980.50
Notary Fees Revenue: $40

Regular Fees Revenue: $8,635

Total Fees Collected: $36,153.50

Real Estate Sales: $24.9 million.

Submitted by: Brian Hunhoff, Yankton County Register of Deeds



==\ Register of Deeds

YANKTON COUNTY

- . 321 W. 3rd St. PH: (605) 260-4465
w Suite 205 FAX: (605) 668-9682
Yankton, S. D. 57078 WEBSITE: co.yankton.sd.us

Monthly Report: December 2025

Total Cash Transactions: 438

Birth Certificates: 86

Death Certificates: 83

Marriage Licenses: 4

Marriage Certificates: 17

Deeds: 77

Mortgages: 61

Mortgage Satisfactions: 48

Land Transfers: 75

County Liens: 128

County Liens Total: $38,454

Poor Relief County Lien Total: $28,419
Appointed Legal Counsel County Lien Total: $10,035
State/Federal/Mechanic Liens: 12
Copies Revenue: $3,338

Transfer Fees Revenue: $26,984
Notary Fees Revenue: $70

Regular Fees Revenue: $10,540

Total Fees Collected: $40,932

Real Estate Sales: $27 million.

Submitted by: Brian Hunhoff, Yankton County Register of Deeds



—\ Register of Deeds

YANKTON COUNTY
e - 321 W. 3rd St. PH: (605) 260-4400 Ext. 5
Suite 205 FAX: (605) 668-9682
Yankton, S. D. 57078 WEBSITE: co.yankton.sd.us

2025 Fourth Quarter Report: October 1-December 31

Total Transactions: 1,306

Birth Certificates: 261

Death Certificates: 261

Marriage Licenses: 28

Marriage Certificates: 60

Deeds: 226

Mortgages: 181

Mortgage Satisfactions: 152
Land Transfers: 227

County Liens: 368

County Liens Total: $161,351
Poor Relief Liens: $102,109
Legal Counsel Liens: $59,242
State/Federal/Mechanic Liens: 59
Copies Revenue: $8,078

Transfer Fees: $68.621

Notary Fees Revenue: $200
Regular Fees: $31,845

Total Fees Collected: $108,744
Total Real Estate Sold: $68.6 million

ROD Office Budget: Spent 95 percent of budget in 2025; ended year
$13,850 below budget.

County General Fund Balance: Ended 2025 at $5.1 million. In six
years pre-Covid (2014-2019), average Yankton County General Fund
balance at end of year was $5.1 million.

Submitted by: Brian Hunhoff, Yankton County Register of Deeds



YANKTON COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS REPORT
SHERIFF AND JAIL

MONTHLY REPORT: OCTOBER 30, 2025




2025 Yankton County Sheriff Monthly Fee Report

Date Civil Fees Collections Copy Fees [Pistol Permits Office Other J‘gr:::tle Warrant Fees Totals
January | $ 6560.00|$  340.00 | $ - |s - $ - - s 200003  7.100.00
February $ 8,200.00]| % = $ 12.00 $ 50.00 | $ 8,262.00

March $ 813000} % 290301]|3% 8.00 $ 300.00 | $  11,341.01

April $ 7422501% 160169]8% 12.00 | e $ 1,965.00 - $ 175.001$ 11,176.18

May $ 6,285.00| % 825.00 | § 4.00 $ 175.00 | $ 7,289.00

June $ 739250]|9% 143229]5% E $ 50.00 | $ 8,874.79

July $ 7,985.00] % 202.00| $ 23.00 $ 125.00 | $ 8,335.00
August $ 8,800.00 9% 149.52 | § 500( % = $ = - $ 200.00 | $ 9,154.52

September $ 989250|¢% 1,758.32]% 16.00 $ 150.00 |$ 11,816.82
October $ 1084500 % 138540] % 14.00 $ 200.00 | $ 12,444.40

November $ -

December $ =
TOTAL $ 95793.73

April Other- 2024 Pistol Permit Reimbursement from the State




Jail Billing 2025

ICE Yankton : Other
Income B.lL.A. Confinemen| Other Agency 24/T & Finger Work Commisicn
101-4- | USMS Income] I[ncome t Holds SCRAM Damages Prints Release & Misc
Date 32432 101434221 101434231 | 101-4-34227 101-4-34221 | 248-4-34230 | Transports |101-4-34226|101-4-34212| 101-4-34223 | 101-4-34220 Totals

Jan $107,310.00 $100.00 $5,381.68 $10,307.00 $5,767.30 $19.00 $240,00 $4,559,75 $17,466.48 $151,151.21
Feb $108,885.00 $255,00 $4,615.00 $8,317.00 $8,816.50 $0.00 $210.00 $1,656.50 52,740.97 $135,495.97
March $135,660.00 $380.00 $5,805.00 $9,741.00 $7,369.00 $21.76 $255,00 $1,685.25 $9,§56.29 $170,673.30
April $126,000.00 $4,345.00 $10,080.00 $6,023.50 $555.00 $1,050.50 $8,491.25| $156,545.25
May $136,080,00 $150.00 $3,995.00 $10,600.00 $8,558.20 $54.08 $705.00 $2,043.75 $18,933.94] $181,019.97
June $123,795.00 $5,695.00 $9,531.00 $8,478.70 $32.00 $420.00 $1,129,50 $4,363.13] $153,444.33
July $107,520.00 $20.00 59,125.90 $9,805.00 $11,436.70 £330.00 $3,053.50 $14,561.18( $155,851.38
Aug $116,760.00 $120.00 $2,991.95 $7,698.00 $12,139.40 §11.93 £390.00 $3,017.00 $11,188.99| 5154,317.27
Sept $117,705.00 $1,025.00 4$3,705.00 $9,698.00 $13,457.50 $19.93 $420.00 $2,507.00 $7,591.28| $156,188.81
Oct $126,315.00 $3,890.96 $9,327.00 $16,832.90 $5.00 $750.00 $3,513.00 $18,412.69| $179,046.55
Nov
Dec
Total $1,206,030.00 $2,050.00 $49,549,59 $95,104.00 $98,879.70 $163.70 $4,335.00 $24,215.75| $113,406.30] $1,593,734.04

10/15/2025 NCIC telephone (August) ck#164791 $5680.12
10/16/2025 NCIC Messaging (August) ck#164792 $806.33
10/156/2025 NCIC Video (August) ck#164792 $172.50
10/15/2025 Summit (August) ck#0089273 $2066.76
10/29/2025 Holds for DOC ck#100992764 $3575.96
10/30/2025 Holds for Clay County ck#079331 $315
10/31/2025 NCIC Messaging ck#166070 $923.35 {(September)

10/31/2025 NCIC Video ck#166070 $274.13 (September)

10/31/2025 NCIC Phone ck#166069 $4855.59 (September)
10/31/2025 Summit ck#0089696 $3231.21 (September)



Jail Statistics for 2025

Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr

Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

Total

Days

31
28
31
30
31
30
31
31
30
31
30
31

Number of inmate days

3,470
2,947
3,264
3,249
3,381
3,235
3,226
3,341
3,204
3,635

32952

City

56
73
59
62
50
74
77
50
67
62

County

73
67
68
89
77
77
73
87
73
75

Number of inmate arrests by department

State

11
11
14
18
13
12
25
6

14
15

Total

Fed

10
11

11
16
13
10

Juvenile

O UL & WL un N O b O

36

Others

AU AW O o Whwu

Mealis
9434
7677
8966
8836
9263
8855
8744
9102
8895
10154

89926

Daily
102.5
105.25
93.81
98.6
97.84
99.93
97.19
101.1
100.4
111

100.762

Total

High Day
108
107
104
108
109
108
108
109
110
119

Low Day
96
91
88
91
92
93
86
95
88
100




October Yankton County Sheriff 2025
24/7 Income and Costs Report

Here is a breakdown of the expenditures for the month concerning the 24/7 Program. Listed below is a list of the hours used and associated costs.
Testing time is the hours to conduct PBT 2 times per and 12 hours each week for Urine Tests for the month.

Income from all 24/7 Programs
Name Type Hours Rate Total
Sharon Rolfs Coordinator 184 $20.20

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Total Labor Hours Total Labor Costs $0.00

Purchase of Supplies or Equipment 24/7 Program
Date Item PO/Invoice Number Cost

10/31/25 PharmChem INV441555 $3,706.20

11/10/25 PharmChem INV441860 $1,806.51
Total Purchase of Supplies and
Equipment $S,512.7ﬂ
| Total Expenses | $0.00} ‘

| Balance | $0.00} g




YANKTON COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS REPORT
SHERIFF AND JAIL

MONTHLY REPORT: NOVEMBER 30, 2025



2025 Yankton County Sheriff Monthly Fee Report

Date Civit Fees | Collections Copy Fees |Pistol Permits Office Other J((Jsvrzzltle Warrant Fees Totals
January $ 6,560.00]% 340.00 | $ - $ G $ = = $ 200.00 | § 7,100.00
February $ 8,200.00{$% = $ 12.00 $ 50.00 | $ 8,262.00

March $ 8,130.00]% 290301 (8% 8.00 $ 300.00 | $ 11,341.01

April $ 7,42250]|% 16016939 12.00 | $ E $ 1,965.00 - $ 175.001% 11,176.19

May $ 6,285.00]% 82500 | $ 4.00 $ 175.00 | $ 7,289.00

June $ 73925019% 143229( % - $ 50.00 | $ 8,874.79

July $ 7,98500] % 202.00 | $ 23.00 $ 125.00 | $ 8,335.00
August $ 8,800.00|% 149.52 | $ 500189 - $ E - $ 200.00 | $ 9,154.52

September $ 9,892.50|$ 175832 % 16.00 $ 150.00 | $ 11,816.82
October $ 10,84500[¢$ 1,38540 | $ 14.00 $ 200.00 | $ 12,444.40

November $ 6,79000]| 9% 33231 | $ - $ 100.00 | $ 7,222.31

December $ -
TOTAL $ 103,016.04

April Other- 2024 Pistol Permit Reimbursement from the State



Jail Billing 2025

ICE Yankton Other
Income B.LA. Confinemen| Other Agency 24/7 & Finger Work Commision
101-4- | USMS Income| Income t Holds SCRAM Damages Prints Release & Misc
Date 32432 101434221 101434231 | 101-4-34227| 101-4-34221 | 248-4-34230 | Transports | 101.4-34226| 101-4-34212| 101-4-34223 | 101-4-34229 Totals

Jan $107,310.00 $100.00 $5,381.68 $10,307.00 $5,767.30 $19.00 £240.00 $4,559.75 $17,466.48| $151,151.21
Feb $108,885.00 $255.00 $4,615.00 $8,317.00 $8,816.50 $0.00 $210.00 $1,656.50 $2,740.97| $135,495.97
March $135,660.00 $380.00 $5,905.00 $9,741.00 $7,369,00 §2L.76 $255,00 $1,685.25 $9,656,29| $170,673.30
April $126,000.00 $4,345.00 $10,080.00 $6,023.50 $555.00 $1,050.50 $8,491.25 $156,545.25
May $136,080.00 $150.00 $3,805.00 $10,600.00 $8,558.20 $54.08 $705.00 $2,043.75 $18,933.94| $181,019.97
June $123,795.00 $5,695.00 $9,531.00 $8,478.70 $32.00 $420.00 $1,129.50 $4,363.13| 5153,444.33
July $107,520.00 $20.00 $9,125.00 $9,805.00 $11,436.70 $330.00 $3,053.50 $14,561.18| $155,851.38
Aug $116,760.00 $120.00 $2,991.95 $7,698.00 $12,139.40 $11.93 $390.00 $3,017.00 $11,188.99| $154,317.27
Sept $117,705.00 $1,025.00 $3,705.00 $9,698.00 $13,457.50 $19.93 $480.00 $2,507.00 $7,591.38 $156,188.81
Oct $126,315.00 $3,890.96 $9,327.00 $16,832.90 $5.00 $750.00 $3,513.00 $18,412.69| $179,046.55
Nov $91,980.00 $4,030.00 $8,075.00 $4,435.00 518.00 $240.00 $1,706.75 $399.15) $110,883.90
Dec
Total $1,298,010.00 $2,050.00 $53,579.50 $103,179.00 $103,314.70 $181.70 $4,575.00 $25,922.50] $113,805.45| $1,704,617.94

11/10/2025 Holds for BonHomme Co ck#(29353 $945
11/13/2025 Holds for Clay Co ck#079331 $315
11/25/2025 Holds for DOC ck#100997145 $3135




Jail Statistics for 2025

Number of inmate arrests by department

Days City County State Fed Others Total
Jan 31 56 73 11 9 5
Feb 28 73 67 11 7 4
Mar 31 59 68 14 10 3
Apr 30 62 89 18 11 8
May 31 50 77 13 8 9
Jun 30 74 77 12 4 3
Jul 31 77 73 25 11 4
Aug 31 50 87 6 16 5
Sep 30 67 73 14 13 6
Oct 31 62 75 15 10 6
Nov 30 49 59 27 1 4
Dec 31

Number of inmate days Juvenile  Meals Daily High Day Low Day
Jan 3,470 0 9434 102.5 108 96
Feb 2,947 4 7677 105.25 107 91
Mar 3,264 8 8966 93.81 104 88
Apr 3,249 2 8836 98.6 108 91
May 3,381 5 9263 97.84 109 92
Jun 3,235 5 8855 99.93 108 93
Jul 3,226 3 8744 97.19 108 86
Aug 3,341 4 9102 101.1 109 95
Sep 3,204 5 8895 100.4 110 88
Oct 3,635 0 10154 111 119 100
Nov 3,497 5 9677 108.4 121 97

Dec

Total 36449 Total 41 99603 101.45636



December Yankton County Sheriff 2025
24/7 Income and Costs Report

Here is a breakdown of the expenditures for the month concerning the 24/7 Program. Listed below is a list of the hours used and associated costs.
Testing time is the hours to conduct PBT 2 times per and 12 hours each week for Urine Tests for the month.

Income from all 24/7 Programs
Name Type ] Hours Rate Total
Sharon Rolfs Coordinator 160 $20.20
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Total Labor Hours Total Labor Costs $0.00
Purchase of Supplies or Equipment 24/7 Program
Date Item PO/Invoice Number Cost
12/04/25 PharmChem INV442044 $2,811.60
Total Purchase of Supplies and
Equipment $2,811.60]
| Total Expenses | $0.00}

. .!_. i i ..Balance. . . _ . ! e e e $000l




YANKTON COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS REPORT
SHERIFF AND JAIL

MONTHLY REPORT: December 31, 2025



2025 Yankton County Sheriff Monthly Fee Report

Date Civil Fees | Collections | Copy Fees |Pistol Permits Office Other Jl:i‘:"::tl ° Warrant Fees Totals
January $ 656000 % 34000 § - $ - $ - - $ 200.00|$%  7,00.00
February $ 820000]|$% - $ 12.00 $ 5000 | § 8,262.00
March $ 8130.00| % 290301[% 8.00 $ 300.001% 11,341.01
April $ 742250[ % 160169)| % 12.00 | § - $ 1,965.00 - $ 175.00{ % 11,176.19
May $ 6,28500| 8§ 825.00 | § 4.00 $ 176.00 | $  7,289.00
June $ 739250 % 143229)8% - $ 50.00 | § 8,874.79
July $ 708500 % 202.00 | § 23.00 $ 125.00 | $  8,335.00
August $ 8,800.00]| % 14952 | $ 500 $ - $ - - $ 200.00]%  9,154.52
September $ 989250 8% 1,758.32] % 16.00 $ 15000 | § 11,816.82
October $ 10,845.00| % 1,38540| $ 14.00 3 20000 |5 12,444.40
November $ 679000]% 33231 % - $ 100.00 | §  7,222.31
Dacember $13,007.50 $1,496.54 $18.00 $300.00 $ 1482204
TOTAL $ 117,838.08

April Other- 2024 Pistol Permit Reimbursement from the State




Jail Billing 2025

ICE Yankton Other
Income B.LA. Confinemen| Other Agency 2417 & Finger Work Commision
101-4- | USMS Income| Income t Holds SCRAM Damages Prints Release & Misc
Date 32432 101434221 101434231 | 101-4-34227| 101-4-34221 | 248-4-34230 | Transports | 101-4-34226|101-4-34212| 101-4-34223| 101-4-34229 Totals

Jan $107,310.00 $100.00 $5,381.68 $10,307.00 45,767.30 $19.00 $240.00 $4,559,75 $17,466.48( §151,151.21
Feb $108,885.00 $255.00 $4,615.00 $8,317.00 $8,816.50 $0.00 $210.00 $1,656.50 $2,740.97| $135,495.97
March $135,660.00 $380.00 $5,905.00 $9,741.00 $7,369.00 $21.76 $255.00 $1,685.25 $9,656.29; $170,673.30
April $126,000.00 $4,345.00 $10,080.00 $6,023.50 $555.00 $1,050.50 $8,491.25| $156,545,25
May $136,080.00 $150.00 $3,895.00 $10,600.00 $8,558.20 $54.08 $705.00 $2,043.75 $18,933.04| $181,019.97
June $123,795.00 £5,695.00 $9,531.00 $8,478.70 $32.00 $420.00 $1,129.50 $4,363.13| $153,344.33
July $107,520.00 $20.00 $9,125.00 49,805.00 $11,436.70 $330.00 $3,053.50 $14,561.18| $155,851.38
Aug $116,760.00 $120.00 $2,991.9$ $7,698.00 $12,139.40 $11.93 $390.00 $3,017.00 $11,188.99| $154,317.27
Sept $117,705.00 $1,025.00 $3,705.00 $9,698.00 $13,457.50 $19,93 $480.00 $2,507.00 $7,591.38] $155,188.81
Oct $126,315.00 $3,890.96 $9,327.00 $16,832.90 $5.00 $750.00 $3,513.00 $18,412.69| $179,046.55
Nov $91,980.00 $4,030.00 £8,075.00 $4,435.00 $18.00 $240.00 $1,706.75 $399.15| $110,883.90
Dec $73,710.00 $1,900.00 $9,260.00 47,375.90 $7.62 $195.00 $767.25 $10,937.14( $104,152.91
Total $1,371,720.00 $2,050.00 $55,479.59 $112,439,00| $110,690.60 $189.32 $4,770.00| $26,689.75| $124,742.50] $1,808,770.85

12/3/2025 NCIC Visitation (October) $427.28 ck#167117
12/3/2025 NCIC Messaging (Cctober) $1180.54 ck#167117
12/3/2025 NCIC Phone (October) $6128.35 ck#167116
12/15/2025 Summit (October) $2865.63 ck#0090183




2025

December Yankton County Sheriff
24/7 Income and Costs Report
Here is a breakdown of the expenditures for the month concerning the 24/7 Program. Listed below is a list of the hours used and associated costs.
Testing time is the hours to conduct PBT 2 times per and 12 hours each week for Urine Tests for the month.
Income from all 24/7 Programs
Name Type Hours Rate Total
Sharon Rolfs Coordinator 184 $20.20

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Total Labor Hours Total Labor Costs $0.00

Purchase of Supplies or Equipment 24/7 Program
Date Item PO/Invoice Number Cost
12/31/25 PharmChem INV442466 $1,806.51
12/31/25 PharmChem INV442555 $3,706.20
Total Purchase of Supplies and

Equipment $5,512.71}
L Total Expenses $0.00]
| Balance $0.00]




Jail Statistics for 2025

Number of inmate arrests by department

Days City County State Fed Others Total

Jan 31 56 73 11 9 5

Feb 28 73 67 11 7 4

Mar 31 59 68 14 10 3

Apr 30 62 89 18 11 8

May 31 50 77 13 8 9

Jun 30 74 77 12 4 3

Jul 31 77 73 25 11 4

Aug 31 50 87 6 16 5

Sep 30 67 73 14 13 6

Oct 31 62 75 15 10 6

Nov 30 49 59 27 1 4

Dec 31 61 68 27 0 5

Number of inmate days Juvenile Meais Daily High Day Low Day

Jan 3,470 0 9434 102.5 108 96
Feb 2,947 4 7677 105.25 107 91
Mar 3,264 8 8966 93.81 104 88
Apr 3,249 2 8836 98.6 108 91
May 3,381 5 9263 97.84 109 92
Jun 3,235 5 8855 99.93 108 93
Jul 3,226 3 8744 97.19 108 86
Aug 3,341 4 9102 101.1 109 95
Sep 3,204 5 8895 100.4 110 88
Oct 3,635 0 10154 111 119 100
Nov 3,497 5 9677 108.4 121 97
Dec 3,391 1 9408 102.3 110 92

Total 39840 Total

I
N

109011 101.52667



YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION
January 6, 2026

The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman
John Marquardt at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, January 6, 2026.

Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Ryan Heine, Dan Klimisch,
Wanda Howey-Fox and John Marquardt. Absent: Don Kettering.

There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners.

Action 25403C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to Heine the meeting
agenda. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.

There were no public comments. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment.

Action25404C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox approve the following
claim: E911: City of Yankton $500,000.00. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.

Action 25405C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Klimsch to approve the
December, 2024 gross payroll: Commissioners: $6,640.96; Election: $0.00; Auditor:
$18,277.90; Treasurer: $23,282.97; States Attorney: $45,018.56; Government
Buildings: $6,529.52; Director of Equalization: $23,137.62; Register of Deeds:
$18,617.90; Veterans Service: $4,276.58; Courthouse & Safety Center: $10,649.68;
Sheriff: $96,230.12; County Jail: $104,153.71; Coroner: $1,400.00; Juvenile: $0.00;
Ambulance: $87,862.97; Weed: $254.72; Planning & Zoning: $13,087.42; Road &
Bridge: $94,444.20; OEM: $12,079.80; 24-7 Program: $3,502.73. First Dakota National
Bank $41,920.00 (Withholding), First Dakota National Bank $68,513.28 (FICA) First Dakota
National Bank $16,023.28 (Medicare), South Dakota Retirement System $34,040.82 (Other
Employees), South Dakota Retirement System $37,607.10 (Sheriff/Jail/EMS), South Dakota
Retirement System (Spouse Opt) $216.08, South Dakota Retirement System (Supplemental)
$5,226.33, American Family Life Assurance Company (AFLAC) $2,814.28, Nationwide
Retirement Solutions $69.44, Boston Mutual Life Insurance $290.69, Colonial Life & Accident
$2,621.47, AVERA Health Insurance $68,753.32, Delta Dental $1,679.44, VSP Vision $647.75,
HealthEquity $4,054.00. IBC TPA $10,649.77, Reliance Life Insurance $1,302.15, Reliance
Dental $380.88, MASA $75.00, Aflac Dental $1,610.11, Gross Payroll $569,504.36, Net
Payroll $422,529.84. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.

Action 25406C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the
December 16, 2025 meeting minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.

Action 25407C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the
December 29, 2025 meeting minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.

Yankton County Commission 01-06-26
Page 1



Action 25408AUD: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve the
Auditor’s Monthly Settlement with the Treasurer and Pooled Cash Report as of November 30,
2025 showing Total Cash of $11,226,519.55. The General Fund was $5,743,799.49; Special
Funds were $3,105,456.78; and Fiduciary Funds were $2,377,263.28 adding to a Grand Total
of General Ledger Cash and Investments of $11,226,519.55. A detailed report is on file with
the County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.

Commissioner Klimisch announced there will be an informational meeting on the proposed
Yankton County Detention Center at 12:00 p.m. on Jan. 7 at the United Way conference
room.

There was a hearing to approve a petition from Kevin Hunhoff to vacate right of way on the
section line: Parcel 11.023.100.110 legally described as 67 RDS x 12 RDS Parcel NE1/4,
NE1/4, S23-T95N-R56W.

There were no public comments on the petition. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment.

Action 25409C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the
petition to vacate. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.

The Auditor presented budget supplements for 2025.

There were no public comments on the Supplements. Chairman Marquardt closed public
comment.

Action 25410C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve
$500,000.00 budget supplement to E911 and $151,000.00 budget supplement to Rural Access
Infrastructure (RAIF) as presented. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.

Action 25411C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to adjourn sine
die. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.

The board proceeded to reorganize for 2026 with the following Commissioners present:
Wanda Howey-Fox, Dan Klimisch, Ryan Heine and John Marquardt.

The County Auditor called for nominations from the floor for Chairperson of the County
Commission for the year 2026.

Action 2601C: A motion was made by Klimisch to nominate John Marquardt as Chair,
seconded by Heine. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.

Action 2602C: A motion was made by Fox to nominate Ryan Heine as Vice Chair and
seconded by Klimisch. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.

Yankton County Commission 01-06-26
Page 2



Action 2603C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the Yankton
Daily Press & Dakotan and Yankton County Observer as official newspapers for the County.
All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.

Action 2604C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 2026
Calendar. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.

Action 2605C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve following
2026 Voting Centers. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.

YANKTON COUNTY VOTING CENTERS

YANKTON CITY HALL — 416 WALNUT STREET, YANKTON;

YANKTON FIRE STATION #2 — 201 W. 23" ST., YANKTON;

GAYVILLE COMMUNITY CENTER - 404 WASHINGTON STREET, GAYVILLE;
MAYFIELD STORE - 44398 SD HWY 46, IRENE;

LESTERVILLE FIRE HALL - LESTERVILLE;

LEWIS & CLARK RECREATION AREA - 43349 SD HWY 52, RURAL YANKTON

Action 2606HWY: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve the
following resolution. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.

Resolution # 2-26

WHEREAS, seasonal climatic changes can be detrimental to our Yankton County Highways,
and

WHEREAS, the Yankton County Board of Commissioners desire to protect existing Yankton
County Paved Highways, ultimately saving tax dollars and,

WHEREAS, South Dakota Codified Laws 32-14-6 allows for the reduction of the legal weight
limit, which may be carried upon all county hard surfaced roads within Yankton County,
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that certain Yankton County Highways be restricted to a
load limit of 6 tons per axle imposed on trucks, trailers, and wagons with the exception of:

7 ton per axle on 430t Ave from 300™ St north to SD HWY 46

7 ton per axle on 450™ Ave from SD HWY 50 north to 310t St

Legal load limit on East Side Drive from SD HWY 50 north 1.5 miles to Whiting Drive
Legal load limit on County Road 210/Deer Boulevard north of SD HWY 50, extending
north 3.2 miles to the entrance of Dakota Plains Ag Center

e County Primary Gravels and County Maintained township gravels as deemed necessary
by the HWY Superintendent

Yankton County will allow a permit process for non-divisible loads for overweight/oversize
loads. There will be two options:

Yankton County Commission 01-06-26
Page 3



Option 1: A single trip permit fee of $150.00 for over 6 tons per axle or 80,000 Ibs. Gross
Vehicle Weight, with an additional $25.00 fee for every 2,000 Ibs. over 80,000 Ibs. (with
specified route)

Option 2:_An Annual permit fee of $450.00 for over 6 tons per axle less than 70,000 Ibs. Gross
Vehicle Weight.

The Yankton County Highway Superintendent will cause to be installed adequate warning signs
notifying the traveling public of the load weight restrictions on the restricted county hard
surfaced roads and that the restrictions will be in force upon the placing of such signs until
such signs are removed and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the penalty for the violation of the load restrictions shall
be set force in SDCL 32-22-55.

Yankton County Chairman, John Marquardt /s/
ATTEST: Patty Hojem, Yankton County Auditor /s/

Yankton County States Attorney Tyler Larsen appeared, to have the board review the South
Dakota open meeting requirements

Action 2607C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to acknowledge the
board has reviewed open meeting laws in an open meeting. All present voted aye; motion
carried, 4-0.

Commissioners discussed the task force boards and asked members of the public interested
in serving to contact Commissioner Don Kettering.

Action 2608C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve the
following claims Commission: Health Equity (Group Insurance) $51.75; South Dakota
Association of County Commissioners (Travel) $5,909.16; Elections: Qualified Presort
Services (Supplies) $108.12; Verizon (Rentals) $200.05; Court: Blackburn & Stevens Prof.
LLC (Prof Services) $1,716.78; Youngberg Law, Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $2,883.21; Brandon
Kirkland (Prof Services) $55.00; Steve Cotton (Prof Services) $92.30; Hearings (Witnesses)
$2,006.00; Laughlin Law (Prof Services) $5,124.00; Ivonne Bellew Prof. LLC (Prof Services)
$296.00; Horn Law Office, LLC (Prof Services) $21,361.00; Kennedy Pier Loftus Reynolds
Brandt, LLP (Prof Services) $4,449.80; Kennedy Pier Loftus Reynolds Brandt, LLP (Neglected)
$8,188.80; Lacorix Law Office (Neglected) $2,830.50; Auditor: McLeod'’s Printing & Office
Supply (Supplies) $331.50; Qualified Presort Service, LLC (Supplies) $255.52; South Dakota
Association of County Commissioners (Travel) $31.06; SDACO (Travel) $743.04; Treasurer:
LEAF (Rentals) $146.96; Qualified Presort Service, LLC (Supplies) $199.12; South Dakota
Association of County Commissioners (Travel) $31.06; SDACO (Travel) $743.03; Data
Processing: CSI, LLC (Maintenance) $383.00; States Attorney: Karpel Solutions (Prof
Services) $11,650.00; Qualified Presort Service, LLC (Prof Services) $28.35; Government
Center: City of Yankton (Utilities) $2,129.25; Menards (Supplies) $45.81; Northwestern

Yankton County Commission 01-06-26
Page 4



Energy (Utilities) $2,788.24; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $84.00; Director of
Equalization: Qualified Presort Service, LLC (Supplies) $29.74; South Dakota Association of
County Commissioners (Travel) $31.06; Register of Deeds: Qualified Presort Service, LLC
(Supplies) $70.62; South Dakota Association of County Commissioners (Travel) $31.06;
SDACO (Travel) $743.03; Veterans Service Office: Qualified Presort Service, LLC
(Supplies) $16.50; South Dakota Association of County Commissioners (Travel) $31.06;
Verizon (Rentals) $40.01; Safety Center Building: City of Yankton (Utilities) $746.18;
Johnson Controls, Inc. (Maintenance) $289.08; Midcontinent Communications (Utilities)
$947.67; Menards (Supplies) $36.97; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $3,184.63; Sheriff:
Cardmember Services (Travel) $107.09; Cardmember Services (Prof Services) $150.00;
Cardmember Services (Minor Equipment) $3,454.90; Cardmember Services (K-9 Expense)
$277.95; Rod Pieper (Fuel) $10.00; AT & T Mobility (Maintenance Contract) $1,388.57;
Interstate All Battery (Supplies) $10.80; Pennington County Jail (Travel) $152.31; Qualified
Presort Service, LLC (Maintenance Contract) $302.53; South Dakota Association of County
Commissioners (Travel) $31.06; County Jail: Scott Family Dentistry, Inc. (Prof Services)
$199.32; Horwath Laundry Equipment (Maintenance) $1,550.40; Culligan (Food Service)
$147.00; Cardmember Services (Supplies) $395.35; Cardmember Services (Travel) $243.66;
Cardmember Services (Other) $9.99; Trinity Services Group (Food Service) $10,709.38; AT &
T Mobility (Maintenance Contract) $306.02; Avera Medical Group-Radiology (Prof Services)
$95.77; Assusen Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $2,797.97; Hy-Vee (Prof Services) $2.27; Jacks
Uniforms & Equipment (Uniforms) $389.73; JCL Solutions (Supplies) $1,473.31; Olson’s Pest
Technicians (Supplies) $1,473.31; Phoenix Supply (Supplies) $1,100.50; South Dakota
Association of County Commissioners (Travel) $31.06; Siouxland Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery
(Prof Services) $558.59; Coroner: SD Association of County Commissioners (Travel) $31.06;
Juvenile Detention: Minnehaha County Juvenile Detention Center (Rentals) $7,403.50;
Yankton Search & Rescue: Dive Rescue International (Books) $200.00; Poor Relief:
South Dakota Association of County Commissioners (Travel) $31.06; Ambulance: Sacred
Heart Health Services (Prof Services) $1,500.00; City of Yankton (Utilities) $154.97; Amazon
Capital Services (Supplies) $97.45; House of Brands (Supplies) $1,311.89; Waystar, Inc.
(Prof Services) $593.46; Avera Health (Supplies) $211.00; Sacred Heart Health Services
(Supplies) $918.17; Global Test Supply (Supplies) $129.43; CSI, LLC (Maintenance) $372.00;
Ashley Love (Supplies) $20.83; Ninth Brain Suite, LLC (Prof Services) $4,374.00; Menards
(Supplies) $43.24; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $883.77; Olson’s Pest Technicians
(Maintenance) $119.00; Qualified Presort Service, LLC (Supplies) $71.89; South Dakota
Association of County Commissioners (Travel) $31.06; Verizon (Utilities) $353.32; Mental
Iliness Board: DenHerder Law Office (Hearings) $220.00; Val Larson (Hearings) $76.00;
Fox Law Firm, PLLC (Hearings) $195.57; Mark Katterhagen (Hearings) $76.00; Luci Lewno
(Hearings) $1,040.22; Extension: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $30.00; FP Mailings
Solutions (Other) $74.85; City of Yankton (Utilities) $85.52; Great America Financial (Rentals)
$290.44; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $150.82; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance)
$75.00; Weed: South Dkota Association of County Commissioners (Travel) $31.06; Verizon
(Utilities) $10.02; Planning and Zoning: Pheasantland Industries (E911 Signs) $274.72;
Qualified Presort Service, LLC (Supplies) $5.09; South Dakota Association of County
Commissioners (Travel) $31.06; Highway: Appeara (Supplies) $166.04; Sanitation Products,

Yankton County Commission 01-06-26
Page 5



Inc. (Maintenance) $256.55; C & B Operations, LLC (Maintenance) $3,368.51; C & B
Operations, LLC (Supplies) $82.29; Bomgaars (Maintenance) $63.40; Bomgaars (Supplies)
$7.96; B-Y Electric (Utilities) $89.33; B-Y Water District (Utilities) $103.00; Barco Municipal
Products (Prof Services) $60.00; Barco Municipal Products (Supplies) $1,981.87; Butler
Machinery Co. (Maintenance) $131.80; Scotland Redi-Mix (Bridges) $1,750.00; City of
Yankton (Utilities) $108.09; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Maintenance) $801.07; NAPA Auto
Parts of Yankton (Supplies) $28.97; Knife River-South Dakota (Supplies) $2,540.78;
CenturyLink (Utilities) $79.39; IMEG Corp. (Prof Services) $1,176.40; Blackstrap, Inc.
(Supplies) $5,147.66; Amazon Capital Services (Maintenance) $59.90; Amazon Capital
Services (Supplies) $160.13; Hlavac Plumbing Heating & AC (Maintenance) $4,600.83; New
Century FS (Highway Fuel) $10,651.62; MS Foster (Maintenance) $721.00; MS Foster
(Supplies) $29.87; Gerstner Oil Co. (Supplies) $224.70; Jim Hawk Tuck Trailers (Supplies)
$623.86; I State Truck Center (Maintenance) $73.62; LEAF (Supplies) $230.98; Utica Gravel,
Inc. (Gravel) $150,000.00; Menards (Supplies) $1,508.93; Midwest Radiator & Exhaust
(Maintenance) $260.00; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $626.20; O'Reilly Auto Parts
(Maintenance) $13.46; Riverside Hydraulics & Labs (Maintenance) $94.08; Riverside
Hydraulics & Labs (Supplies) $298.88; South Dakota Association of County Commissioners
(Travel) $31.06; South Dakota Department of Transportation (Bridges) $5,999.17; E911:
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $1,591.63; CenturyLink (Utilities) $178.57; Midcontinent
Communications (Utilities) $324.70; Jail Building: Reassurance Solutions, Inc.
(Maintenance) $25,000.00; OEM: Bomgaars (Supplies) $269.46; B-Y Electric (Utilities)
$65.00; AT & T Mobility (Utilities) $81.37; Konexus (LEPC Supplies) $900.00; Konexus
(Equipment Grant) $900.00; Konexus (Prof Services) $900.00; Girard Electric, LLC (Supplies)
$95.54; Kaiser Heating & Cooling (Maintenance) $232.58; Great America Financial (Rentals)
$182.75; LEAF (Rentals) $137.92; South Dakota Association of County Commissioners
(Travel) $31.06; Verizon (Utilities) $376.97; Government Buildings: Menards (Supplies)
$122.90; 24-7: Precision Kiosk Technologies (Prof Services) $1,500.00; Non-
Departmental: Ambulance Refund (Refund) $54.49. General Fund $128,682.51; Road &
Bridge $194,486.37; Emergency Management $4,172.65. All present voted aye; motion
carried, 4-0.

Action 2609C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to recess the meeting
for 10 minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.

Action 2610C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to reconvene. All present
voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.

Rezone: There was a first reading on a request from Patrick and Jolene Foss to rezone a
parcel that is dual zoned. Applicant wishes to rezone a parcel that is zoned Lakeside
Commercial (LC) and Moderate Density Residential (MD) to Lakeside Commercial (LC) per
Article 18 Section 1803 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said property is legally described as Lot
G Fishin’ Hole Number 2 in Section 17-93N-56W. The second reading of the rezone request
will be at the next commission meeting on January 20, 2026.

Yankton County Commission 01-06-26
Page 6



Rick Daugherty spoke on the rezone.

Action 2611C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to recess the regular
session and convene as Board of Adjustment. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

CUP Public Hearing: This was the time and place for a public hearing for a Conditional Use
Permit application from Neshers Nest, LLC. Applicant requested a permit to use their property
as an AIR/BNB in a Moderate Density Residential District (R2), Article 7 Section 709, and
Article 18 Section 1805 and Article 19 Section 1905. Property is Legally described as Kaiser
Addition, NE1/4, NW1/4 in Section Seven (7), Township Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-
six (56) West of the 51 P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E9 | 1 address is 43454 310 St.,
Yankton, South Dakota.

Joe Van Brunt spoke (via phone) spoke on the permit request.

Action 2612Z: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Fox, to approve a Conditional
Use Permit for Neshers Nest, LLC, based on Findings of Fact from the December 9, 2025
Yankton County Planning Commission meeting as presented, pursuant to Article 19, Section
1905 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.

Action 2613C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to recess Board of
Adjustment and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.

Action 2614C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to recess the regular
session at 7:00 p.m. and convene in executive session to discuss Poor Relief Issues Pursuant
to SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3 and contractual matters. All present voted aye;
motion carried, 4-0.

Action 2615C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adjourn executive
session at 7:05 p.m. and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; motion carried,
4-0.

There was no action taken on executive session.

Action 2616C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to adjourn. All present
voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.

The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, January 20, 2026 at 6:00 p.m.

John Marquardt, Chairman
Yankton County Commission

ATTEST:
Patty Hojem, Yankton County Auditor

Yankton County Commission 01-06-26
Page 7



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 1

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
101-4-34422 AMBULANCE REFUND 277.49

01-18128 SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202601154295 101-4-34170 NOTARY FEES 12.40

01-18128 SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202601154296 101-4-34180 OTHER COPIES 1.86

01-18128 SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202601154297 101-4-34182 ASSESSOR COPIES 25.73

01-18128 SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202601154298 101-4-34212 FINGER PRINTS 91.14

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 408.62



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE:

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 111 COMMISSIONERS BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202601154363 101-5-111-42800 UTILITIES - COMMISSION 50.50
01-03014 SD DEPARTMENT OF LEGISL I-202601154265 101-5-111-42200 PROF SERVICES - COMMISSION 24,638.80
01-14001 YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER I-202601154358 101-5-111-42300 PUBLISHING - COMMISSION 89.79
01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202601154354 101-5-111-42300 PUBLISHING - COMMISSION 439.20

DEPARTMENT 111 COMMISSIONERS TOTAL: 25,218.29



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE:
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 120 ELECTIONS BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202601154341 101-5-120-42600 SUPPLIES - ELECTION 52.25

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS TOTAL: 52.25



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 4
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT BANK: ALL
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202601154249 101-5-130-42210 LAB - COURT 918.00
01-02155 CERTIFIED LANGUAGES INT I-202601154257 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 37.95
01-02155 CERTIFIED LANGUAGES INT I-202601154306 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 16.50
01-03399 MCCLURE & HARDY ATTORNE I-202601164409 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 2,208.00
01-03568 JOHN BILLINGS I-202601154401 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 3,840.00
01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE I-202601154312 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 146.25
01-04776 BRANDON KIRKLAND I-202601154259 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 27.50
01-05149 JOHNSON LEGAL NURSE CON I-202601154252 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 3,352.50
101-5-130-42210 WITNESS - COURT 66.80
01-05157 1ISI, LLC I-202601154305 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 110.00
01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS REY I-202601154394 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 1,952.40
01-18170 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH I-202601154250 101-5-130-42210 LAB - COURT 1,865.00
01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202601154397 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 864.00
01-19267 CREIGHTON A. THURMAN I-202601154398 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 4,794.50
01-19267 CREIGHTON A. THURMAN I-202601154399 101-5-130-42220 NEGLECTED - COURT 14,177.50
DEPARTMENT 130 COURT TOTAL 34,376.90



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 5

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 141 AUDITOR BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202601154364 101-5-141-42800 UTILITIES - AUDITOR 121.00
01-11049 LEAF I-202601154379 101-5-141-42400 RENTALS - AUDITOR 183.35
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202601154336 101-5-141-42600 SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 225.96
01-18951 SECURITY SHREDDING SERV I-202601154268 101-5-141-42500 MAINTENANCE - AUDITOR 80.00
01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202601154328 101-5-141-42500 MAINTENANCE - AUDITOR 136.67
01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST I-202601154351 101-5-141-42200 PROF SERVICES - AUDITOR 186.13

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR TOTAL: 933.11



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE:

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 142 TREASURER BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202601154366 101-5-142-42800 UTILITIES - TREASURER 197.18
01-14001 YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER I-202601154356 101-5-142-42300 PUBLISHING - TREASURER 367.68
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202601154335 101-5-142-42600 SUPPLIES - TREASURER 144.60
01-18951 SECURITY SHREDDING SERV I-202601154269 101-5-142-42500 MAINTENANCE - TREASURER 80.00

DEPARTMENT 142 TREASURER TOTAL: 789.46



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 7

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 143 DATA PROCESSING BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202601154361 101-5-143-42800 UTILITIES - DATA 852.09
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202601154320 101-5-143-42500 MAINTENANCE - DATA 44.78

DEPARTMENT 143 DATA PROCESSING TOTAL: 896.87



1/16/2026 2:12 PM
VENDOR SET: 01

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE:

Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 151 STATES ATTORNEY BANK: ALL
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-01404 CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUC I-202601154272 101-5-151-42400 RENTALS - STATES ATTY 303.32
01-02483 CULLIGAN I-202601154371 101-5-151-42600 SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 72.00
01-03931 KARPEL SOLUTIONS I-202601154251 101-5-151-42200 PROF SERVICES - STATES ATTY 3,200.00
01-03931 KARPEL SOLUTIONS I-202601154313 101-5-151-42200 PROF SERVICES - STATES ATTY 3,200.00
01-04619 SOUTHEAST PUBLIC TRANSI I-202601154279 101-5-151-42610 DIVERSION EXPENSE - STATES AT 30.00
01-04858 CsI, L.L.C. I-202601154314 101-5-151-42200 PROF SERVICES - STATES ATTY 493.98
01-04986 ROBERT R. NELSON I-202601154300 101-5-151-42200 PROF SERVICES - STATES ATTY 167.69
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202601154316 101-5-151-42610 DIVERSION EXPENSE - STATES AT 578.16
01-05101 TYLER LARSEN I-202601154400 101-5-151-42700 TRAVEL - STATES ATTY 314.60
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202601154342 101-5-151-42200 PROF SERVICES - STATES ATTY 28.78
01-18951 SECURITY SHREDDING SERV I-202601154271 101-5-151-42500 MAINTENANCE - STATES ATTY 40.00
01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202601154332 101-5-151-42600 SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 78.03
01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST I-202601154350 101-5-151-42200 PROF SERVICES - STATES ATTY 300.01
DEPARTMENT 151 STATES ATTORNEY TOTAL 8,806.57



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE:
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER BANK: ALL
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202601154369 101-5-161-42800 UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 25.25
01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202601154348 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 378.09
01-02483 CULLIGAN I-202601154372 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 249.97
01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202601154403 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 878.97
01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202601164410 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 35.63
01-04461 BASEPOINT BUILDING AUTO I-202601154353 101-5-161-42500 MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 270.17
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202601154318 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 112.49
01-09120 JANSSEN'S GARBAGE SERVI I-202601154263 101-5-161-42500 MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 300.00
01-12167 MENARDS I-202601154382 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 105.85
01-12167 MENARDS I-202601154383 101-5-161-42500 MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 49.53
01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202601154387 101-5-161-42800 UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 1,206.53
01-20017 ULINE I-202601154308 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 2,277.85
DEPARTMENT 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER TOTAL 5,890.33



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 10

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202601154368 101-5-162-42800 UTILITIES - DOE 193.50
01-12418 MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTE I-202601154326 101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE 120.00
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202601154337 101-5-162-42600 SUPPLIES - DOE 25.24
01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202601154331 101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE 133.46

DEPARTMENT 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATI TOTAL: 472.20



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 11
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS BANK: ALL
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202601154367 101-5-163-42800 UTILITIES - ROD 171.69
01-04156 EXECUTIVE MGMT FINANCE I-202601154273 101-5-163-42600 SUPPLIES - ROD 58.00
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202601154338 101-5-163-42600 SUPPLIES - ROD 51.47
01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202601154330 101-5-163-42600 SUPPLIES - ROD 68.79

DEPARTMENT 163 REGISTER



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 12

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202601154362 101-5-165-42800 UTILITIES - VSO 25.25
01-11049 LEAF I-202601154381 101-5-165-42400 RENTALS - VSO 60.42
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202601154339 101-5-165-42600 SUPPLIES - VSO 1.87
01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202601154333 101-5-165-42500 MAINTENANCE - VSO 12.43

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAL: 99.97



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 13
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING BANK: ALL
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202601154359 101-5-169-42800 UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 222.99
01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202601154344 101-5-169-42800 DUMPSTER FEES - SAFETY CENTER 144.00
01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202601154404 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 911.54
01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202601164411 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 10.05
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202601154319 101-5-169-42500 MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 31.36
01-10330 KONE INC I-202601154233 101-5-169-42500 MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 414.48
01-12167 MENARDS I-202601154384 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 9.48
01-12167 MENARDS I-202601154385 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 20.99
01-20017 ULINE I-202601154309 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 5,297.85

DEPARTMENT 169

SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAL:



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 14
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 211 SHERIFF BANK: ALL
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-00925 AUTOZONE I-202601154235 101-5-211-42500 MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 123.30
01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202601154345 101-5-211-42610 FUEL - SHERIFF 3,012.20
01-02265 XTREME CAR WASH I-202601164407 101-5-211-42500 MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 121.20
01-02483 CULLIGAN I-202601154370 101-5-211-42600 SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 75.00
01-04296 GUARDIAN ALLIANCE TECHN I-202601154286 101-5-211-42520 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 190.00
01-04319 ASIA MOTORS INC. I-202601154236 101-5-211-43600 AUTO EQUIPMENT - SHERIFF 34,995.00
01-04319 ASIA MOTORS INC. I-202601154237 101-5-211-43600 AUTO EQUIPMENT - SHERIFF 34,595.00
01-04319 ASIA MOTORS INC. I-202601154238 101-5-211-43600 AUTO EQUIPMENT - SHERIFF 28,795.00
01-04319 ASIA MOTORS INC. I-202601154239 101-5-211-43600 AUTO EQUIPMENT - SHERIFF 13,795.00
01-12638 MOCIC I-202601154277 101-5-211-42520 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 150.00
01-15118 PENNINGTON COUNTY JAIL I-202601154278 101-5-211-42700 TRAVEL - SHERIFF 152.31
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202601154343 101-5-211-42520 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 199.18
01-19064 TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT I-202601154294 101-5-211-42500 MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 846.76
01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202601154329 101-5-211-42520 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 125.56
DEPARTMENT 211 SHERIFF TOTAL 117,175.51



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 15
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 212 COUNTY JAIL BANK: ALL
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202601154288 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 1,425.56
01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202601154289 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 110.65
01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202601154304 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 426.21
01-01383 SCOTT FAMILY DENTISTRY, I-202601154291 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 159.56
01-01383 SCOTT FAMILY DENTISTRY, I-202601154292 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 89.84
01-01903 BOW CREEK METAL INC. I-202601154311 101-5-212-42500 MAINTENANCE - JAIL 223.30
01-02483 CULLIGAN I-202601154373 101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 124.00
01-03273 MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGIC I-202601154302 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 355.56
01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202601154245 101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 4,950.74
01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202601154246 101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 5,232.66
01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202601154293 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 185.41
01-04422 SAPPHIRE HEALTH LLC I-202601154290 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 566.50
01-07471 HARDING GLASS I-202601154276 101-5-212-42500 MAINTENANCE - JAIL 3,120.00
01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202601154374 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 1,638.82
01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202601154375 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 1,471.42
01-15051 PHARMCHEM INC. I-202601154225 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 1,806.51
01-15104 CORRECTIONAL RISK SERVI I-202601154303 101-5-212-42220 INMATE INSURANCE - JAIL 3,330.02
01-24002 YANKTON REXALL DRUG CO. I-202601154275 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 527.25
01-24004 YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC I-202601154280 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 141.32
01-24004 YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC I-202601154281 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 376.51
01-24004 YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC I-202601154282 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 33.59
01-24004 YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC I-202601154283 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 33.59
01-24004 YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC I-202601154284 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 131.42
01-24004 YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC I-202601154285 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 375.80
DEPARTMENT 212 COUNTY JAIL TOTAL 26,836.24



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 16
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 216 JUVENILE DETENTION BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-12002 MINNEHAHA COUNTY JUVENI I-202601154301 101-5-216-42400 RENTALS - JUVENILE DETENTION 12,098.06

DEPARTMENT 216 JUVENILE DETENTION TOTAL: 12,098.06



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 17

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & RES BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202601154346 101-5-226-42600 SUPPLIES - YSAR 32.25
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202601154323 101-5-226-42600 SUPPLIES - YSAR 107.21

DEPARTMENT 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & TOTAL: 139.46



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 18
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411 CARE OF POOR BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-04986 ROBERT R. NELSON I-202601154299 101-5-411-42910 HOSPITAL - POOR RELIEF 15,958.00

DEPARTMENT 411 CARE OF POOR TOTAL: 15,958.00



1/16/2026 2:12 PM
VENDOR SET: 01

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 19

Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 424 AMBULANCE BANK: ALL
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-00069 A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO. I-202601154227 101-5-424-42400 RENTALS - AMBULANCE 301.50
01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202601154253 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 93.04
01-01902 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC I-202601154267 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 844.26
01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202601154347 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 1,536.19
01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202601154402 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 68.59
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202601154315 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 73.00
01-05150 INDEED, INC. I-202601154240 101-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 230.05
01-09120 JANSSEN'S GARBAGE SERVI I-202601154264 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 360.00
01-11049 LEAF I-202601154380 101-5-424-42400 RENTALS - AMBULANCE 169.92
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202601154340 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 96.48
01-18951 SECURITY SHREDDING SERV I-202601154270 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 40.00
01-19064 TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT I-202601154243 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 173.51
DEPARTMENT 424 AMBULANCE TOTAL 3,986.54



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 20

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202601154229 101-5-441-00010 PROF SERVICES - MENTAL ILLNES 500.00
01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202601154230 101-5-441-00010 PROF SERVICES - MENTAL ILLNES 500.00
01-03276 DAKOTABILITIES I-202601154247 101-5-441-00000 MISC. - MENTALLY HANDICAPPED 540.00
01-18215 SD ACHIEVE dba LIFESCAP I-202601154262 101-5-441-00000 MISC. - MENTALLY HANDICAPPED 120.00

DEPARTMENT 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED TOTAL: 1,660.00



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 21
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 444 MENTAL HEALTH CENTERS BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-00024 ABILITY BUILDING SERVIC I-202601154234 101-5-444-00000 MISC. - MENTAL HEALTH CENTERS 11,192.50

DEPARTMENT 444 MENTAL HEALTH CENTERS TOTAL: 11,192.50



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 22
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD BANK: ALL
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-03133 DEN HERDER LAW OFFICE I-202601154389 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 192.00
01-04000 VAL LARSON I-202601154390 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 16.00
01-04100 FOX LAW FIRM, PLLC I-202601154391 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 109.75
01-10118 MARK KATTERHAGEN I-202601154392 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 16.00
01-11005 LEWIS & CLARK BEHAVIORA I-202601154232 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 2,025.00
01-11033 LINCOLN COUNTY TREASURE I-202601154258 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 2,765.34
01-11092 LUCILLE M. LEWNO I-202601154393 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 218.73
01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202601154395 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 414.00
01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202601154396 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 127.40

DEPARTMENT 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD TOTAL: 5,884.22



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 23
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 611 COUNTY EXTENSION BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-11221 LARRYS HEATING & COOLIN I-202601154307 101-5-611-42500 MAINTENANCE - EXTENSION 182.65
01-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY I-202601154388 101-5-611-42800 UTILITIES - EXTENSION 113.13

DEPARTMENT 611 COUNTY EXTENSION TOTAL: 295.78



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 24
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 615 WEED BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-05120 GRAY MANUFACUTRING CO., I-202601134222 101-5-615-42600 SUPPLIES - WEED 10,500.00
01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202601134223 101-5-615-42600 SUPPLIES - WEED 156.01

DEPARTMENT 615 WEED TOTAL: 10,656.01



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 25

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 711 PLANNING & ZONING BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202601154365 101-5-711-42800 UTILITIES - ZONING 50.50

01-04163 ESRI I-202601154228 101-5-711-42500 MAINTENANCE - ZONING 1,750.00

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202601154317 101-5-711-42600 SUPPLIES - ZONING 15.02

01-12418 MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTE I-202601154327 101-5-711-42500 MAINTENANCE - ZONING 70.00

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202601154274 101-5-711-42600 SUPPLIES - ZONING 244 .82

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202601154355 101-5-711-42300 PUBLISHING - ZONING 98.20
DEPARTMENT 711 PLANNING & ZONING TOTAL 2,228.54
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND TOTAL 293,468.12



1/16/2026 2:12 PM
VENDOR SET: 01

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 26

Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE
DEPARTMENT: 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA BANK: ALL
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-01011 BOMGAARS I-202601134196 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 49.99
01-01011 BOMGAARS I-202601134197 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 6.99
01-01013 B-Y WATER DISTRICT I-202601164406 201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 77.25
01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202601154360 201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 160.39
01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202601134198 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 31.40
01-02113 CHUCK'S SANITARY SERVIC I-202601134199 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 400.00
01-02152 CENTURYLINK I-202601134200 201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 79.27
01-03185 D-P TOOLS I-202601134201 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 885.56
01-03786 BLACKSTRAP, INC I-202601134202 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 1,647.25
01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202601134203 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 366.06
01-05216 FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA, INC I-202601134204 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 71.85
01-07761 JIM HAWK TRUCK TRAILERS I-202601134205 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 69.31
01-08004 AUTO VALUE I-202601134206 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 103.92
01-08014 I STATE TRUCK CENTER I-202601134207 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 337.99
01-09120 JANSSEN'S GARBAGE SERVI I-202601134208 201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 60.00
01-10334 KIMBALL MIDWEST I-202601134209 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 116.24
01-12167 MENARDS I-202601134210 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 19.98
01-12167 MENARDS I-202601134211 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 45.07
01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202601134212 201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 1,558.44
01-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY I-202601134213 201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 1,349.99
01-14001 YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER I-202601134214 201-5-311-42300 PUBLISHING - HWY 24.77
01-14030 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS I-202601134215 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 14.97
01-17226 RIVERSIDE HYDRAULICS & I-202601134216 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 144.70
01-18471 SD ASSOC OF COUNTY HIGH I-202601134217 201-5-311-42700 TRAVEL - HWY 1,000.00
01-18541 SPENCER QUARRIES INC I-202601134218 201-5-311-42903 BRIDGES - HWY 7,299.92
01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202601134219 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 156.01
01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202601134220 201-5-311-42300 PUBLISHING - HWY 41.04
01-24008 YANKTON JANITORIAL SUPP I-202601134221 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 210.55
DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL: 16,328.91

ROAD & BRIDGE



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 27

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND

DEPARTMENT: 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-06224 GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNI I-202601154287 207-5-225-42800 UTILITIES - E911 147.21
DEPARTMENT 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI TOTAL: 147.21

FUND 207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND TOTAL: 147.21



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 28
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
DEPARTMENT: 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT BANK: ALL
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-00090 KOPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE I-202601154376 226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS 32.99
01-00090 KOPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE I-202601154377 226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS 36.77
01-00090 KOPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE I-202601154378 226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS 56.97
01-01155 BOSTON SHOES TO BOOTS I-202601154266 226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS 154.99
01-03267 YANKTON HOME & GARDEN R I-202601154260 226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 110.00
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202601154321 226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS 753.74
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202601154322 226-5-222-42200 PROF SERVICES - EDS 1,002.92
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202601154324 226-5-222-42620 LEPC SUPPLIES - EDS 353.33
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202601154325 226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 120.07
01-10258 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL I-202601164408 226-5-222-42400 RENTALS - EDS 182.75
01-12132 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICAT I-202601154352 226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS 171.04
01-19247 TABOR LUMBER COOPERATIV I-202601154261 226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS 220.13

DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL: 3,195.70

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL: 3,195.70



1/16/2026 2:12 PM
VENDOR SET: 01

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 29

Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 233 COUNTY BUILDING

DEPARTMENT: 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202601154405 233-5-920-00000 SUPPLIES - COUNTY BUILDINGS 96.56

01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202601164412 233-5-920-00000 SUPPLIES - COUNTY BUILDINGS 10.05

01-12167 MENARDS I-202601154386 233-5-920-00000 SUPPLIES - COUNTY BUILDINGS 45.98

01-20017 ULINE I-202601154310 233-5-920-00000 SUPPLIES - COUNTY BUILDINGS 1,424.65
DEPARTMENT 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS TOTAL: 1,577.24

COUNTY BUILDING



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 30
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND : 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
248-4-34230 REFUND - SOBRIETY TESTING 50.00
248-4-34230 REFUND - SOBRIETY TESTING 17.00

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 67.00



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 31

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND : 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND

DEPARTMENT: 212 24/7 PROGRAM BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-15051 PHARMCHEM INC. I-202601154226 248-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - 24/7 3,706.20
DEPARTMENT 212 24/7 PROGRAM TOTAL: 3,706.20

FUND 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND TOTAL: 3,773.20



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 32

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 250 M & P R FUND

DEPARTMENT: 163 MOD & PRESERV RELIEF BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202601154334 250-5-163-42900 M & PR FUND 60.23
DEPARTMENT 163 MOD & PRESERV RELIEF TOTAL: 60.23

FUND 250 M & P R FUND TOTAL: 60.23



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 33

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 704 COUNTY LAW LIBRARY

DEPARTMENT: 000 MISC BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST 1I-202601154349 704-5-000-00000 SUPPLIES - LAW LIBRARY 1,347.38
DEPARTMENT 000 MISC TOTAL: 1,347.38

FUND 704 COUNTY LAW LIBRARY TOTAL: 1,347.38



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 34

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 740 DRAINAGE DITCHES

DEPARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-05154 GARY HOXENG I-202601154248 740-21007 VOLIN LATERAL DITCH 1,213.80
DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 1,213.80

FUND 740 DRAINAGE DITCHES TOTAL: 1,213.80



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 35

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 759 CLEARING FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-04773 SUPERCOM, INC. I-202601154231 759-4-34216 JAIL TRACKING MONITORS 133.25

01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER I-202601154254 759-4-34217 CAM DAILY FEES 2,600.00

01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER I-202601154256 759-4-34223 REMOTE BREATH 516.00
DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 3,249.25

FUND 759 CLEARING FUND TOTAL: 3,249.25



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 36

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 767 FIRE/ROAD DISTRICT

DEPARTMENT: 000 MISC BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-14001 YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER I-202601154357 767-5-000-00000 ROAD DISTRICT 17.60
DEPARTMENT 000 MISC TOTAL: 17.60

FUND 767 FIRE/ROAD DISTRICT TOTAL: 17.60



1/16/2026 2:12 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 37

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02567 01-20-2026 KASI'S CLAIMS

FUND 768 ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY FUN

DEPARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER I-202601154255 768-4-34230 STATE PARTICIPATION FEES 139.00
DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 139.00
FUND 768 ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY TOTAL: 139.00

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 324,517.64



SECTION IV-ACCOUNTING RECORDS

ILLUSTRATION 18

AUDITOR'S MONTHLY SETTLEMENT WITH TREASURER

YANKTON COUNTY
December 31, 2025

CASH ON HAND IN TREASURER'S OFFICE:
SILVER AND PENNIES

TOTAL CASH ON HAND

CHECKING ACCOUNT BALANCES:
FIRST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK

SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCES:
1ST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK CR CARD

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT:
1ST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK

INVESTMENTS:

OTHER ACCOUNT BALANCES:
BAD CHECKS

GRAND TOTAL CASH AND BALANCES

DATE

$0.00

$10.00

$35.00

$80.00

$2,520.00

$50.00

$200.00

$0.00

$54,912.29

$1,580.00

$59,387.29

$3,833,662.13

$299,928.00

$673,777.13

50.00

$629,767.03

5524,695.12

$370,211.38

$1,000,000.00

$250,616.38

$500,000.00

$7,573.91

$8,149,618.37

GENERAL LEDGER CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCES BY FUNDS:

GENERAL FUND

GRAND TOTAL GENERAL LEDGER CASH AND INVESTMENTS

1051?557 7‘/?%@”/1

@yamm

COUNTY AUDITOR SIGNATURE

COUNTY TREASURER SIGNATURE

$5,097,914.88

$1,702,901.37

$1,348,802.12

$8,149,618.37

DATE

/-]b-2L

DATE



1-13-2026 03:18 PM YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA PAGE:
POOLED CASH REPORT
AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2025
BEGINNING CURRENT CURRENT

FUND ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BALANCE ACTIVITY BALANCE
CLAIM ON CASH
101-10100 GENERAL CASH & DEPOSITS 5,732,656.49 (  636,097.93) 5,096,558.56
201-10100 ROAD & BRIDGE CASH & DEPOSITS 1,032,529.38 (  803,725.07) 228,804.31
207-10100 E911 551,138.17 ( 505,917.36) 45,220.81
210-10100 JAIL BLDG CASH & DEPOSITS 607,191.67 ( 3,403.54) 603,788.13
218-10100 OPIOID SETTLEMENT 49,346.62 97.43 49,444.05
219-10100 DIVERSION 215,298.01 0.00 215,298.01
226-10100 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 1,651.90) 6,134.58 4,482.68
229-10100 DOMESTIC ABUSE 5,975.63 429.80 6,405.43
233-10100 COUNTY BUILDING 32,008.99 ( 1,839.92) 30,169.07
243-10100 HISTORICAL PRESERVATION 5,001.41 ( 3,035.46) 1,965.95
248-10100 24/7 FUND 114,235.98 2,840.73) 111,395.25
250-10100 M & P R FUND 148,548.86 733.54 149,282.40
290-10100 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00
295-10100 RURAL ACCESS INFRASTRUCTURE 355,357.09  ( 98,698.38) 256,658.71
402-10100 DEBT SERVICE-SAFETY CENTER 91,819.71 3,263.18 95,082.89
404-10100 DEBT SERVICE - NAPA JUNCTION 476,130.68 (  474,417.08) 1,713.60
704-10100 COUNTY LAW LIBRARY 687.37) 750.00 62.63
705-10100 TOWER FUND 13,358.41 0.00 13,358.41
721-10100 DISTRICT SCHOOLS 702,763.74 (  447,356.52) 255,407.22
723-10100 CITIES & TOWNS 177,239.57 (  134,818.44) 42,421.13
725-10100 TOWNSHIPS 33,237.30 ( 676.53) 32,560.77
735-10100 DELINQUENT TAXES 29,688.43 3,220.00 32,908.43
736-10100 MUNICIPALITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
739-10100 SPECTAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
740-10100 DRAINAGE DITCHES 339,860.83 1,099.08 340,959.91
742-10100 STATE MOTOR 372,816.00 45,063.06 417,879.06
748-10100 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING 4,460.25 0.00 4,460.25
757-10100 SPECIAL HIGHWAY 0.00 0.00 0.00
759-10100 CLEARING FUND 5,677.24 ( 228.00) 5,449.24
763-10100 REDEMPTION 114.85 0.00 114.85
764-10100 RC & D LOWER JAMES 4,620.00 0.00 4,620.00
767-10100 FIRE/ROAD DISTRICT 37.98 0.00 37.98
768-10100 Statewide 24/7 Sobriety Prog 2,058.00 ( 118.00) 1,940.00
769-10100 M & PR Fund 236.00 0.00 236.00
770-10100 OTHER SPECIALS 45,260.94  ( 24,518.95) 20,741.99
771-10100 W 11TH IMPROVEMENT ZONE 80,190.65 0.00 80,190.65
TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH 11,226,519.61 ( 3,076,901.24)  8,149,618.37
CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH

999-10050 TOTAL CASH ON HAND 78,264.50 ( 18,877.21) 59,387.29

999-10100 Pooled Cash Checking 7,045,491.56 ( 3,211,829.43)  3,833,662.13

999-10200 CHECKING CREDIT CARD 0.00 0.00 0.00

999-10300 SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCES 4,096,486.91 152,508.13 4,248,995.04

999-10400 CD'S ACCOUNT BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00

999-10500 BAD CHECKS 6,276.64 1,297.27 7,573.91

SUBTOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH 11,226,519.61 ( 3,076,901.24) 8,149,618.37



1-13-2026 03:18 PM YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA PAGE: 2
POOLED CASH REPORT
AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2025

BEGINNING CURRENT CURRENT

FUND ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BALANCE ACTIVITY BALANCE

WAGES PAYABILE

999-20400 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00

SUBTOTAL WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH 11,226,519.61 ( 3,076,901.24)  8,149,618.37
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS - POOLED CASH
999-20300 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 11,226,519.61  (_3,076,901.24) _8,149,618.37

TOTAL DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 11,226,519.61 ( 3,076,901.24) 8,149,618.37




RESOLUTION 1-26
WHEREAS, it will be necessary to appoint election officials in 2026 and
WHEREAS, pursuant to SDCL 12-15-11, the fee paid to election officials shall be established
annually by the board of county commissioners at its first regular meeting of the year; now,

therefore, be it

Resolved by the Yankton County Board of Commissioners that for the year 2026, election
officials shall be paid as follows:

Precinct Superintendent $250.00 per day
Precinct Worker $200.00 per day
Election School attendance paid to all attendees. $25.00 flat rate
Rate of rent for polling locations. $100.00 flat rate
Absentee Board $150.00 flat rate
Mileage .70 per mile
Post Election Audit Board $18.50 per hour

Date this 20th day of January, 2026.

APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION:

Chair

ATTEST:
County Auditor

County Auditor



Action 25 C: A motion was made by and seconded by  to adopt the following Board committee
assignments for 2025. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

e Ambulance Liaison: John Marquardt and Ryan Heine

e County Planning Commission/Yankton City-County Planning Committee: Don Kettering and
Klimisch

e District III Board: Don Kettering

e Director of Equalization Liaison: Ryan Heine and Dan Klimisch

e Drainage Board: Dan Klimisch

e Emergency Contact Commissioner: John Marquardt

e Emergency Contact Staff Member: Patty Hojem

e Emergency Management Liaison/Homeland Security/Local Emergency Planning and E911 Committee:
John Marquardt and Wanda Howey-Fox

¢ Extension Board/4-H Liaison: Wanda Howey-Fox and Ryan Heine

e Federal Prison Camp Community Relations Board: Dan Klimisch

e Historical Society Board: Wanda Howey-Fox

e Human Services Center Board: Don Kettering

e Information Technology: Ryan Heine

e Joint Powers Committee: Dan Klimisch

e Library Board: Ryan Heine

e Mental Health Board: Don Kettering and Ryan Heine

e County Grounds Maintenance: Gary Vetter

e Road Committee/Highway Liaison: Wanda Howey-Fox and John Marquardt

e Safety Center Committee/Yankton City-County Planning Committee: Includes two
commissioners (John Marquardt and Dan Klimisch), county auditor (Patty Hojem), county sheriff
(Preston Crissey), two city commissioners, city police chief, and city manager.

e The Center Board: Dan Klimisch

e Thrive: Don Kettering

e Veteran’s Liaison: John Marquardt and Ryan Heine

e Weed Board: Wanda Howey-Fox and John Marquardt

e Yankton County Conservation District: Wanda Howey-Fox and Don Kettering

e JDI: Wanda Howey-Fox and Don Kettering

e Strategic Planning: Don Kettering and John Marquardt

e Housing: Don Kettering and Dan Klimisch

e Financial Committee: Patty Hojem, Don Kettering and Dan Klimisch



2026 COMBINED ELECTION AGREEMENT

This agreement is entered into between Yankton County, Yankton School District 63-3
and the City of Yankton, all political subdivisions of the State of South Dakota, for the
purpose of conducting a combined election as provided for under the provisions of SDCL
9-13-37, 13-7-10.3 and 12-2-6.

EFFECTIVE DATE: This agreement shall become effective on the date that all
parties have signed the agreement.

PURPOSE: It is the purpose of this agreement for the parties to conduct their
individually required elections in combined elections. The County/School combined
election will be held on June 2, 2026, which is the date of the regular primary election.
The County/City combined election will be held on November 3, 2026, which is the date
of the general election. Elections are being combined to save tax dollars on the cost of
individually conducted elections and to encourage a better voter turnout for all entities.

COST SHARING: The parties to this agreement shall share the costs of the
combined election as set forth herein.

Each Governmental entity shall publish its own required notices, except where
they may by law be jointly published. The cost of jointly published notices shall
be shared proportionately by ballot issue and /or candidate.

The City Finance Officer will be responsible for the petition process for municipal
Election candidates and will certify the names of the candidates to be listed on the
Ballot to the County Auditor by 5:00 P.M. on August 27, 2026.

Salaries and expenses of election boards within the city shall be shared equally by
the parties. Rural school district salaries and expenses shall be shared by the
county and school. Precinct costs outside the school district shall be borne by the
county.

Polling place rent shall be shared equally within the city, school, and county
precincts. County shall bear the cost of rural precincts outside the school district.

The cost of all jointly used materials (ballot stamps, ballots, poll books, etc.) will
be shared equally. Each entity will pay the cost of its individually used materials
and supplies.

Data processing costs including setup, test run, ballot count and e-poll book
support shall be shared proportionately by ballot issue and/or candidate.

If any of the parties of this agreement are not required to have an election, only those

costs of the joint action, if any, to the point of withdrawal will be shared. The remainder
of the election costs will be borne by the remaining entity(ies) conducting the election.

Page 1 of 2



Yankton County will pay all costs associated with the election and the city and school
agree to reimburse the county for their share of the costs as determined in this agreement.

ELECTION WORKERS: The Yankton County Auditor will be responsible for

recruiting, organizing, and training election workers.

VOTE CENTERS: Yankton County will be responsible for each vote center.

VOTE CENTER ADDRESS
City Hall 416 Walnut St, Yankton SD
North Fire Station #2 201 W 23" St, Yankton SD
Gayville Community Center 404 Washington St, Gayville SD
Mayfield Store 44398 SD HWY 46, Irene SD
Lesterville Fire Hall 212 Main Ave, Lesterville SD
Lewis & Clark Recreation Area 43349 SD HWY 52, Yankton SD
Yankton County Government Center 321 W 3" St, Yankton SD
(absentee voting)

ABSENTEE VOTING: The Yankton County Auditor will be responsible for
absentee voting. Absentee ballots and mail-in ballots shall be available at the office of the
County Auditor for voters who wish to vote absentee.

CANVASSING OF THE VOTE: Each entity shall canvass the votes of their

election at the next meeting following the election.

The Yankton County Auditor, the Yankton School Business Manager, and the Yankton
City Finance Officer are hereby empowered and directed to cooperate in any manner that
will accomplish the purpose and intent of this agreement in order to facilitate this election
in the most efficient and economical manner.

ATTEST:

County Auditor, Yankton County Chair, Yankton County Commission

Date:

’\L\L&m C‘V

Busmess Manager, School Dist. 63-3 President, Yankton School Board
Date: [~ 12-202(c

Finance Officer, City of Yankton Mayor, City of Yankton

Date:

Page 2 of 2



	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 5: Hearing to approve Gayville Fire District Petitions
	Item 6: New Cannabis Cultivation License – CNA, LLC
	Item 7: RAIF
	Item 8: Ambulance 4th Quarter 2025 Report
	Item 9: 2nd Reading Foss - Rezone
	Item 10: Plats
	Foss
	Rezac

	Item 11: Register of Deeds 4th Quarter 2025 Report
	October 2025 Monthly Overview
	November 2025 Monthly Overview
	December 2025 Monthly Overview
	ROD Fourth Quarter 2025 Overview

	Item 12: Sheriff 4th Quarter 2025 Report
	October 2025
	November 2025
	December 2025

	Item 13: January 6, 2026 Minutes
	Item 14: Claims
	Item 15: December 2025 Auditor/Treasurer Report & Pooled Cash
	December 2025 Auditor/Treasurer Report
	Pooled Cash

	Item 16: Resolution for Election Worker Pay; Committee Assignments & Approve 2026 Combined Election Agreement
	Resolution for Election Worker Pay 2026
	Committee Assignments
	Approve 2026 Combined Election Agreement




